FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

ACTIi-KARE

®
ActiKare, Inc.
a Florida corporation
17425 Bridge Hill Court, Suite 200
Tampa, Florida 33647
(813) 931-5516
corporate@actikare.com
www.actikare.com

As an ACTIKARE® franchisee you will operateFhe-franchise-offered-isforthe-operation-of an ACTFHKARE®

In-Home Care Service Franchise Business which provides affordable companion services at a client’s home.
An ACTIKARE® In-Home Care Service franchise offers an effective alternative to clients who prefer to
receive services in their own home instead of traveling to a facility.

The estimated total investment required to begin operation of an ACTIKARE® franchised business ranges
from $31,90530,450, to $59,65550,450. This includes $20,750 to $43;50035,750, depending on territory
size, that must be paid to the franchisor or affiliate.

This Bdisclosure Bdocument summarizes provisions of your Franchise Agreement and other information
in plain English. Read this Bdisclosure Bdocument and all accompanying agreements carefully. You must
receive this Bdisclosure Bdocument at least 14 calendar days before you sign a binding agreement with, or
make any payment to the franchisor or an affiliate in connection with the proposed franchise sale. Note,
however, that no government agency has verified the information contained in the document.

You may wish to receive your disclosure document in another format that is more convenient for you. To
discuss the availability of disclosures in different formats, contact Jessica Pisculli, Director of Franchise
DevelopmentOperations at 17425 Bridge Hill Court, Suite 200, Tampa, Florida 33647, Telephone 813-
319-9143, corporate@actikare.com.

The terms of your contract will govern your franchise relationship. Don’t rely on the Bdisclosure
Bdocument alone to understand your contract. Read all of your contract carefully. Show your contract and
this Bdisclosure document to an advisor like a lawyer or accountant.

Buying a franchise is a complex investment. The information in this Bdisclosure Bdocument can help you
make up your mind. More information on franchising such as “A Consumer Guide to Buying a Franchise”,
which can help you understand how to use this disclosure document is available from the Federal Trade
Commission. You can contact the FTC at 1-877-FTC-HELP or by writing to the FTC at 600 Pennsylvania
Avenue NW, Washington, DC 20580. You can also visit the FTC’s home page at www.ftc.gov for
additional information. Call your state agency or visit your public library for other sources of information
on franchising.

There may also be laws on franchising in your state. Ask your state agencies about them.

Issuance date: April 2029, 201920
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How to Use This Franchise Disclosure Document

Here are some questions you may be asking about buying a franchise and tips on how to

find more information:

QUESTION

WHERE TO FIND INFORMATION

How much can | earn?

Item 19 may qgive you information about outlet sales,

costs, profits or losses. You should also try to obtain this
information from others, like current and former
franchisees. You can find their names and contact
information in Item 20 or Exhibits E & F.

How much will | need to

Items 5 and 6 list fees you will be paying to the

invest?

franchisor or at the franchisor’s direction. Item 7 lists the
initial investment to open. Item 8 describes the suppliers
you must use.

Does the franchisor have the

Item 21 or Exhibit B includes financial statements.

financial ability to provide

Review these statements carefully.

support to my business?

Is the franchise system | Iltem 20 summarizes the recent history of the number of
stable, growing, or | company-owned and franchised outlets.
shrinking?

Will my business be the only

Item 12 and the “territory” provisions in the franchise

ActiKare business in my

agreement describe whether the franchisor and other

area?

franchisees can compete with you.

Does the franchisor have a

Items 3 and 4 tell you whether the franchisor or its

troubled legal history?

management have been involved in material litigation or
bankruptcy proceedings.

What’s it like to be an

Item 20 or Exhibits E & F lists current and former

ActiKare franchisee?

franchisees. You can contact them to ask about their
experiences.

What else should | know?

These questions are only a few things you should look

for. Review all 23 Iltems and all Exhibits in this
disclosure document to better understand this franchise
opportunity. See the table of contents.

ActiKare, Inc.
201920 AKFDD_1920.043029



What You Need To Know About Franchising Generally

Continuing responsibility to pay fees. You may have to pay royalties and other fees even
if you are losing money.

Business model can change. The franchise agreement may allow the franchisor to change
its manuals and business model without your consent. These changes may require you to
make additional investments in your franchise business or may harm your franchise
business.

Supplier restrictions. You may have to buy or lease items from the franchisor or a limited
group of suppliers the franchisor designates. These items may be more expensive than
similar items you could buy on your own.

Operating restrictions. The franchise agreement may prohibit you from operating a
similar business during the term of the franchise. There are usually other restrictions. Some
examples may include controlling your location, your access to customers, what you sell,
how you market, and your hours of operation.

Competition from franchisor. Even if the franchise agreement grants you a territory, the
franchisor may have the right to compete with you in your territory.

Renewal. Your franchise agreement may not permit you to renew. Even if it does, you may
have to sign a new agreement with different terms and conditions in order to continue to
operate your franchise business.

When your franchise ends. The franchise agreement may prohibit you from operating a
similar business after your franchise ends even if you still have obligations to your landlord
or other creditors.

Some States Require Registration

Your state may have a franchise law, or other law, that requires franchisors to register
before offering or selling franchises in the state. Registration does not mean that the state
recommends the franchise or has verified the information in this document. To find out if
your state has a registration requirement, or to contact your state, use the agency
information in Exhibit A.

Your state also may have laws that require special disclosures or amendments be made to
your franchise agreement. If so, you should check the State Specific Addenda. See the
Table of Contents for the location of the State Specific Addenda.
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Special Risks to Consider About This Franchise

Certain states require that the following risk(s) be highlighted:

1. Out-of-State Dispute Resolution. The franchise agreement requires you to
resolve disputes with the franchisor by mediation, arbitration and/or litigation only
in Florida. Out-of-state mediation, arbitration, or litigation may force you to accept
a less favorable settlement for disputes. It may also cost more to mediate, arbitrate,
or litigate with the franchisor in Florida than in your own state.

Certain states may require other risks to be highlighted. Check the “State Specific
Addenda” (if any) to see whether your state requires other risks to be highlighted.

Vi
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NOTICE REQUIRED FOR PROSPECTIVE FRANCHISEES
BY STATE OF MICHIGAN

Section 445.1508(1) of the Michigan Franchise Investment Law requires franchisor to give you a copy
of the Franchise Disclosure documents earlier of: (i) 10 business days prior to signing the Franchise
Agreement; or (ii) 10 business days prior to franchisor’s receipt of any consideration.

The State of Michigan prohibits certain unfair provisions that are sometimes in franchise documents.
If any of the following provisions are in these franchise documents, according to the Michigan
Department of Attorney General, Consumer Protection Division (the “Division”), the provisions are
void and cannot be enforced against you:

@ A prohibition on the right of a franchisee to join an association of franchisees.

(b) A requirement that a franchisee assent to a release, assignment, novation, waiver, or
estoppel which deprives a franchisee of rights and protections provided by the Michigan Franchise
Investment Law. This shall not preclude a franchisee, after entering into a franchise agreement, from
settling any and all claims.

(©) A provision that permits a franchisor to terminate a franchise prior to the expiration of its
term except for good cause. Good cause shall include the failure of the franchisee to comply with any lawful
provision of the franchise agreement and to cure such failure after being given written notice thereof and a
reasonable opportunity, which in no event need be more than 30 days, to cure such failure.

(d) A provision that permits a franchisor to refuse to renew a franchise without fairly
compensating the franchisee by repurchase or other means for the fair market value at the time of expiration
of the franchisee’s inventory, supplies, equipment, fixtures, and furnishings. Personalized materials which
have no value to the franchisor and inventory, supplies, equipment, fixtures, and furnishings not reasonably
required in the conduct of the franchise business are not subject to compensation. This subsection applies
only if: (i) the term of the franchise is less than 5 years and (ii) the franchisee is prohibited by the franchise
or other agreement from continuing to conduct substantially the same business under another trademark,
service mark, trade name, logotype, advertising, or other commercial symbol in the same area subsequent
to the expiration of the franchise or the franchisee does not receive at least 6 months advance notice of
franchisor’s intent not to renew the franchise.

(e) A provision that permits the franchisor to refuse to renew a franchise on terms generally
available to other franchisees of the same class or type under similar circumstances. This subsection does
not require a renewal provision.

0] A provision requiring that arbitration or litigation be conducted outside the State of
Michigan. This shall not preclude the franchisee from entering into an agreement, at the time of arbitration,
to conduct arbitration at a location outside this state.

(9) A provision which permits a franchisor to refuse to permit a transfer of ownership of a
franchise, except for good cause. This subdivision does not prevent a franchisor from exercising a right of
first refusal to purchase the franchise. Good cause shall include, but is not limited to:

vii
ActiKare, Inc.
204920 AKFDD_1920.043029



(1 The failure of the proposed transferee to meet the franchisor’s then current
reasonable qualifications or standards.

(i)  The fact that the proposed transferee is a competitor of the franchisor or
subfranchisor.

(iii)  The unwillingness of the proposed transferee to agree in writing to comply with
all lawful obligations.

(iv)  The failure of the franchisee or proposed transferee to pay any sums owing to the
franchisor or to cure any default in the franchise agreement existing at the time of the
proposed transfer.

(h) A provision that requires the franchisee to resell to the franchisor items that are not
uniquely identified with the franchisor. This subdivision does not prohibit a provision that grants to a
franchisor a right of first refusal to purchase the assets of a franchise on the same terms and conditions as a
bona fide third party willing and able to purchase those assets, nor does this subdivision prohibit a provision
that grants the franchisor the right to acquire the assets of a franchise for the market value or appraised
value of such assets if the franchisee has breached the lawful provisions of the franchise agreement and has
failed to cure the breach in the manner provided in subdivision (c) above.

Q) A provision which permits the franchisor to directly or indirectly convey, assign, or
otherwise transfer its obligations to fulfill contractual obligations to the franchisee unless provision has
been made for providing the required contractual services.

The fact that there is a notice of this offering on file with the Attorney General of Michigan does not
constitute approval, recommendation, or endorsement by the Attorney General.

Any questions regarding this notice should be directed to:

Franchise Administrator
Consumer Protection Division
Antitrust and Franchise Unit
Michigan Department of Attorney General
670 Law Building
Lansing, Michigan 48913
(517) 373-7117
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ITEM1
THE FRANCHISOR, AND ANY PARENT, PREDECESSORS AND AFFILIATES

The Franchisor is ACTIKARE, INC., referred to as “we,” “us,” or “our.” We also do business under
the name “ACTI-KARE® IN-HOME CARE.” “You” means a person who buys the right to operate an
ACTIKARE® In-Home Care franchise from us. If you are a corporation, partnership or other entity, certain
provisions of our Franchise Agreement also will apply to your owners. This Disclosure Document will indicate
when your owners also are covered by a particular provision.

We are a Florida corporation, formed on September 5, 2007. Our current principal business address
is 17425 Bridge Hill Court, Suite 200, Tampa, Florida 33647. We conduct business under our corporate hame
and under the trade and service marks “ACTIKARE® or ACTI-KARE™" and associated logos, designs,
symbols and trade dress.

Our Predecessors and Affiliates

We have no parent or predecessors.

Our affiliate, Fast-Teks, Inc., a Florida corporation, was established June 25, 2004. Fast-Teks, Inc.’s
principal business address is 17425 Bridge Hill Court, Suite 200, Tampa, Florida 33647. Fast-Teks, Inc.’s
principal business is offering franchises under the trade name Fast-teks On-Site Computer Services, where
technicians are matched with clients to provide on-site computer repair and services. Fast-Teks, Inc. has been
offering franchises since February 2005. Fast-Teks, Inc. has 42-12 franchises.

Our affiliate, Club Z!, Inc., a Florida corporation, was established on June 19, 1995. Club Z!, Inc.'s
principal business address is 17425 Bridge Hill Court, Suite 200, Tampa, Florida 33647. Club Z!, Inc.’s
principal business is offering franchises under the trade name Club Z! In-Home Tutoring Services, where
certified teachers and degreed professionals are matched with students to provide high quality, one-on-one
academic instruction and support. Club Z!, Inc. has been offering franchises since September 1998. Club Z!,
Inc. has 385-383 franchises.

Except as provided above, our affiliates have not offered franchises in this or any other line of business.
Except as provided above, we have no affiliates required to be disclosed in Item 1.

The principal business addresses of our agents for service of process are shown on Exhibit “A.”

ACTIKARE® In-Home Care System.

We have expended considerable time and effort developing a system for providing companion
services and related merchandise and products (an "ACTIKARE® In-Home Care Service” or an
“ACTIKARE® Business”). We use, promote and license in the operation of an ACTIKARE® Business,
the service marks and trade name "ACTIKARE®” and other associated logos, designs, artwork and trade
dress, trademarks, service marks, commercial symbols, and e-names, which have gained and continue to
gain public acceptance and goodwill, and may create, use and license additional trademarks, service marks,
e-names and commercial symbols in conjunction with the operation of ACTIKARE® Businesses
(collectively, the "Marks"). ACTIKARE® Businesses operate under the Marks and under distinctive
business formats, methods, procedures, designs, layouts, signs, equipment, standards and specifications, all
of which we may improve, further develop or otherwise modify from time to time (the "System").

In the ACTIKARE® System, our franchisees recruit qualified caregivers to perform services for
clients. The System uses these qualified caregivers to deliver non-medical companion and personal care
services to our clients in the comfort and familiarity of the client’s home. Our programs assist individuals

ActiKare, Inc.
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with such daily activities as meal preparation, errands, help paying bills, light housekeeping, transportation,
pet care and other miscellaneous activities so that seniors and other individuals of need can keep enjoying
the activities they love and equally important, maintain their independence. ~ We assist you in operating
your ACTIKARE® Business and design an on-going marketing program to reach potential customers
within your protected territory. Generally, ACTIKARE® Businesses market to individuals 60 years of age
and older.

Qur Franchise Program.

In this Disclosure Document we grant to persons who meet our qualifications and who are willing
to undertake the investment and effort, franchises for the right to own and operate an ACTIKARE® Business
(the "Franchise™) within a protected territory. Our current form of Franchise Agreement is attached as
Exhibit “C.”

Qur Business.

We have been offering franchises since November 2007. We do not currently operate an
ACTIKARE® In-Home Care business. As of the date of this Disclosure Document we have 131-130 franchise
locations. We do not engage in other business activities and have not offered franchises in other lines of
business.

Competition.

You can expect to compete with other national and local businesses and sole proprietors performing
similar services. The market for ACTIKARE® Businesses is developed in some areas and developing in other
areas, depending on the number of this type of ACTIKARE® Businesses in the particular area.

Regulations.

It is your responsibility to conduct due diligence on federal, state, and local requirements and fees
that may be imposed in order to operate a home care business. There may be laws in your state that regulate
this industry. Because the home care industry is a regulated industry, applicable fees for registration and
licensing as well as additional requirements for staff, training, and operations vary from state to state and
are subject to change. Please check with your state’s Department of Health and Human Services and any
other department that may regulate this industry in your state. Effective January 1, 2016 California
franchisees must comply with the California Home Care Services Consumer Protection Act of 2013 (the
“Act”) and conform to the Licensure and Certificate requirements of the Home Care Services Bureau
(“HCSB”) See California Addendum attached to this Disclosure Document. We do not assume any
responsibility for informing our franchisees or prospective franchisees of the applicable fees and
requirements to own and operate a home care business in their home state. You must comply with all local,
state and federal laws that apply to ACTIKARE® Business operations. You will also be required to comply
with workers' compensation, equal protection and workplace safety laws and regulations, including Title VI
and the ADA.

ActiKare, Inc.
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ITEM 2
BUSINESS EXPERIENCE

Director and CEO: Mark Lucas

Mr. Lucas has been our Director and CEO since our inception in September 2007. Mr. Lucas was
Director and CEO of NZone Sports of America, Inc. from December 2010 to May 2015. Mr. Lucas has
been Director and CEO of Fast-Teks, Inc. since formation in June 2004. Since 2003, Mr. Lucas has been
the President of ML Capital Group, Inc., located in Tampa, Florida, and is a shareholder in Fast-Teks, Inc.
Mr. Lucas has been Director and CEO of Club Z!, since January 2000.

Vice President-and-Birector-of Franchise-Suppert: Cari Diaz

Mrs. Diaz has been our Vice President since April 2014. Mrs. Diaz is-was also our Director of
Franchise Support since-our-inception-in-from September 2007 to October 2015. From June 2010 to April
2014, Mrs. Diaz was our Vice President of Operations. Mrs. Diaz has been Vice President of Operations
of Club Z!, Inc. since June 2011. Mrs. Diaz was Director of Franchise Support of NZone Sports of America,
Inc. located in Tampa, FL from December 2010 to May 2015. Mrs. Diaz has been the Director of Franchise
Support of Fast-Teks, Inc. in Tampa, Florida since July 2005. From January 2004 — July 2005, Mrs. Diaz
was the Manager of the Sales Support Center for Club Z!. Mrs. Diaz has been the Director of Franchise
Support of Club Z!, Inc. in Tampa, Florida since July 2005. From January 2004 — July 2005, Mrs. Diaz
was the Manager of the Sales Support Center and Franchise Support for Fast-Teks.

Director, Secretary and Director of Operations: Jessica Pisculli

Mrs. Pisculli has been our Director of Operations since August 2018. Mrs. Pisculli was our Director
of Franchise Development from September 2012 to August 2018. Mrs. Pisculli is also Director of
Operations for our affiliate, Club Z!, Inc., located in Tampa, Florida since August 2018. Mrs. Pisculli was
Director of Franchise Development of Club Z!, Inc. from September 2012 to August 2018. Mrs. Pisculli is
also Director of Operations for our affiliate, Fast-Teks, Inc., located in Tampa, Florida, since August 2018.
Mrs. Pisculli was Director of Development for Fast-Teks, Inc. from September 2012 to August 2018. Mrs.
Pisculli was Director of Franchise Development for NZone Sports of America, Inc., located in Tampa,
Florida, from September 2012 to May 2015. Prior, Mrs. Pisculli held the following positions with Club Z!,
Inc.: Executive Assistant from September 2007 to September 2012; Educational Director from September
2006 to September 2007; and Franchise Support from August 2005 to September 2006. In addition, Mrs.
Pisculli was an Executive Assistant from September 2007 to September 2012 with ActiKare, Inc.
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Director of Business Operations: Eric Nelski

Mr. Nelski has been our Director of Business Operations since July 2018. From October 2015 to
July 2018, Mr. Nelski was our Director of Franchise Support. Mr. Nelski was Director of Operations for

Code Blue Industries in Spring Hill, Florida from March 2011 to September 2015.

Director of Franchise Support: A. Elaine Lawson

Ms. Lawson has been our Director of Franchise Support since August 2018. From August 2017 to
August 2018, Ms. Lawson was our Assistant Director of Franchise Support. From June 2015 to August
2017, Ms. Lawson was Care Coordinator for ActiKare Responsive In-Home Care franchise located in
Tampa Florida. Ms. Lawson was Health Care Team Member for Home By Choice, located in Frankfort,

Indiana, from June 2011 to March 2015.

ITEM 3
LITIGATION

No litigation is required to be disclosed in this item.

ITEM4
BANKRUPTCY

No bankruptcy information is required to be disclosed in this item.

Your initial franchise fee varies depending on the population of the territory as follows:

ITEM5S
INITIAL FEES

Franchise Fee Population Up To:
$19,750 100,000
$27,250 150,000
$34,750 20650,000
$42.500 =oooog

You must pay the initial franchise fee in a lump sum when you sign the Franchise Agreement. In
consideration for this Initial Franchise Fee, we grant you a franchise to operate an ACTIKARE® Business in
a protected territory, provide you with initial training, and furnish you with the Franchise Package, described

in the Franchise Agreement.
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You must pay to us $1,000 within 15 days after you sign the Franchise Agreement for the
implementation an official grand opening program to include promotional giveaways, networking events,

and advertising.

You pay us or our affiliates no other fees or payments for services or goods before your business

opens.
ITEMG6
OTHER FEES
Type of Feel Amount Due Date Remarks
Royalty/Support TBD: The greater of: 3%- Payable by the See Note 3 below. You agree to pay any
Fee! 5% of Gross Sales? or: (a) 510" day of each | tax imposed by the state in which your
$4500—$+#50 per month for | month ACTIKARE® Business is located if
up to 100,000 population; such tax is imposed on royalty fees or
(b) $550 ~$750 per month other payments made to us.
for up to 150,000
population; or (c) $650 -
$750 per month for up to
2050,000 population;-er{e)
$750-per-month-forupto
300,000-population ®
Advertising Fund® | The greater of: 2% of Gross | Payable by the The Advertising Fund fee will commence
Sales? or $50 per month 510" day of each | upon completion of training. You agree
month to pay any tax imposed by the state in
which your ACTIKARE® Business is
located if such tax is imposed on royalty
fees or other payments made to us.
ActiKare Business | $250-$3500 per month Payable on the 1% | Beginning 30 days from the date of your
Package day of each Franchise Agreement, $250 must be paid
month directly to us for celd-caltingcall center
services/appointment setting services,
cold calling potential business partners on
your behalf, live chat services, Sales
Suppert-Center-services; and a customized
Website. This fee will increase to $300
your third year in business ang-te-$350-in
your-fHth-year-in-business; and remain at
$3500 for the remainder of your Franchise
Agreement. Payment will be made
monthly by automatic debit to your credit
card.
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Type of Feel Amount Due Date Remarks
Late Fees! $100 initial fee, plus 1.67%, | As incurred Payable only when the Royalty/Support
or the maximum interest Fee and Advertising Fund fee are not
rate permitted by state law received by the 10" of the month.
if less, -of the amount due
for each day after the due
date.
Scheduling Average of $50-$100 per Payable 30 days Payable to a third party designated by us;
Software? month prior to training cost is based on actual number of active
clients.
Virtual Business $350 per month Payable on the 1 | You agree to pay any tax imposed by the
Telephone day of each state in which your ACTIKARE®
Number, Web month Business is located if such tax is
Hosting and Email imposed on Software fees or other
Account 4 payments made to us. This fee is payable
30 days after the execution of the
Franchise Agreement. Payment shall be
made monthly by automatic debit to
your credit card.
Training of $3,000 Prior to Payable when the Franchise is transferred.
Transferee consummation of | We reserve the right to increase this fee
transfer based on our current rates for similar
services.
Conference Eee $50 - $295 Prior to From time to time, throughout the term of
Conference your Franchise Agreement, we will host a
national or regional conference and
charge you a Conference Fee not to
exceed $295 per person, whether or not
you attend. We encourage you to attend,
but you are not required to do so. The
conference will be held at a specific
location, as we designate. If you attend
you will have to pay travel, food and
lodging for you and any employees you
may bring.
Transfer $2,000 Prior to Payable when the Franchise is transferred.
consummation of
transfer
6
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Type of Feel Amount Due Date Remarks
Exemption-et $1,000 per month for first5 | Prierte PRayable-when-the-~rapehise-business
FransferFee months consummation-of | classificationis-changed—Thefeeis
classification Beginning 30 i i - For
change}Initial days from the initial launch advertising and marketing
Advertising date you sign the | services which we will execute on your
Launch Franchise behalf for your territory.

Agreement
FeeEaIb Fermination Equlual_e_nt o320 “S’ of | Only pay_able H rouay S.Hb“ HraFequest-to-termi |a’te
yourminimdm oyalty you provide Iless the Franchise A\greement ata .y EIII €
Adverising Func-fee-and . : . )
Spport-fees whiteR-Rotice Fequests-are sule_jee_t A pliance
WiR-post-terminatiol eb.“ga“e' sa 'd.
Sighihgage eral |eleas”e Sy a_|e|elles.
Manual purehase copy-of-the- Manualis-onhyonloanto
your)
Renewal Fee $250 At time of New franchise agreement, which may
renewal have different terms or conditions, must
be signed by you and us.
Costs and Will vary under As incurred Payable upon your failure to comply with
Attorneys’ Fees circumstances the Franchise Agreement.
Indemnification Will vary under As incurred You have to reimburse us if we are held

circumstances

liable for claims arising from your
ACTIKARE® Franchised Business’s
operations.

1. All fees are |mposed by and payable to us except as noted above. All fees are non-

be automatlcally charged by us for your monthly Royalty/Support Fee and Ad Fund Fees. If the credit card

you provided is declined and not replaced within forty-eight hours of notice, you will be subject to a late

fee.- At our option we may require any or all fees due to us to be paid by automatic debit / Electronic

Funds Transfer (EFT). If we require you to pay your fees by EFT, you must authorize your bank to accept

automatic withdrawals for all fees to owed to us from your bank into our bank account when due. You

must provide us with all documents necessary to direct your bank to honor these pre-authorized bank debits.

1
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2. “Gross Sales” shall mean the gross receipts of every kind and nature for sales of all products and
services made in, upon, from or through operation of the Franchised Business, and income of every other
kind and nature related to the Franchised Business, whether for products, services, exchange, credit, cash,
or check regardless whether such sale is conducted in compliance with or in violation of the terms of this
your Agreement. Gross Sales shall not include the amount of refunds, tax collections, or allowances or

discounts to customers-ineluding-discounts-attributable-to-coupen-sales.

3. Rovalty/Support Fees based on Monthlv Gross Sales are as foIIows t#Gress%ale&many

Monthly Gross Sales Royalty/Support Fee

$25,000 or less 5% of Gross Sales;
$25,001 - $50,000 The above rate and then 4% of the next $25,000 in Gross Sales:
$50,001 or higher The above rates and then 3% of all additional Gross Sales over $50,000.

For 2 months, starting the month following completion of training, the Royalty/Support fees and the

monthly minimum royalty fees are waived. F%months%and#thanenthlymn%mamreyaltyieﬂsredeeed
ining; Thereafter the

minimum royalty fee will be coIIected accordlng the table above based of Terntory Population of your

Franchlse Busmess ($4509 $550 or $650—er—$7—59) Begmnmgmenth%—th&mtmmun%eyaky—feew#

Agreement— However inany month your percentage of monthly gross sales exceeds the monthly minimum
royalty, the full monthly Royalty/Support Fee is due.

4. You are required to use a scheduling software, provided by a third party designated by us, to
streamline client and employee management, scheduling, billing and payroll.

5. We WI|| prowde you with a local busmess telephone number Web Hosting and Ema|I
Account. ; .

ActiKare, Inc.
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ActiKare, Inc.

ITEM7

ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT

YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT

To Whom
Method Of Payment is to
Type of Expenditure Amount Payment When Due be made
Initial Franchise Fee (1) $19,750 - | Lump Sum Upon signing | Us
$4234,7500 Franchise

Agreement
Travel and Living $1,000 - $1,500 | As incurred As incurred Third Parties
Expenses during Training
(2)
Miscellaneous Opening $500 | As agreed As incurred Third Parties
Costs (3)
Computer and other $550 - $1,200 | As agreed As incurred Third Parties
Equipment, Supplies
Insurance (5) $700 - $1,500 | As agreed As incurred Third Parties
Scheduling Software (6) $50- $100 | As agreed Monthly Third Party
Business Telephone $1050 | As agreed Monthly Us
Number, Web Hosting
and Email Account (7) (3
months)
ActiKare Business $750 | Lump Sum Monthly Us
Package (8) (3 months)
Grand Opening Program $1,000 | Lump Sum Fifteen days | Us

after signing

Franchise

Agreement
Initial Launch $4,5003,000 | As agreed Monthly TFhird
Advertising (9) (3 PartiesUs
months)
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To Whom

COSTS) (4) (8)

Method Of Payment is to
Type of Expenditure Amount Payment When Due be made
Additional Funds — 3 $3,000 - $6,000 | As agreed As incurred Third Parties
months (10)
TOTAL (EXCLUDING $31,90530,450 -
REAL ESTATE) $59;65550,450

ActiKare, Inc.
201920 AKFDD_1920.043029
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Explanatory Notes

1. The franchise fee is: (a) $19,750 for up to 100,000 population territory; (b) $27,250 for up to
150,000 population territory; or (c) $34,750 for up to 2650,000 population territory;-e+{e}-$42.500-forup

2. We provide initial training to you and 2 other people without charge, but you are responsible
for all travel and living expenses. This estimate is for 3 people.

3. Thisitem estimates your initial start-up expenses. These expenses include payroll costs. These
figures are estimates, and we cannot guarantee that you will not have additional expenses starting the
business. Your costs will depend on factors such as: how much you follow our methods and procedures;
your management skill, experience and business acumen; local economic conditions; the local market for
your products and services; the prevailing wage rate; competition; and the sales level reached during the
initial period.

4. We do not estimate any real estate or office space costs. They vary dramatically based on
numerous factors. We presume you will operate your ACTIKARE® Franchised Business from your home.

5. We require franchise owners to carry one million dollars in General Liability and one million
dollars in Professional Liability coverage naming us as an additional insured.

6. You are required to use a scheduling software, provided by a third party designated by us, to
streamline client and employee management, scheduling, billing and payroll. Cost is based on number of
active clients and is payable directly to the third party. We will provide you with a local business telephone
number, Web Hosting and Email Account.

7. We will provide and you will utilize a virtual local business telephone number exclusively for
advertising and marketing your franchise business, web hosting, and an email account. This fee will begin
30 days from the date of the Franchise Agreement. As further described in Item 11, this fee increases
beginning in your third year of business.

8. You are required to pay us each month for marketing services which we will execute on your
behalf, including call center serviceseeld—ealting/appointment setting_services, cold calling potential
business partners on your behalf, live chat services during business hours, Sales-Support-Center-services;
and a customized Website (your “Sitelet”). These services are only offered as a bundle and may not be
purchased separately or pro-rated based on usage. Similar services or products may be substituted and/or
replaced at any time, and at our sole discretion.

9. Beginning 30 days from the date of the Franchise Agreement, during your first 45 months of
business, $1,5000 must be paid directly to us each month for marketing services which we will execute on

your behalf for your territory. As-further-deseribed-in-Hem-11this-fee-decreases-beginning-month-five:

10. We relied on our experience to compile these estimates. You should review these figures
carefully with a business advisor before making any decision to purchase the franchise. We do not offer
financing directly or indirectly for any part of the initial investment for your ACTIKARE® Franchised
Business. The availability and terms of financing will depend on factors such as the availability of financing
generally, your creditworthiness, collateral you may have and lending policies of financial institutions from
which you may request a loan. All payments to us are non-refundable. Any refund of payments made to
various vendors will depend on the terms you arrange with those vendors.

ActiKare, Inc. 11
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ITEM 8
RESTRICTIONS ON SOURCES

The following table summarizes the approximate percentages of your purchases of equipment and
supplies through sourcing restrictions, based on the nature of the restriction. The source for virtually all of
your purchases is restricted in some way.

REQUIRED PURCHASES IN
REQUIRED PURCHASES ACCORDANCE WITH OUR
REQUIRED PURCHASES FROM APPROVED SPECIFICATIONS AND
FROM US SUPPLIERS STANDARDS
Establishment — 0% Establishment 0% Establishment — 0%
Operation — 0% - 10% Operation — 0% - 10% Operation — 0% - 10%

You are not currently required to purchase any equipment or supplies from us, approved suppliers
or according to our specifications and standards. We will furnish you with an initial supply of brochures
and other trademarked materials. You may purchase equipment, supplies, and inventory items under
specifications in the Operations Manual from suppliers approved by us. We do not make our criteria for
vendor/supplier approval available to our franchisees.

Our specifications for equipment, supplies and inventory items have been designed to minimize
costs and to create consistency throughout the ACTIKARE ® System. Those specifications include
standards for performance, competitive cost, quality, availability, compatibility, and the supplier or
manufacturer's service and credit history. To the extent we designate vendors/suppliers and you wish to
purchase goods or supplies from a vendor/supplier not on our approved list, you or the supplier must request
our approval in writing. We will then examine the vendor or supplier, which examination may include a
review of product specifications, actual testing or review of their product, inquiries as to general reputation
and reliability, and all such other factors as we deem important. You or the supplier are not required to pay
costs of our examination. We must respond to the request in writing within 30 days. Such response may
indicate that we need additional time to complete our review. If we do not approve your request, we must
tell you why. If we give approval, our specifications and standards will be given to the vendor/supplier and
they will be added to our approved list for you and all other franchisees.

We continually monitor and evaluate all approved suppliers and vendors based on our experience
and that of our franchisees. We will discontinue the use of any vendor or supplier that fails to consistently
meet quality control standards, conform to our specifications or meet the needs of our franchisees.

We are the exclusive vendor for our Grand Opening Marketing, Launch Advertising, ACTIKARE
® Business Package, Software, Virtual Business Telephone Number, Web Hosting and Email Account.
We are also a vendor for all trademarked materials. However, you may use any vendor you choose if they
can produce our trademarked materials to our specifications and are approved by our office. Except for
trademarked items, there are currently no other items or services for which we or our affiliates are approved
suppliers or the only approved suppliers.

You can purchase additional supplies, but you are not required to do so. We do derive revenue
from your purchase of our trademarked material. We mark up these materials approximately 10% to 12%
to cover handling costs. As of our fiscal year end December 31, 20189, we realized $17105.35 in revenue
from your purchase of trademarked materials which accounted for 6:99 % of our total revenues of

Other than the trademarked material described above, there are no approved suppliers in which any
of our officers owns an interest.

ActiKare, Inc. 12
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Computer Hardware and Software.

We do not require you to purchase a computer or any standard software (Microsoft Office) from
any particular vendor. We do not require you to purchase a new computer, however you are required to
own a computer (PC based) for this business

We do require that you own or purchase a copy of QuickBooks Pro by Intuit, Inc. as your
accounting software but do not require a particular vendor.

We require that you use a scheduling software provided by a 3 party vendor designated by us. We
reserve the right to require you to use certain scheduling, tracking and reporting software to operate your
Franchised Business, and this requirement may change over time. We will provide you with at least 90
days’ notice of any change to your required software.

Miscellaneous.

Except as described above, we currently derive no revenue or other material consideration as a
result of required purchases or leases. There currently are no purchasing or distribution cooperatives. We
do not currently negotiate purchase arrangements with suppliers for the benefit of franchisees but we may
do so in the future.

We restrict, designate, and have the right to approve, or control all of your digital, electronic and
social media, and Internet activity. You shall not establish or operate a web site on the Internet using any
domain name containing the words ActiKare.com, .net, .biz, .org or any variation, without our prior written
permission. You may not create, maintain or operate any blogs, Internet web sites or other online activities
advertising, promoting or discussing the services of the ACTIKARE® Business, any competitive business
or any in-home care or in-home care-related business, including the sending of bulk e-mail or facsimiles,
other than in accordance with our Manuals or as we otherwise specify in writing. You shall, within 48 hours
of a demand to do so by us, dismantle and/or deactivate any frames and/or links between your web pages
and any other web sites or violating domains or any other items appearing on the Internet or elsewhere in
violation of our policies and procedures.

ITEM9
FRANCHISEE’S OBLIGATIONS

This table lists your principal obligations under the Franchise Agreement and other
agreements. It will help you find more detailed information about your obligations in these
agreements and in other items of this disclosure document.

Section in Franchise Disclosure
Obligation Agreement Document Item
(a) Site selection and acquisition/lease | Not Applicable Item 12
(b) Pre-opening purchases/leases Section 1 Items 5, 6, 7, 8, 11
and 16
(c) Site development and other pre- Sections 4, 6 and 7 Items 6, 7 and 11
opening requirements
(d) Initial and ongoing training Section 4 Item 11
(e) Opening Sections 4 and 131 Item 11
(f) Fees Sections 1, 2, 5 and 153 Items 5, 6 and 7
ActiKare, Inc. 13
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Obligation

Section in Franchise
Agreement

Disclosure
Document ltem

(9) Compliance with standards and
policies/Operating Manual

Sections 6 and 7

Item 11

(h) Trademarks and proprietary
information

Sections 7, 8 and 186

Items 13 and 14

(i) Restrictions on products/services
offered

Section 6

Item 16

() Warranty and customer service
requirements

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

(k) Territorial development and sales
quotas

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

(I) On-going product/service purchases

Sections 6 and 7

Item 8

(m) Maintenance, appearance and
remodeling requirements

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

(n) Insurance

Section 6

Item 7

(o) Advertising

Sections 6 and 7

Items 6, 7 and 11

(p) Indemnification

Section 6

Item 6

(g) Owner’s participation/
management/staffing

Section 8

Items 11 and 15

(r) Records and reports

Sections 10 and 164

Item 11

(s) Inspections and audits

Sections 7 and 164

Item 6

(t) Transfer

Sections 5, 142 and 153

Items 6 and 17

(u) Renewal Section 5and 9 ltems 6 and 17
(v) Post-termination obligations Section 142 Item 17
(w) Non-competition covenants Sections 8 and 142 Item 17
(x) Dispute resolution Sections 917 and 2119 Item 17
ITEM 10
FINANCING

We do not offer direct or indirect financing. We do not guarantee your note, lease or obligation.

ITEM 11

FRANCHISOR’S ASSISTANCE, ADVERTISING, COMPUTER SYSTEMS AND

TRAINING

Except as listed below, we are not required to provide you with any assistance.

Pre-Opening Obligations: Before you open the ACTIKARE® Business, we will:

1. Provide you with the Franchise Package. (Franchise Agreement — Section 1)

ActiKare, Inc.
204920 AKFDD_1920.043029

14




2. Loan you one copy of each of our Manuals (Franchisee Manual, Marketing Plan, and
QuickBooks User Guide). (Franchise Agreement - Section 7)

3. Train you and 2 other people. (Franchise Agreement - Section 4) This training is described in
detail later in this Item.

Post-Opening Obligations: During your operation of the ACTIKARE® Business, we will:
1. Provide unlimited telephone support during business hours. (Franchise Agreement - Section 4)

2. Hold conference calls to discuss sales techniques, bookkeeping, performance standards and
advertising programs. (Franchise Agreement — Section 4)

3. Loan you one copy of each of our Manuals (Franchisee Manual, Marketing Plan, and
chkBooks User Gulde) con5|st|ng of such materlals meaeh—may—melede—audretapes—wde%pe&
: A A , isees-for use
in operating ACTIKARE® Busmesses The Manuals contaln mandatory and suggested specifications,
standards, operating procedures and rules (“System Standards”) that we prescribe from time to time for
operation of an ACTIKARE® Business and information relating to your other obligations under the
Franchise Agreement and related agreements. The Manuals may be modified, updated and revised
periodically to reflect changes in System Standards. (Franchise Agreement - Section 7)

4. lIssue, modify and supplement System Standards for ACTIKARE® businesses. We may
periodically modify System Standards, which may accommodate regional or local variations as we
determine, and these modifications may obligate you to invest additional capital in the ACTIKARE®
Business and/or incur higher operating costs. However, these modifications will not alter your fundamental
status and rights under the Agreement. (Franchise Agreement -Section 7)

5. Maintain an Internet Website that will include a list of all ACTIKARE® locations that are in
good standing with us. Our Website will have a link to your customized Website Page (your “Sitelet”™).
Your Sitelet will include information relating to your specific business location and select content that we
provide from our website. Your Sitelet will also showcase the ACTIKARE® Services and products. You
may not establish or maintain any other Website without our prior written approval. We reserve the right
to change the requirements relating to your Sitelet at any time. (Franchise Agreement- Section 5)

6. Provide you with an Email account for your business.

Advertising Fund.

We have established and administer an Advertising Fund for the creation and development of
marketing, advertising and related programs and materials on a system-wide basis. Upon completion of
your training, you must contribute 2% of your Gross Sales or $50.00 a month, whichever is greater, to the
Advertising Fund. The advertising fee is non-refundable. (Franchise Agreement Section 5(b)) (See Items 6,
8 and 9) The Advertising Fund is administered by our Officers.

The Advertising Fund prepares income and expense statements at least once each calendar quarter,
and at such time as is practical, the entire fund will be audited annually. Income and expense statements
and audit results, as prepared, are available to any franchisee upon written request. Although the Fund is
intended to remain in existence, we reserve the right to terminate the Fund only after all monies have been
spent for advertising and promotion.

The Advertising Fund develops and places advertising for the ACTIKARE® System; decides
whether to use advertising agencies and which ones; and decides which media to use, which may include
print, radio, television, or direct mail. It may also include further development of a national web site. You

ActiKare, Inc. 15
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are prohibited from producing any website for use with the Franchised Business unless specific written
permission is given by us.

All franchisees contribute to the Advertising Fund on the same basis, and the expenditure of funds
will be limited to advertising, promoting and marketing the goods and services offered by the ACTIKARE®
System. Franchisees who are not yet contributing to the Advertising Fund may be excluded from receiving
benefits from the activities of the Advertising Funds. No portion of the Advertising Funds will be used to
sell franchises. We receive reimbursement from the Fund for our advertising related administrative costs,
indirect expenses and subsidizing costs. The Advertising Fund’s operating rules and guidelines will be
determined by our Officers. In our most recent fiscal year, 20189, we spent the Advertising Fund as
follows: Co-op Advertising 1723%, Natienal—Public—Relations—2%,—Merchant Services 33%, lead
advertising 2331%, Website Development 1925%, Internet Marketing 347%, Art Department 10%,
Aecounting-1%-and Miscellaneous 11%, totaling 100% of the total funds collected. Excess funds not spent
in any given fiscal year will be carried forward to the next fiscal year.

We will spend funds to benefit the ACTIKARE® Franchise System. This does not mean, however,
that expenditures in your territory will be equivalent or proportionate to your contribution. In 20189, we
placed additional national advertising at our own expense equal to 55% of that year's Advertising Fund, but
are not obligated to do so in the future.

In addition, you will pay us to implement an official grand opening program to include promotional
giveaways, networking events, and advertising, as described in Item 5 of this Disclosure Document.

You may develop your own advertising materials provided they are submitted to us in advance for
review and approval. We recommend you spend a minimum of $1,000 every month on approved Iocal pald
advertlsmg within your territory. 2 , A :

We do not have the power to require cooperatives to be formed, changed, dissolved or merged.

We restrict, designate, and have the right to approve, or control all of your electronic media,
including Internet.

You will receive a virtual telephone number from us that will serve as your official ACTIKARE

telephone number to be used excluswelv for advertlsmq and marketlnq to the DUb|IC mest—mat—ntam—an

ad#e#tmng—feweeeA@ﬂKARE@-F#&nehtsed—Busmes& (Franchlse Agreement - Sectlon 4:96)

You agree that upon termination, transfer, or expiration of this-your Franchise Agreement, you will
immediately remove all advertising that you control and notify all advertising sources that your advertising
must be removed and/or canceled immediately. For advertising that cannot be immediately canceled, you
are responsible for any and all costs related to such advertising until such time as it can be canceled or it
expires.__You will cooperate with us in the removal of all internet listings that may arise, for up to 12
months after termination, transfer or expiration of your Agreement.

ActiKare, Inc. 16
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Initial 532 Month Launch Advertising
Beginning 30 days from the date you sign the Franchise Agreement, during your first 45 months of
business, you must pay us directly $1,5000 each month for initial launch advertising and marketing services

which we WI|| execute on your behalf for your territory. Bewwgmmenth—&end—eeﬂtmwﬂ&thteugh
ices. You agree-authorize us to

automatlcallv deblt thls amount from vour bank account te—erewdeauthen%aﬂenieweu#eted%&rd—te%e
automaticathy-charged-by-us on the first day of each month during this £2-5 month period.

ActiKare Business Package.

Beginning 30 days from the date of your Franchise Agreement, and continuing for 24 months, or
upon receipt of state license (if applicable), $250 must be paid directly to us each month for call center
services/cold calling/appointment setting services, cold calling potential business partners on your behalf, live
chat services, Sales-Support-Center-services; and a customized Website. This fee will increase to $300 your
third year in business and te-$350-in-yeurfifth-year-in-business-and remain at $3500 for the remainder of your

Franchise Agreement. Payment will be made monthly by automatic debit to your credit card.

Hardware and Software Requirements.

Currently we do not require you to use any specific brand of computer hardware as long as it is PC
based using a minimum of the Windows 7 platform. You are required to have Microsoft Word, Microsoft
Excel, Microsoft Outlook, QuickBooks Pro (2012 or above), and Internet Explorer on this PC in order to
access our website. Although not required, we do highly recommend a broadband connection for your
computer. You may purchase the hardware and software from any source. The computer is not proprietary
and does not require a maintenance or service agreement. You are responsible for purchasing and arranging
delivery of this equipment with the vendor. The PC system manages your sales activities and general
business operations. We estimate the cost of a computer system to be $500 -$1,000.

You are required to use a scheduling software, provided by a third party designated by us, to
streamline processes in four major areas: client and employee management, scheduling, billing, and payroll.
The cost is based on the number of active clients and typically ranges between $50 and $200 per month.
The management aspect of the software will allow you to manage contact information, schedules, plan of
care, skills and certifications, etc. The scheduling feature will allow you to assign employees to clients
according to geographic location, needs, schedules and personality types. The scheduling software will
integrate with QuickBooks which will allow you to invoice clients based on the confirmed visits made to
the client’s home. The software will also allow franchise owners to print various reports.

You will have sole responsibility for your employees and all acts of your employees, and all
employment-related decisions involving wages, benefits, hours of work, scheduling, hiring, firing,
discipline, supervision, record keeping, withholding income tax, social security contributions, Medicare
contributions, unemployment fund contributions and all other terms and conditions of employment. You
must disclose to each of your employees in writing, in a form approved by us in advance, that we are not a
"joint employer" of your employees and that we do not control your personnel policies.

You will be charged a monthly fee of $350 for your business telephone number, Web Hosting and
your email account beginning 30 days from the date you sign your Franchise Agreement.

We reserve the right to require you, at your expense and in the time frame determined by us, to
update or upgrade the hardware and/or software you use to conform to new standards or specifications and
we have no limitations on our ability to do so. However, we do not request the right to remotely access
information and data maintained on the computer system.
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We do not anticipate that you will incur any annual costs for computer update, upgrade, support
contracts or maintenance costs, unless you choose to do so.

Time To Opening.

We estimate that there will be an interval of 30 - 60 days between the signing of the Franchise
Agreement and the opening of the ACTIKARE® Business, but the interval may vary based upon such
factors as, the delivery schedule for the initial Franchise Package, delays in securing financing arrangements
and completing training and your compliance with local laws and regulations. You may not open the
ACTIKARE® Busmess for busmess untll (1) our pre opening tralnlng has been completed to our
satisfaction; - ie-(32) you
submit proof of insurance in the amounts requwed under the Franchlse Agreement and (43) you comply
with any required state or local registrations or licensing requirements.

Training.

You must attend and successfully complete the initial training program that we provide to
franchisees (the “Initial Training”). We may extend the Initial Training for anyone who fails to
successfully complete the program, but you must attend and unti-training-is-successfully completed the
program—H-you-de-net-complete-tnitial-Training within 180 days of signing your Franchise Agreement,

we may terminate your Franchise Agreement.

The Initial Training Program consists of 10 hours Web-based Pre-training and Post-training and
approximately 2-3 days of Corporate Training which is presently conducted at our headquarters in Tampa,
Florida or at another mutually agreed upon location (additional fees to reimburse us for our costs will
apply). Training programs are scheduled and run as needed. You may not open your business until you
have completed on-site and mandatory pre and post launch training. There is no charge for the Initial
Training for you and 2 other people. You are responsible for your compensation, travel, lodging and living
expenses incurred in connection with your attendance at any training program. Any person attending
training is required to execute our current confidentiality agreement (if not named on the Franchise
Agreement).

The Web-based training is a 10 hour self-paced program conducted through the Internet. The time
to complete the Web-based training varies depending on how much time you can devote to training and
how quickly you are able to absorb the materials. We expect this aspect of your training to take you 2 to 4
weeks to complete. The instructional material used in the Web-based training is our confidential operations
manual and the Internet.

Currently our Initial Training consists of the following:

TRAINING PROGRAM

Hours of Hours of On
Classroom The Job
Subject Training Training Location
Business Setup 2 N/A Web-based
Module
Introduction to 3 N/A Web-based
ACTIKARE, Inc.
The ACTIKARE ® 2 N/A Tampa, FL
Core Training
Caregivers 3 N/A Tampa, FL
ActiKare, Inc. 18
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Hours of Hours of On
Classroom The Job
Subject Training Training Location

Marketing and 12 Tampa, FL/

Advertising Web-based

Clients 6 N/A Tampa, FL

Miscellaneous 2 N/A Tampa, FL/
Web-based

TOTAL 30 Hours

1. Itis the nature of the ACTIKARE® business that all aspects of training are integrated, that is,
there are no definitive starting and stopping times.

2. Although the individuals instructing the training may vary, all of our instructors have at least
two-three years of relevant work experience in their designated subject area. In addition, we conduct
optional training programs and conference. If you participate you must pay the costs and expenses for
yourself and anyone attending with you. We may charge for optional training programs.

We will hold mandatery—conferences, either telephonically or electronically, to discuss sales
techniques, bookkeepmg performance standards advertlsmg programs and other toplcs we feel may be
appropriate. ; ve: These calls cover
important mformatlon mcludmg but not I|m|ted to changes in System Standards which are mandatory to
remain in compliance with your Franchise Agreement. From time to time we may host in-person
conferences and you will be required to pay the then current participation fee; however, your attendance is
optional.

You will have sole responsibility for your employees and all acts of your employees, and all
employment-related decisions involving wages, benefits, hours of work, scheduling, hiring, firing,
discipline, supervision, record keeping, withholding income tax, social security contributions, Medicare
contributions, unemployment fund contributions and all other terms and conditions of employment. You
must disclose to each of your employees in writing, in a form approved by us in advance, that we are not a
"joint employer" of your employees and that we do not control your personnel policies.

Following the initial phase of in-person training, you will be assigned to a dedicated support
specialist from our corporate office to assist you in completing two additional phases of pre-opening
training. This assistance includes but is not limited to rate setting, establishing an advertising and marketing
campaign, caretaker recruitment and staffing, role playing and setting up back office functions. Following
successful completion of these training modules, you will be granted approval to market and accept clients.
During this phase, you will submit applicable documentation to your dedicated support specialist to confirm
that you are operating within our System Standards and meeting expectations for all ACTIKARE®
franchisees.

Operations Manual.

The table of contents of our Manual is specified in Exhibit “D.”
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ITEM 12
TERRITORY

The franchise is granted for a specific protected territory consisting of a population of 100,000 to
not more than 306,660250,000 (the “Territory”). As long as you are in compliance with the Franchise

Agreement, you will receive an exclusive Territory. We will not grant a franchise for, nor operate for
ourselves, an ACTIKARE® business within your Territory. However, if you fail to satisfy the terms and
cond|t|ons in the Franchlse Agreement we may develop the ACTIKARE® System and business in your

You may operate your ACTIKARE® business office from your home or a commercial site,
however you are not permitted to perform any customer services from your business office or any retail or
commercial site without our written permission, which we can withhold at our sole discretion. If you do not
have a commercial site within your protected territory, you must get a virtual address within your protected
territory to use for internet advertising.

You are also not permitted to operate a business office or perform services at any location or home
that is situated outside of your Territory without our written permission. Permission will not be
unreasonably withheld. If we grant you permission, you must enter into a written agreement with us which
addresses specific terms, policies and procedures. (See Rider A to the Franchise Agreement). If you service
a client outside of your protected Territory, without our written permission, you agree to forfeit all of your
gross sales for that client to us or someone we designate.

Other than your right to operate the ACTIKARE® Business in your Territory, we do not grant you
any territorial or other rights whatsoever. We may establish other ACTIKARE® businesses (franchised or
owned by us) anywhere outside of the Territory that may compete with your location.

You have no right to acquire additional territory within your Market or contiguous territories;
however, additional territories may be purchased with the approval of our Executive Committee.

There is no minimum sales quota. You maintain your rights to your area as long as you abide by
your Franchise Agreement. We may not alter your exclusive area without your consent.

Rights We Retain: Nevertheless, we retain the right, on behalf of ourselves or through affiliates,
in our discretion, and without granting any rights to you, to:

(i) solicit prospective franchisees and grant franchises or other rights to operate
ACTIKARE® businesses through national or regional advertising, trade shows or
conventions or through e-commerce or similar means for individuals to operate
ACTIKARE® businesses (franchises will not be granted to operate within your
Territory);

(ii) solicit prospective franchisees for, and own and operate, businesses and
ACTIKARE® businesses of any other kind or nature, anywhere;

(iii) conduct or assign any ACTIKARE® business within your Territory that you
refuse to perform, you are unable to perform or while you are in default of your
Franchise Agreement;

(|v) conduct servrces through any government program (" Program") ¥eu—eannet
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in a Program, which will not be unreasonably withheld, you may be required to
enter into a written agreement with us which addresses specific terms, policies and
procedures related to participation in the program and pay us the then current
Program royalty fee.

Except as provided above, as long as you are in compliance with your Franchise Agreement, there
are no other circumstances which permit us to modify your territorial rights.

ITEM 13
TRADEMARKS

Primary Trademark.

We grant you the right to use certain trademarks, service marks and other commercial symbols in
operating your ACTIKARE® Business. The primary trademarks we use are the "ACTI-KARE®"
composite mark, "ACTIKARE®" word mark and associated trade names, logos, symbols, and associated
designs and trade dress.

Trademark Reqgistration.

We have registered the following Marks with the United States Patent and Trademark Office (the
“USPTO”) as indicated:

Mark Reg. No. Reg. Date Place of Registration
ACTIKARE 3,577,553 02/17/2009 Principal Register of USPTO
ACTI-IARE | 3431 365 06/02/2009 Principal Register of USPTO

There are no agreements currently in effect which significantly limit our rights to use or license the
use of our Marks in a manner material to the franchise. There are no currently effective material
determinations of the USPTO, the Trademark Trial and Appeal Board, the trademark administrator of any
state or any court, nor are there any pending infringements, opposition or cancellation proceedings, or
material litigation involving the Marks. All required affidavits have been filed with the USPTO.

Use of the Marks.

You must follow our rules when you use the Marks. You cannot use any Mark as part of your
corporate or legal business name or with modifying words, designs or symbols. (except-forthoseYou may
only use the Marks we license to you). You cannot use any Mark in connection with the performance or
sale of any unauthorized services or products or in any other manner we have not expressly authorized in
writing.

Infringements.

You must notify us immediately of any apparent infringement or challenge to your use of any Mark,
or of any claim by any person of any rights in any Mark, and you may not communicate with any person
other than us, our attorneys and your attorneys in connection with any such infringement, challenge or claim
and you must cooperate with us fully in pursuing, defending or settling the litigation. We have no
affirmative obligation to preserve and protect the ownership and validity of our trademarks. However, we
will take all steps that we deem reasonably appropriate. We have sole discretion to take such action as we
deem appropriate and the right to control exclusively any litigation, USPTO proceeding or any other
administrative proceeding arising from such infringement, challenge or claim or otherwise relating to any
Mark licensed by us to you. You must sign any instruments and documents, provide such assistance and
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take any action that, in the opinion of our attorneys, may be necessary or advisable to protect and maintain
our interests in any litigation or USPTO or other proceeding or otherwise to protect and maintain our
interests in the Marks. We will have no obligation to defend or indemnify you for your expenses or damages
if the claim against you relates to your use of the trademarks in violation of the Franchise Agreement.

Changes to the Mark.

If it becomes advisable at any time in our sole discretion for us and/or you to modify or discontinue
the use of any Mark and/or use one or more additional or substitute trade or service marks, you must comply
with our directions within a reasonable time after receiving notice. We will not be obligated to reimburse
you for any loss of revenue attributable to any modified or discontinued Mark or for any expenditure you
make to promote a modified or substitute trademark or service mark.

Other than as described above, we do not actually know of either superior prior rights or infringing
uses that could materially affect your use of our principal trademarks in any state.

Because your telephone listings will be associated with our Marks, we will own all rights to the
telephone listings, and all goodwill generated from the use of the telephone listings will be to our benefit.

ITEM 14
PATENTS, COPYRIGHTS AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION

There are no patents nor pending patent applications that are material to the franchise.

We claim copyrights in the advertising materials and related items used in operating the Franchise.
These copyrights have not been registered with the United States Registrar of Copyrights.

The Manuals and other materials we possess contain our confidential information and trade secrets.
This information includes methods, formats, specifications, standards, systems, procedures and sales and
marketing techniques used, and knowledge of, and experience in, developing and operating ACTIKARE®
Businesses; marketing and advertising programs for ACTIKARE® Businesses; knowledge of
specifications for and suppliers of certain equipment, products, materials and supplies; and knowledge of
the operating results and financial performance of ACTIKARE® Businesses other than your ACTIKARE®
Business.

You may not use our confidential information in an unauthorized manner and must take reasonable
steps to prevent its disclosure to others. We require your managers to also agree to not use our confldentlal
information in an unauthorized manner.

Agreement:

There currently are no effective determinations of the Copyright Office (Library of Congress) or
any court regarding any of the copyrighted materials. Nor are there any agreements currently in effect
which significantly limit our right to use or authorize franchisees to use the copyrighted materials.
Furthermore, there are no infringing uses actually known to us which could materially affect a franchisee’s
use of the copyrighted materials in any state. We are not required by any agreement to protect or defend
copyrights or confidential information, although we intend to do so when this action is in the best interests
of the ACTIKARE® Business System.

ITEM 15
OBLIGATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THE ACTUAL
OPERATION OF THE FRANCHISE BUSINESS

You must at all times faithfully, honestly and diligently perform your obligations under the
Franchise Agreement, continuously exert your full time and best efforts to promote, enhance and encourage
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patronage of all the ACTIKARE® businesses and not engage in any other business or activity that conflicts
with your obligations to operate the ACTIKARE® Business in compliance with the Franchise Agreement.
You (or your owners/manager) are obligated to participate personally in the direct operation of the
ACTIKARE® Business. If you do hire a manager, that manager is not required to have an equity interest
in the Franchise. However, that manager cannot have an interest or business relationship with a competing
business. The manager is required to complete our on-line training program to our satisfaction within 30
days of hire. Managers must sign our standard agreement (acceptable to us) to maintain confidentiality of
our proprletary rlghts and confldentlal mformatlon prlor to the release of any confldentlal mformatlon MW

Any person attending training is required to execute our then current confidentiality agreement if
they are not a party to the Franchise Agreement prior to attending training. We do not require you or your
spouse or domestic partner to sign a personal guaranty.

You must have any and all persons, who are not a party to the Franchise Agreement, which you
authorize to contact us on your behalf, or who will have access to confidential information sign a written
agreement (acceptable to us) to maintain confidentiality of our proprietary rights and confidential
information prior to the release of any confidential information. Fhe-agreement-must-also-containnen-
eempeﬂ%en-p#emens{aeeeptable—te—us)- We must receive a copy of this signed written agreement within

10 days of the person’s hire.

ITEM 16
RESTRICTIONS ON WHAT THE FRANCHISEE MAY SELL

You must offer for sale all products, and perform all services, that we require from time to time for
ACTIKARE® Businesses. You may not offer for sale any products or perform any services that we have
not authorized. Our System Standards may regulate required or authorized products, services and supplies.
We have the right to change the types of required and/or authorized goods and services from time to time.
There are no limits on our right to do so. You are specifically limited to provide services to customers who
are located in your Territory. You may not provide skilled medical or caregiver services without our prior
written permission.

ITEM 17
RENEWAL, TERMINATION, TRANSFER
AND DISPUTE RESOLUTION

THE FRANCHISE RELATIONSHIP

This table lists certain important provisions of the franchise and related agreements. You
should read these provisions in the agreements attached to this disclosure document.

SECTION IN
PROVISION FRANCHISE OR SUMMARY
OTHER
AGREEMENT
(@) Length of the Franchise Term | Section 9 7 Years.
(b) Renewal or extension of the Section 9 Automatically Renews.
term
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PROVISION

SECTION IN
FRANCHISE OR
OTHER
AGREEMENT

SUMMARY

(c) Requirements for franchisee to
renew or extend

Section 9

You must be in full compliance with your
Franchise Agreement, complete any
training we require, and you must sign
our then-current form of franchise
agreement which may contain material
different terms and conditions than you
original Agreement including territory
and royalties, sign a general release and
pay the applicable fee.

(d) Termination by franchisee

Section13Not
Applicable

I )
H-we ap_plez vleld WH'I.‘””“‘Q' .'equeSE yed
release and pay the applicable fee.Not
Applicable

(e) Termination by franchisor
without cause

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

(f) Termination by franchisor with
cause

Section 131

We can terminate only if you commit one
of several violations.

(g) “Cause” defined — curable
defaults

Section 131

Failure to report gross income, report
defaults, failure to complete training,
failure to open franchise, material breach
of the Franchise Agreement, or failure to
comply with the System Standards or
Policies/Procedures.

(h) ”Cause” defined — non-curable
defaults

Section 131

Monetary defaults, abandonment for 30
days, violation of confidentiality, failure
to cure a default within 30 days of notice,
interference/disruption of our or other
franchisee’s business, misuse of the
Marks, unauthorized transfer, bankruptcy,
creditors attach or foreclose business
property, conviction or "no contest"

plea to a felony.

(i) Franchisee’s obligations on
termination/nonrenewal

Section 142

Obligations include payment of
outstanding amounts, complete de-
identification, pay advertising and
telephone obligations, removal of
advertising and return of confidential
information (also see r below).

(1) Assignment of contract by
franchisor

Section 153

No restrictions on our right to assign the
Franchise Agreement.

(k) “Transfer” by franchisee-
definition

Section 153

Your (or your owners’) voluntary,
involuntary, direct or indirect assignment,
sale, gift or other disposition of any
interest in: (a) the Franchise, (b) you or
(c) the ActiKare® Business.

(I) Franchisor’s approval of
transfer by franchisee

Section 153

We have the right to approve all transfers.

ActiKare, Inc.
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SECTION IN
FRANCHISE OR

PROVISION MMARY
OVISIO OTHER SU
AGREEMENT
(m) Conditions for franchisor’s Section 153 Assumption of your obligations by
approval of transfer transferee, and the training and transfer

fees are paid. Transferee must qualify
and must sign our then current franchise
agreement, which may contain material
changes.

(n) Franchisor’s right of first Section 153 We can match the terms of any attempted

refusal to acquire franchisee's
business

transfer for a period of 14 days after
receipt of notice of such proposed
transfer.

(0) Franchisor’s option to
purchase franchisee’s business

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

(p) Death or disability of
franchisee

Section 175

We can terminate Franchise Agreement
unless we approve a transferee.

(9) Non-competition covenants
during the term of the franchise

Section 86

No involvement in a similar business.

(r) Non-competition covenants
after the franchise is
terminated or expires

Section 142

No solicitation; or recruitment erhiring-of
clients ercaregivers-of your
ACTIKARE® Business, any other
ACTIKARE® businesses or any other
current or former ACTIKARE® franchisees
for a period of 2 years. Ne-nvelvementin

(s) Modification of the agreement

Section 2319

No modifications except by written
agreement, but Manual and System
Standards are subject to change

(t) Integration/merger clause

Section 2019

Only the terms of the Franchise
Agreement, Exhibits and all Agreements
signed with it are enforceable (subject to
state law). Any representations or
promises outside of the Disclosure
Document and Franchise Agreement may
not be enforceable. Nothing in the
Franchise Agreement or any related
agreement is intended to disclaim the
franchisor's representations made in the
Franchise Disclosure Document.

(u) Dispute resolution by
arbitration or mediation

Section 197

Except for certain claims, all disputes
must be arbitrated at the office of the
American Arbitration Association closest to
our headquarters.

(v) Choice of forum

Section 2119

Jurisdiction is in the Federal or state court
in the county in which our principal office
is located.

(w) Choice of law

Section 2119

Florida.

ActiKare, Inc.
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ITEM 18
PUBLIC FIGURES

We do not use any public figure to promote our franchise.

ITEM 19
FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE REPRESENTATIONS

The FTC Franchise Rule permits a franchisor to provide information about the actual or potential
financial performance of its franchised and/or franchisor-owned outlets if there is a reasonable basis for the
information, and if the information is included in the Disclosure Document. Financial performance
information that differs from that included in Item 19 may be given only if: (1) a franchisor provides the
actual records of an existing outlet that you are considering buying; or (2) a franchisor supplements the

information provided in this Item 19, for example, by providing information about possible performance at
a particular location or under particular circumstances.
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Because we permit franchisees to determine the number of hours they operate their Franchised

Business, and part-time hours vary widely, we are also only reporting on businesses that operate on a full-
time basis which we define as 40 hours per week during typical business hours. Of our 130 Franchised
Businesses, 80 operate on a full-time basis and 24 on a part-time basis and 26 units are in the process of
getting licensed per their state requirements.

The Franchised Businesses gross sales used in our calculations are single unit franchises, spend a
minimum of $12,000 per calendar year on advertising and have purchased a protected territory of between
150,000 and 300,000 populations.

The Franchised Businesses gross sales used in our calculations are franchises that are offering
personal care services and are licensed within their state to offer such services, if applicable.

The Franchised Businesses presented below does not differ materially from the franchises now
being offered.

As of fiscal year end 2019, of our 130 Franchised Businesses, in Table 1 we are presenting Gross
Sales on Franchised Business that has been operating for at least 12 months (beginning January 1, 2019
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through December 31, 2019), under the same owner. In this Item, we are reporting on those businesses open
one year or more and which provided verifiable Gross Sales numbers for the reporting period. Of our 130
Franchised Businesses, 75 have been operating for at least 12 months under the same owner.

The Franchised Businesses which meet these criteria are 40 out of 130 Franchise Businesses which
represents 30.77% of all ActiKare Franchised Businesses.

The table below is a financial performance representation based on historical financial
performance representation of ActiKare Franchised Businesses which have been operating on a
single unit franchise, full time basis, for at least 12 months, under the same owner.

As of Fiscal year end $391,350.96

December 31, 2019:

Average Gross Sales

18 or 45% of the 40 Franchised Business attained or
surpassed this average

Median Gross Sales $298,327.50
Lowest Gross Sales $67,620
Highest Gross Sales $1,362,150

As of fiscal year end 2019, of our 130 Franchised Businesses, we are presenting Gross Sales on
Franchised Business that has been operating for at least 24 months (beginning January 1, 2018 through
December 31, 2019), under the same owner. In this Item, because business maturation can take up to two
years, we are reporting only on those businesses open two years or more and which provided verifiable
Gross Sales numbers for the reporting period. Of our 130 Franchised Businesses, 55 have been operating
for at least 24 months under the same owner.

The Franchised Businesses which meet these criteria are 28 out of 130 Franchise Businesses which
represents 21.54% of all ActiKare Franchised Businesses.

The table below is a financial performance representation based on historical financial performance
representation of ActiKare Franchised Businesses which that have been operating on a single unit franchise,
full time basis, for at least 24 months, under the same owner.

As of Fiscal year end $557,463.54

December 31, 2019:

Average Gross Sales

13 or 46% of the 28 Franchised Business attained or
surpassed this average

Median Gross Sales $417,423.28
Lowest Gross Sales $139,844
Highest Gross Sales $1,362,150

The Franchised Business included in the above calculations is a mature business, in operation for
two full years of business; accordingly, a new franchisee’s individual Gross Sales and financial results are
likely to differ from the results stated above. The above figure (reflecting Gross Sales, not profits) was
calculated based upon information reported to us by our franchisee in their royalty reports. The above figure
has not been audited by us. The above figure does not reflect the costs of sales, operating expenses or other
costs and expenses that must be deducted from the Gross Sales figures to obtain your net income or
profit. You should conduct an independent investigation of the costs and expenses you will incur in
operating your Franchised Business.
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Some franchises have sold this amount. Your individual results may differ. There is no assurance
you will sell as much.

Written substantiation for the financial performance representation will be made available to you
upon reasonable request.

Other than the financial performance representation in this item 19, we do not make any financial
performance representation. We also do not authorize our employees or representatives to make any
representations either orally or in writing. If you are purchasing an existing franchise, however, we may
provide you with the actual records of that business. If you receive any other financial performance
information or projections of your future income, you should report it to the franchisor’s management by
contacting Mark Lucas, CEO, ACTIKARE, Inc., 17425 Bridge Hill Court, Suite 200, Tampa, Florida
33647; Telephone; 813-931-5516, the Federal Trade Commission, and the appropriate state regulatory
agencies.

[The remainder of this page is intentionally left blank]
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ITEM 20

OUTLETS AND FRANCHISEE INFORMATION

Table 1

SYSTEM OUTLET SUMMARY

For Years 20167 to 20198
Column1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column 5
Outlet Type Year Outlets at the Start Outlets at the End Net Change
of the Year of The Year
Franchised 2016 —102 — 107 — =5
2017 107 121 +14
2018 121 131 +10
2019 131 130 -1
Company-Owned 201E —B —0 —30
2017 0 0 0
2018 0 0 0
2019 0 0 0
Total Outlets 2016 —102 — 107 — 45
2017 107 121 +14
2018 121 131 +10
2019 131 130 -1
Table 2

TRANSFERS OF OUTLETS FROM FRANCHISEES TO NEW OWNERS
(OTHER THAN THE FRANCHISOR)
For years 20167 to 20189

Column 1

State

Column 2

Year

Column 3

Number of Transfers

Alabama

2016

2017

2018

2019

Alaska

2016

2017

2018

2019

Arizona

2016

2017

2018

2019

Arkansas

2016

2017

2018

2019

California

2016

2017

2018

2019

Canada

2016

Ovo|lo|O|lo|oo|o|o|o|o|D|o|o|o|v|o|o|o|d
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Column 1

State

Column 2

Year

Column 3

Number of Transfers

2017

2018

2019

Colorado

2016

2017

2018

2019

Connecticut

2016

2017

2018

2019

Delaware

2016

2017

2018

2019

Florida

2016

2017

2018

2019

Georgia

2016

2017

2018

2019

Hawaii

2016

2017

2018

2019

ldaho

2016

2017

2018

2019

Illinois

2016

2017

2018

2019

Indiana

2016

2017

2018

2019

lowa

2016

2017

2018

2019

Kansas

2016

2017

2018

2019

Kentucky

2016

2017

2018

2019

Louisiana

2016

2017

2018

[elle]s]e}le}le] =] (e]llelle]s]elle]le] =] Helle}l =] o] e} ] [e]{e]}la] =] (o] le]le] =] e} le]e] (=] [elle]] =] (e]le] (e} (o] [e]{e}{e] =] (o] (o] (o] (] (e} {a] [w]
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Column 1 Column 2 Column 3

State Year Number of Transfers

2019

Maine 2016

2017

2018

2019

Maryland 2016

2017

2018

2019

Massachusetts 2016

2017

2018

2019

Michigan 2016

2017

2018

2019

Minnesota 2016

2017

2018

2019

Mississippi 2016

2017

2018

2019

Missouri 2016

2017

2018

2019

Montana 2016

2017

2018

2019

Nebraska 2016

2017

2018

2019

Nevada 2016

2017

2018

2019

New Hampshire 2046

2017

2018

2019

New Jersey 2016

2017

2018

2019

New Mexico 2016

2017

2018

2019

DOloo|o|O|o|o|O|D|o|o|o|D|o|o|Oo|O|o|o|o|D|o|o|o|D|o|o|O|O|o|o|o|D|o|o|o|v|o|o|o|D|o|o|o | |o|o|o|v|lo|o|lo|D o

New York 2016
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Column 1 Column 2 Column 3

State Year Number of Transfers

2017

2018

2019

North Carolina 2016

2017

2018

2019

North Dakota 2016

2017

2018

2019

Ohio 2016

2017

2018

2019

Oklahoma 2016

2017

2018

2019

Oregon 2046

2017

2018

2019

Pennsylvania 2016

2017

2018

2019

Puerto Rico 2016

2017

2018

2019

Rhode Island 2016

2017

2018

2019

South Carolina 2016

2017

2018

2019

South Dakota 2016

2017

2018

2019

Tennessee 2016

2017

2018

2019

Texas 2016

2017

2018

2019

Utah 2016

2017

[elle}=] g \Sile] =] (ellelle]s]elle] (e} ] [e) e} e}s] -] ] e} ) (e} e]}la] =] (o] o] le] ] e} e]e] (o] [elle] (e} -] e} le] (o] (o] ]} e} =] (o] (o] (e} [a] ) (e} (]
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Column1 Column 2 Column 3
State Year Number of Transfers
2019 0
Vermont 2016 0
2017 0
2018 0
2019 0
Virginia 2016 9
2017 0
2018 0
2019 0
Washington 2016 9
2017 0
2018 0
2019 0
West Virginia 2016 0
2017 0
2018 0
2019 0
Wisconsin 2016 0
2017 0
2018 0
2019 0
Wyoming 2016 0
2017 0
2018 0
2019 0
District of Columbia 2016 0
2017 0
2018 0
2019 0
Totals 2016 1
2017 1
2018 2
2019 5
Table 3
STATUS OF FRANCHISED OUTLETS
For Years 20167 to 20189
Col. 1 Col. 2 Col. 3 Col. 4 Col. 5 Col. 6 Col. 7 Col. 8 Col. 9
State Year Outlets | Outlets | Terminations Non- Reacquired Ceased Outlets
at Opened Renewals By Operations at
Start of Franchisor — Other the
Year Reasons End
of the
Year
Alabama 2018 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2017 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2018 0 2 0 0 0 0 2
2019 2 1 0 0 0 0 3
Alaska 2018 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2017 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Col. 1

State

Col. 2

Year

Col. 3

Outlets
at
Start of
Year

Col. 4

Outlets
Opened

Col.5

Terminations

Col. 6

Non-
Renewals

Col. 7

Reacquired
By
Franchisor

Col. 8

Ceased
Operations
— Other
Reasons

Col. 9

Outlets
at
the
End
of the
Year

2018

2019

Arizona

2016

2017

2018

2019

Arkansas

2016

2017

2018

2019

California

2016

2017

2018

2019

Colorado

2016

2017

2018

2019

Connecticut

2016

2017

2018

2019

Delaware

2016

2017

2018

2019

Florida

2016

Blo|o|o|e|s|r|o|elr|w|N|o S SIS IR ko vio|o

2017

2018

2019

Georgia

2016

2017

2018

2019

Hawaii

2016

2017

2018

2019

Idaho

2016

2017

2018

2019

Ilinois

2016

2017

2018

2019

Indiana

2016

2017

2018

2019
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Col. 1

State

Col. 2

Year

Col. 3

Outlets
at
Start of
Year

Col. 4

Outlets
Opened

Col.5

Terminations

Col. 6

Non-
Renewals

Col. 7

Reacquired
By
Franchisor

Col. 8

Ceased
Operations
— Other
Reasons

Col. 9

Outlets
at
the
End
of the
Year

lowa

2016

2017

2018

2019

Kansas

2016

2017

2018

2019

Kentucky

2016

2017

2018

2019

Louisiana

2016

2017

2018

2019

Maine

2016

2017

2018

2019

Maryland

2016

2017

2018

2019

Massachusetts

2016

2017

2018

2019

Michigan

2016

2017

2018

2019

Minnesota

2016

2017

2018

2019

Mississippi

2016

2017

2018

2019

Missouri

2016

2017

2018

2019

Montana

2016

2017

2018

2019

Nebraska

2016

2017
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Col. 1

State

Col. 2

Year

Col. 3

Outlets
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Start of
Year

Col. 4

Outlets
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Col.5

Terminations

Col. 6

Non-
Renewals

Col. 7

Reacquired
By
Franchisor

Col. 8

Ceased
Operations
— Other
Reasons

Col. 9

Outlets
at
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End
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Year

2018

2019

Nevada

2016

2017

2018

2019

New
Hampshire

2016

2017

2018

2019

New Jersey

2016

2017

2018

2019

New Mexico

2016

2017

2018

2019

New York

2016

2017

2018

2019

North
Carolina

2016

2017
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2018

2019

North
Dakota

2016

2017

2018

2019

Ohio

2016

2017

2018

2019

Oklahoma

2016

2017

2018

2019

Oregon

2016

2017

2018

2019

Pennsylvania

2016

2017

2018

2019

Puerto Rico

2016

2017

2018

2019
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Col. 1

State

Col. 2

Year

Col. 3

Outlets
at
Start of
Year

Col. 4

Outlets
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Col.5

Terminations

Col. 6

Non-
Renewals

Col. 7

Reacquired
By
Franchisor

Col. 8

Ceased
Operations
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Col. 9

Outlets
at
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End
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Year

Rhode
Island

2016

2017

2018

2019

South
Carolina

2016

2017

w
*

2018

2019

South
Dakota

2016

2017

2018

2019

Tennessee

2016

2017

2018

2019

Texas

2016

2017

2018

2019

Utah

2016

2017

2018

2019

Vermont

2016

2017

2018

2019

Virginia

2016

2017

2018

2019

Washington

2016

2017

2018

2019

West
Virginia

2016

2017

2018

2019

Wisconsin

2016

2017

2018

2019

Wyoming

2016

2017

2018

2019

District of
Columbia

2016

2017
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Col. 1 Col. 2 Col. 3 Col. 4 Col.5 Col. 6 Col. 7 Col. 8 Col. 9
State Year Outlets | Outlets | Terminations Non- Reacquired Ceased Outlets
at Opened Renewals By Operations at
Start of Franchisor — Other the
Year Reasons End
of the
Year
2018 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2019 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 2016 102 25 9 9 18 2 107
2017 107 37 0 0 22 1 121
2018 121 29 2 0 17 0 131
2019 131 26 2 2 23 0 130
Canada 2016 0 9 9 0 0 0 0
2017 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2018 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2019 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

**Eranchisee relocated from North Carolina to South Carolina. South Carolina also had two new franchisees added

in 2017.
Table 4
STATUS OF COMPANY-OWNED OUTLETS
For Years 20167 to 20189
Col. 1 Col. 2 Col. 3 Col. 4 Col.5 Col. 6 Col. 7 Col. 8
State Year Outlets at Outlets Outlets Outlets Outlets Outlets at
Start of Opened Reacquired Closed Sold to End of the
the Year From Franchisees Year
Franchisees
All 20167 0 0 0 0 0 0
20178 0 0 0 0 0 0
20189 0 0 0 0 0 0
Totals 20167 0 0 0 0 0 0
20178 0 0 0 0 0 0
20189 0 0 0 0 0 0
Table 5
PROJECTED OPENINGS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 20189
Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4
State Franchise Agreements Projected New Projected New
Signed But Outlet Not Franchised Outlets in Company-Owned
Opened Next Fiscal Year Outlets in the Next
Fiscal Year
Alabama 0 1 0
ActiKare, Inc. 39
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Column 1

Column 2

Column 3

Column 4

State Franchise Agreements Projected New Projected New
Signed But Outlet Not Franchised Outlets in Company-Owned
Opened Next Fiscal Year Outlets in the Next
Fiscal Year

Alaska 0

Arizona

Arkansas

California

Canada

Colorado

Connecticut

Delaware

Florida

Georgia

Hawaii

Idaho

Illinois

Indiana

lowa

Kansas

Kentucky

Louisiana

Maine

Maryland

Massachusetts

Michigan

Minnesota

Mississippi

Missouri

Montana

Nebraska

Nevada

New Hampshire

New Jersey

New Mexico

New York

North Carolina

North Dakota

Ohio

Oklahoma

Oregon

Pennsylvania

Puerto Rico

Rhode Island
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Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4
State Franchise Agreements Projected New Projected New
Signed But Outlet Not Franchised Outlets in Company-Owned
Opened Next Fiscal Year Outlets in the Next
Fiscal Year
South Carolina 0 1 0
South Dakota 0 0 0
Tennessee 0 1 0
Texas 0 3 0
Utah 0 0 0
Vermont 0 0 0
Virginia 0 2 0
Washington 0 1 0
West Virginia 0 1 0
Wisconsin 0 1 0
Wyoming 0 0 0
District of Columbia 0 0 0
TOTALS 0 53 0

All numbers in this item are as of December 31%.,

The names of franchisees and the addresses and telephone numbers of their franchises are listed in
Exhibit E. The name and last known address and telephone number of every franchisee who has had a unit
terminated, canceled, not renewed, or otherwise voluntarily or involuntarily ceased to do business under
the Franchise Agreement during the most recently completed fiscal year or has not communicated with us
within 10 weeks of the disclosure document issuance date also is listed in Exhibit F.

If you buy this franchise, your contact information may be disclosed to other buyers when you
leave the franchise system.

Our franchise agreements have confidentiality clauses which prevent current and former
franchisees from disclosing proprietary information regarding our system. In some instances, current and
former franchisees sign provisions restricting their ability to speak openly about their experience with
ACTIKARE®. You may wish to speak with current and former franchisees, but be aware that not all of
those franchisees will be able to communicate with you. In addition, during the last three fiscal years, we
have not signed confidentiality clauses with any current or former franchisees.

We have not created, sponsored or endorsed any trademark specific franchisee organization nor
have any independent franchisee organizations asked to be included in this disclosure document.

ActiKare, Inc. 41
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ITEM 21
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Attached as Exhibit “B” are the following financial statements:
Our audited Balance Sheet, Income Statements, Statements of Changes in Stockholders’ Equity,

and Statements of Cash Flows for the periods ending December 31, 20189, December 31, 20178, and
December 31, 20167. We were formed on September 5, 2007. Our fiscal year ends December 31%.

ITEM 22
CONTRACTS

The following agreements are attached as exhibits to this disclosure document:

(a) Franchise Agreement -- Exhibit C

ActiKare, Inc. 42
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EXHIBIT ATO THE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

LIST OF STATE AGENCIES/AGENTS

FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS

Our registered agent in the State of Florida is:

Mark W. Lucas
17425 Bridge Hill Court, Suite 200
Tampa, Florida 33647



STATE

AGENCY

PROCESS, IF DIFFERENT

California
1-866-ASK-CORP

Commissioner — Department of
Business Oversight

Los Angeles

320 West 4th Street

Suite 750

Los Angeles, CA 90013

Sacramento

1515 K Street, South

Suite 200

Sacramento, CA 95813-4052

San Diego
1350 Front Street
San Diego, CA 92101

San Francisco
1 Sansome Street, Suite 600
San Francisco, CA 94104

Hawaii Securities Examiner
1010 Richards Street
Honolulu, HI 96813
[linois Franchise Division
Office of Attorney General
500 South Second Street
Springfield, IL 62706
Indiana Franchise Section Administrative Office of the
Indiana Securities Division Secretary of State
Secretary of State, Room E-111 201 State House
302 W. Washington Street Indianapolis, IN 46204
Indianapolis, IN 46204
Maryland Office of Attorney General Maryland Securities
Securities Division Commissioner
200 St. Paul Place 200 St. Paul Place
Baltimore, MD 21202-2021 Baltimore MD 21202-2021
Michigan Consumer Protection Division
Antitrust and Franchise Unit
Michigan Department of Attorney
General
670 G. Mennen Williams Building
525 West. Ottawa
Lansing, Ml 48933
Minnesota Commissioner of Commerce

Minnesota Department of Commerce
85 7" Place East, Suite 280

St. Paul, MN 55101-2198




STATE AGENCY PROCESS, IF DIFFERENT
New York NYS Department of Law Secretary of State
State of New York

Bureau-of-Investor Protection Bureau
. —_——

120 Broadway28 Liberty St, 21st3rd
Floor

New York, NY 10005271
(212) 416-8285

One Commerce Plaza
99 Washington Avenue
Albany, NY 12231-0001

North Dakota

Office of Securities Commissioner
600 East Boulevard Avenue

State Capital 5™ Floor

Bismarck, ND 58505-0510

North Dakota Securities Department

600 East Boulevard Avenue

State Capital 5th Floor Dept 414
Bismarck, ND 58505-0510

Oregon Department of Insurance and Finance
Corporate Securities Section
Labor and Industries Building
Salem, OR 97310

Rhode Island Division of Securities

Department of Business Regulations
Building 69, 1% Floor

John O. Pastore Center

1511 Pontiac Avenue

Cranston, Rl 02920

South Dakota

Department of Labor & Regulations
Division of Securities

124 S Euclid, Ste 104

Pierre, SD 57501

Virginia Ronald W. Thomas, Administrator Clerk of the
State Corporation Commission State Corporation Commission
Division of Securities and 1300 East Main Street 1% Floor
Retail Franchising Richmond, VA 23219
1300 East Main Street, 9th Floor
Richmond, VA 23219
Washington Department of Financial Institutions geec?jrrittrigzn[t)iovfi;ionnamial Institutions
Securities Division
P.O. Box 9033 150 Israel Road SW
70Ivmpia, WA 98507 Tumwater, WA 98501
(360) 902-8760 (360) 902-8760
150-Israel Rd-SW
Tumwater-WA-93501
Wisconsin Securities and Franchise

Registration
Division of Securities
4™ Floor
345 W. Washington Avenue
Madison, WI 53703




EXHIBIT B TO THE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF

ACTIKARE, INC.




': | Perez & Company s

> CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS, P.A 4830 Wes! Kannedy Blv

February 25, 2019

To Whom It May Concern:
Re: Consent of Accountant/Auditor

Perez & Company, C.P.A.s, P.A. consents to the use in the Franchise
Disclosure Document issued by ActiKare, Inc. (“Franchisor”) on April 30, 2019 as
it may be amended, of our report dated February 25, 2019, relating to the financial
statements of Franchisor for the period ending December 31, 2018.

Very truly yours,

Q{ A é
Perez & ny f
Certified Public Accountan

www.PACOCPAS.com
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Perez & Company 8132232511
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS, PA, 4830 Wast Kennedy Bivd,
Sulte 600

fampa, Fleddao 33609

To the Board of Directors and
Stockholders of ActiKare, Inc.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of ActiKare, Inc. ( a
State of Florida corporation), which comprise the balance sheets as of December 31,
2018, 2017, and 2016, and the related statements of income and retained earnings, and
cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these
financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based
on our audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly,
we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

www.PACOCPAS.com




Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of ActiKare, Inc. as of December 31, 2018, 2017,
and 2016, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for the years then

ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America.

y
/
: e /
Perem_&\pan d‘:/‘a
Certified Public Accountant:

February 25, 2019




Current Assets
Cash in Bank
Accounts Receivable
Total Current Assets
Property & Equipemt
Furniture
Accumulated Depreciation
Net Property & Equipment
Other Assets
Organizational Expenses
Less: Accumulated Amortization

Total Other Assets

Total Assets

ASSETS

ACTIKARE, INC,
Balance Sheets
As of December 31, 2018
2017 and 2016

LIABILITIES & STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

Stockholders Equity
Common Stock
Additional Paid In Capital
Retained Eamings

Total Stockholders Equity

Total Liabilities & Stockholders Equity

2018 2017 2016
$571,908 $439,045 $354,406
97,001 164,430 153,134
668,909 603,475 507,540
8,852 8,852 8,852
(2,872) (2,129) {1,2886)
5,880 6,723 7,566
35,343 35,343 35,343
(24,253) {21,897) {18,541)
11,090 13,448 15,802
$685,879 $623,644 $530,908
§24,834 $6,605 $4.912
28 28 28
28,222 28,222 28,222
632,795 588,789 497,748
661,045 617,039 525,996
$685,879 $623,644 $530,908

Read Accompanying Notes and Accountants’ Audit Report.




ACTIKARE, INC.
Statements of Income and Retained Earnings
For the Years Ended December 31, 2018

2017 and 2016
2018 2017 2016
Revenues $1,727,813 $1,659,312 $1,387,274
Cost of Sales 7,998 17,033 9,395
Gross Profit 1,719,815 1,642,279 1,357,879
Operating Expenses
Personnel Expenses 892,565 894 421 725,480
Commissions 5,305 8,926 8,293
Advertising & Marketing 249,817 111,175 127,363
Bank & Credit Card Fees 38,375 34,473 23,440
Consulting Fees 16,722 21,250
Depreciation & Amortization 3,199 3,199 3,199
Insurance 5,278 7,554 3,051
Leads 146,205 184,082 192,071
Office Supplies 46,333 39,416 42,949
Professional Fees 40,468 53,224 21,015
Recruiting Expenses 2,277 7,000 3,610
Rent 42,650 38,400 25,000
Taxes & Licenses 5,894 2,848 5,343
Telephone 36,219 27,132 16,540
Training 32,363 27,354 9,488
Travel 28,396 43,316 38,302
Waebsite Expenses 18,324 7,292 6,502
Total Operating Expenses 1,610,390 1,611,061 1,262,646
Net Income 109,425 131,218 105,233
Retained Earnings, beginning of Year 588,789 497,746 456,849
Distributions (65,419) (40,175) {64,336)
Retained Earnings, end of Year $632,795 $588,789 $497,746

Read Accompanying Notes and Accountants' Audit Report.




ACTIKARE, INC.

Statements of Cash Flows
For the Years Ended December 31, 2018

2017 and 2016

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Net Income
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income to Cash
Depreciation & Amortization
Cash Flows Provided (Used) by Current Accounts
Accounts Receivable
Accounts Payable

Total Cash Flows Provided by Operating Activities

Cash Flows Used by Financing Actlvities
Distributions

Not Increase (Decrease) in Cash
Cash at Beginning of Year

Cash Balance at End of Year

Read Accompanying Notes and Accountants' Audit Report.

2017 2017 2016
$109,425 $131,218 $105,233
3,199 3,199 3,199
67,429 (11,296) (142,115)
18,229 1,693 704
198,282 124,314 {32,079)
{65,419) (40,175) {64,333)
132,863 84,630 (97,312)
439,045 354,406 451,718
$571,908 $430,045 $354,406




ACTIKARE, INC.
TAMPA, FLORIDA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2018,
2017 AND 2016

NOTE 1 —~ FORMATION AND OPERATION OF THE COMPANY

Actikare, Inc. (the “Company”) was incorporated in the State of Florida in
September of 2007 and began franchising its non-medical home care business in
2008.

In the ActiKare® System, the franchisees recruit qualified caregivers to
perform services for clients. ActiKare uses these qualified caregivers to deliver non-
medical companion services to its clients in the comfort and familiarity of the client's
home. ActiKare’s programs assist individuals with such daily activities as meal
preparation, errands, help paying bills, light housekeeping, transportation, pet care
and other miscellaneous activities so that senior and other individuals of need can
keep enjoying the activities they love and equally important, maintain their
independence. The Company assists in operating the franchisees business and
design an on-going marketing program to reach potential customers within your
protected territory. Generally, ActiKare® businesses market to individuals 60 years
of age and older.

NOTE 2 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Accounting

The Company maintains its accounting records on the accrual basis of
accounting, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

Cash and Equivalents

For purposes of the statements of cash flows, the Company considers all
highly liquid investments purchased with maturities of three months or less to be
cash equivalents. At December 31, 2018, 2017, and 2016, the Company had no cash
equivalents.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

The Company records impairment losses on long-lived assets used in
operations when events and circumstances indicate that the assets might be
impaired and the undiscounted cash flows estimated to be generated by those
assets are less than the carrying amounts of those assets. There were no
impairment losses in 2018, 2017, or 2016.




ACTIKARE, INC.
TAMPA, FLORIDA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2018,
2017 AND 2016

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Advertising

Advertising and Marketing expenses consists primarily of national
classified newspapers, national magazines, and internet advertising. The
company expenses advertising costs as they are incurred.

Income Taxes

The Company, with the consent of its shareholder, has elected to have its
income taxed under Sub-Chapter S of the Internal Revenue Code. In lieu of
corporation income taxes, the shareholder is taxed on their proportionate share of
the Company’s taxable income, loss, deductions or credits that the corporation has
treated separately. Therefore, no provision of liability for Federal Income Taxes is
reflected in these financial statements.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is not recognized until all services, conditions, and obligations have
been performed. Franchise sales are recognized when the initial training and
training materials have been completed and the franchisee has no right to receive a
refund.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the balance sheet. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.




NOTE 3 -

ACTIKARE, INC.
TAMPA, FLORIDA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2018
2017, AND 2016

CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

The Corporation maintains several accounts with a local bank. Accounts at the
institution are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) up to
$250,000. At December 31, 2018, cash at this institution was in excess of federally
insured limits by the amount of $321,878.
institution was in excess of federally insured limits by the amount of $188,208 and at

December 2016, by the amount of $72,833.

NOTE 4 ~

FRANCHISE OPERATIONS

Franchises are sold to qualified individuals for an initial fee ranging from
$19,750 to $34,750, depending upon the size of the territory covered. Franchisees
receive a secure territory comprised of no less than 100,000 individuals. The
franchise operates a service whereby they act as a “matchmaker” between
qualified caregivers and clients seeking companion services. The Franchise
Agreement provides for a 3-5% royalty per month of the gross revenues or $400,
whichever is greater.

With respect to the franchise fees paid to ActiKare, Inc., the franchisee
receives along with the exclusive territory discussed above the following:

1)
2)
3)
4)
5)

6)
7)

Four (4) days of complete training at the Tampa home office or their
place of choosing for a small additional charge;

ActiKare, Inc. provides between 8 - 10 qualified caregivers interested in
providing services in the respective franchisee’s territory;

Unlimited telephone support;

Tested advertising materials and marketing support;

The right to use the Acti-Kare In-Home Care Services trademark and
name;

Digital artwork for publications, internet, and social media.

All business forms.

At December 31, 2017, cash at this




ACTIKARE, INC.
TAMPA, FLORIDA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2018,
2017, AND 2016

NOTE 4 —- FRANCHISE OPERATIONS (continued)

All of the above is provided to the franchisee on a continuing and as
needed basis for the duration of the Franchise Agreement.

ActiKare, Inc. does not currently own any franchise. Franchises are sold
by protected territory, and franchise sales may be affected in future periods due
to market saturation and the subsequent decreasing amount of territories
available for sale.

NOTE 5 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Subsequent events have been evaluated through February 25, 2019, the
date the financial statements were available to be used.




ACTIKARE, INC.
TAMPA, FLORIDA
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Perez & Company 813-223-2511
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Sulte 600

lampa, Rokda 33609

To the Board of Directors and
Stockholders of ActiKare, Inc.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of ActiKare, Inc. ( a
State of Florida corporation), which comprise the balance sheets as of December 31,
2017, 2016, and 2015, and the related statements of income, retained earnings, and
cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these
financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor's Res ibi

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based
on our audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly,
we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates

made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

www,PACOCPAS.com




Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of ActiKare, Inc, as of December 31, 2017, 2016,
and 2015, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for the years then

ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America.

\. L OMMPAw
Perez ompal : )
Certified Public Accountants

March 26, 2018




ACTIKARE, INC.

Balance Sheets
As of December 31, 2017
2016 and 2015
ASSETS
2017 2016 2015
Current Assets
Cash In Bank $439,045 $354, 408 $451,718
Accounts Receivable 164,430 163,134 11,022
Total Current Assets 603,475 507,540 462,740
Property & Equipemt
Furniture 8,852 8,852 8,852
Accumulated Depreciation (2,129) (1,286) (443)
Net Property & Equipment 6,723 7,566 8,409
Other Assots
Organizational Expenses 35,343 35,343 35,343
Less: Accumulated Amortization (21,897) (19,541) (17,185)
Total Other Assets 13,446 15,802 18,158
Total Assets $623,644 $530,908 $489,307
LIABILITIES & STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable $6,605 $4,912 $4,208
Stockholders Equity
Common Stock 28 28 28
Additional Paid In Capital 28,222 28,222 28,222
Retained Earnings 588,789 497,748 456,849
Total Stockholders Equity 617,039 525,996 485,099
Total Liabilities & Stockholders Equity $623,644 sssoisoa “89!301

Read Accompanying Notes and Accountants’ Audit Report.




ACTIKARE, INC.
Statements of Income and Retained Earnings
For the Years Ended December 31, 2017

2016 and 2015
2017 2016 2015
Revenues $1,658,312 $1,367,274 $1,415908
Cost of Sales 17,033 9,395 11,289
Gross Profit 1,642,279 1,357,879 1,404,619
Operating Expenses
Personnel Expenses 894,421 725,480 747,068
Commissions 8,925 8,293 3,776
Advertising & Marketing 111,175 127,363 126,189
Bank & Credit Card Fees 34,473 23,440 13,887
Consulting Fees 21,250 11,500
Depreciation & Amortization 3,189 3,199 2,799
Insurance 7,554 3,051 3,363
Leads 184,082 162,071 202,611
Office Supplies 39,416 42,949 34,628
Professional Fees 53,224 21,015 33,376
Recrulting Expenses 7,000 3,610 8,947
Rent 38,400 25,000 19,905
Taxes & Licenses 2,848 5,343 3,231
Telephone 27,132 16,540 17,229
Training 27,354 9,488 16,280
Travel 43318 39,302 25,591
Uniforms 0 0 5,575
Website Expenses 7,292 6,502 9,907
Total Operating Expenses 1,511,061 1,252,646 1,285,872
Net Income 131,218 105,233 118,747
Retained Earnings, beginning of Year 497,748 456,849 449,288
Distributions (40,175) (64,336) (111,186)
Retained Earnings, end of Year $588,789 $497,746 $456,849

Read Accompanying Notes and Accountants’ Audit Report.




ACTIKARE, INC.
Statements of Cash Flows
For the Yoars Ended December 31, 2017

Cash Flows from Opurating Activities
Net Income
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income to Cash
Depreciation & Amortization
Cash Flows Provided (Used) by Current Accounts
Accounts Receivable
Accounts Payable

Total Cash Flows Provided by Operating Activities

Cash Flows Used by Investing Activities
Purchase of Property & Equipment

Cash Flows Used by Financing Activities
Distributions

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash

Cash at Beginning of Year

Cash Balance at End of Year

Read Accompanying Notes and Accountants' Audit Report.

2016 and 2015

2017 2016 2015

$131,218 $105,233 $118,747
3,199 3199 2,799
(11,296) (142,115) 16,638
1,693 704 (21,387)
124,814 (32,979) 117,047
[ 0 (8.852)
(40,175) (64,333) (111,186)
84,639 (97,312) (2,991)
354,406 451,718 454,709
$436,045 $354,406 $451,718




ACTIKARE, INC.
TAMPA, FLORIDA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2017,
2016 AND 2015

NOTE 1 — FORMATION AND OPERATION OF THE COMPANY

Actikare, Inc. (the “Company”) was incorporated in the State of Florida in
September of 2007 and began franchising its non-medical home care business in
2008.

In the ActiKare® System, the franchisees recruit qualified caregivers to
perform services for clients. ActiKare uses these qualified caregivers to deliver non-
medical companion services to its clients in the comfort and familiarity of the client’s
home. ActiKare's programs assist individuals with such daily activities as meal
preparation, errands, help paying bills, light housekeeping, transportation, pet care
and other miscellaneous activities so that senior and other individuals of need can
keep enjoying the activities they love and equally important, maintain their
independence. The Company assists in operating the franchisees business and
design an on-going marketing program to reach potential customers within your
protected territory. Generally, ActiKare® businesses market to individuals 60 years
of age and older.

NOTE 2 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Accounting

The Company maintains its accounting records on the accrual basis of
accounting, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

Cash and Equivalents

For purposes of the statements of cash flows, the Company considers all
highly liquid investments purchased with maturities of three months or less to be
cash equivalents. At December 31, 2017, 2016, and 2015, the Company had no cash
equivalents.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

The Company records impairment losses on long-lived assets used in
operations when events and circumstances indicate that the assets might be
impaired and the undiscounted cash flows estimated to be generated by those
assets are less than the carrying amounts of those assets. There were no
impairment losses in 2017, 2016, or 2015.




ACTIKARE, INC.
TAMPA, FLORIDA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2017,
2016 AND 2015

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Advertising

Advertising and Marketing expenses consists primarily of national
classified newspapers, national magazines, and internet advertising. The
company expenses advertising costs as they are incurred.

Income Taxes

The Company, with the consent of its shareholder, has elected to have its
income taxed under Sub-Chapter S of the Internal Revenue Code. In lieu of
corporation income taxes, the shareholder is taxed on their proportionate share of
the Company’s taxable income, loss, deductions or credits that the corporation has
treated separately. Therefore, no provision of liability for Federal Income Taxes is
reflected in these financial statements.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is not recognized until all services, conditions, and obligations have
been performed. Franchise sales are recognized when the initial training and
training materials have been completed and the franchisee has no right to receive a
refund.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the balance sheet. Actual resuits could differ
from those estimates.




ACTIKARE, INC.
TAMPA, FLORIDA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2017
2016, AND 2015

NOTE 3 — CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

The Corporation maintains several accounts with a local bank. Accounts at the
institution are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) up to
$250,000. At December 31, 2017, cash at this institution was in excess of federally
insured limits by the amount of $188,208. At December 31, 2016, cash at this
institution was in excess of federally insured limits by the amount of $72,833 and at

December 2015, by the amount of $184,647.

NOTE 4 —

FRANCHISE OPERATIONS

Franchises are sold to qualified individuals for an initial fee ranging from
$19,750 to $34,750, depending upon the size of the territory covered. Franchisees
receive a secure territory comprised of no less than 100,000 individuals. The
franchise operates a service whereby they act as a “matchmaker” between
qualified caregivers and clients seeking companion services. The Franchise
Agreement provides for a 3-5% royalty per month of the gross revenues or $400,
whichever is greater.

With respect to the franchise fees paid to ActiKare, Inc., the franchisee
receives along with the exclusive territory discussed above the following:

1)
2)

Four (4) days of complete training at the Tampa home office or their
place of choosing for a small additional charge;

ActiKare, Inc. provides between 8 - 10 qualified caregivers interested in
providing services in the respective franchisee’s territory;

Unlimited telephone support;

Tested advertising materials and marketing support;

The right to use the Acti-Kare In-Home Care Services trademark and
name;

Digital artwork for publications, internet, and social media.

All business forms.




ACTIKARE, INC.
TAMPA, FLORIDA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2017,
2016, AND 2015

NOTE 4 — FRANCHISE OPERATIONS (continued)

All of the above is provided to the franchisee on a continuing and as !
needed basis for the duration of the Franchise Agreement. i

ActiKare, Inc. does not currently own any franchise. Franchises are sold
by protected territory, and franchise sales may be affected in future periods due
to market saturation and the subsequent decreasing amount of territories
available for sale.

NOTE 5 — RENTALS UNDER OPERATING LEASES

The Corporation leases its office facility and some office equipment under
operating leases. The schedule of the future rental payments required under
those leases is as follows:

Year End
2018 $ 10,000
2019 -0-
Thereafter -0-

$_10,000

NOTE 6 —~ SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Subsequent events have been evaluated through March 26, 2018, the date
the financial statements were available to be used.
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TAMPA, FLORIDA
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DECEMBER 31, 2016,
2015, AND 2014
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ActiKare, Inc.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of ActiKare, Inc. ( a
State of Florida corporation), which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of
December 31, 2016, 2015, and 2014, and the related statements of income, retained
earnings, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements.

Management's sibi r the Financial n

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these
consolidated financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant
to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our audit opinion.




Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of ActiKare, Inc. as of December 31, 2016, 2015,
and 2014, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for the years then
ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America.

Szt

Perez & Company
Certified Public Accoununts

March 26, 2017




Current Assets
Cash in Bank
Accounts Receivable

Total Current Assets

Property & Equipemt
Furniture
Accumulated Depreciation

Net Property & Equipment
Other Assets
Organizational Exponses
Less: Accumulated Amortization

Total Other Assots

Total Assets

ASSETS

ACTIKARE, INC,

LIABILITIES & STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

Stockholders Equity
Common Stock
Additional Pald In Capital
Retained Earnings

Total Stockholders Equity

Total Liabilities & Stockholders Equity

Balance Sheets
As of December 31, 2016
2015 and 2014
2016 2015 2014
$354,408 $451,718 $454,709
153,134 11,022 27,910
507,540 462,740 482,619
8,852 8,852
{1,286) (443)
7,566 8,409 0
35,343 35,343 35,343
(19,541) (17,185) (14,827)
15,802 18,158 20,516
mo,soa $489,307 ssoalm
$4,912 $4,208 $25,597
28 28 28
28,222 28,222 28,222
497,746 456,849 449,288
525,996 485,099 477,538
$530,908 uselm 5503|1 35

Read Accompanying Notes and Accountants’ Audit Report.




ACTIKARE, INC,
Statements of Income and Retained Earnings
For the Years Ended December 31, 2016

2015 and 2014
2016 2015 2014
Revenues $1,367,274 $1,415,808 $1,253,320
Cost of Sales 9,395 11,289 18,198
Gross Profit 1,357,879 1,404,618 1,235,122
Operating Expenses
Porsonnel Expenses 725,480 747,068 555,411
Commissions 8,293 3,776 80,528
Advertising & Marketing 127,363 126,189 176,778
Bank & Credit Card Fees 23,440 13,887 11,501
Consulting Fees 11,500 37,704
Depreciation & Amortization 3,199 2,799 2,356
Insurance 3,051 3,363 18,740
Leads 192,071 202,611 0
Office Supplies 42,949 34,628 19,681
Professional Fees 21,015 33,376 19,368
Reocruiting Expenses 3,610 8,947 16,617
Rent 25,000 19,905 23,248
Taxes & Liconsos 5,343 3,231 6,448
Telephone 16,540 17,229 13,620
Training 9,488 16,290 0
Travel 39,302 25,591 30,405
Uniforms 0 5,575 0
Website Expenses 6,502 9,907 10,363
Total Operating Expenses 1,252,646 1,286,872 1,022,668
Net Income 105,233 118,747 212,454
Retained Earnings, beginning of Year 456,849 449,288 347,700
Distributions (64,333) (111,186) (110,866)
Retalned Earnings, end of Year $497,749 $456,849 s«s,zaa

Read Accompanying Notes and Accountants’ Audit Report,




ACTIKARE, INC.
Statements of Cash Flows
For the Yoars Ended December 31, 2016

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Net Income
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income to Cash
Depreciation & Amortization
Cash Flows Provided (Used) by Current Accounts
Accounts Recelvable
Accounts Payable

Total Cash Flows Provided by Operating Activities

Cash Flows Used by Investing Activities
Purchase of Property & Equipment

Cash Flows Used by Financing Activities
Distributions

Net Increase (Decroase) in Cash

Cash at Beginning of Year

Cash Balance at End of Year

Read Accompanying Notes and Accountants’ Audit Report.

2015 and 2014

2018 2015 2014
$105,233 $118,747 $212,454
3,199 2,799 2,358
(142,115) 16,888 (6.493)
704 (21,87) 10,134
(32979) 117,047 218,451
0 (8.852) 0
(64.333) (111,186) (110,866)
(97,312) (2,991) 107,585
451,718 454.709 347,924
—l50000,  ___SSSLTIS, ___BSS4T00




ACTIKARE, INC.
TAMPA, FLORIDA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2016,
2015 AND 2014

NOTE 1 - FORMATION AND OPERATION OF THE COMPANY

Actikare, Inc. (the “Company") was incorporated in the State of Florida in
September of 2007 and began franchising its non-medical home care business in
2008.

In the ActiKare® System, the franchisees recruit qualified caregivers to
perform services for clients. ActiKare uses these qualified caregivers to deliver non-
medical companion services to its clients in the comfort and familiarity of the client's
home. ActiKare's programs assist individuals with such daily activities as meal
preparation, errands, help paying bills, light housekeeping, transportation, pet care
and other miscellaneous activities so that senior and other individuals of need can
keep enjoying the activities they love and equally important, maintain their
independence. The Company assists in operating the franchisees business and
design an on-going marketing program to reach potential customers within your
protected territory. Generally, ActiKare® businesses market to individuals 60 years
of age and older.

N 2~ Y OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIE
Basis of Accounting

The Company maintains its accounting records on the accrual basis of
accounting, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

Cash and Equivalents

For purposes of the statements of cash flows, the Company considers all
highly liquid investments purchased with maturities of three months or less to be
cash equivalents. At December 31, 2016, 2015, and 2014, the Company had no cash
equivalents.

Impairment of Long-Liv sets

The Company records impairment losses on long-lived assets used in
operations when events and circumstances indicate that the assets might be
impaired and the undiscounted cash flows estimated to be generated by those
assets are less than the carrying amounts of those assets. There were no
impairment losses in 2016, 2015, or 2014.




ACTIKARE, INC.
TAMPA, FLORIDA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2016,
2015 AND 2014

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT UNTIN Cl
Advertising

Advertising and Marketing expenses consists primarily of national
classified newspapers, national magazines, and internet advertising. The
company expenses advertising costs as they are incurred.

Income Taxes

The Company, with the consent of its shareholder, has elected to have its
income taxed under Sub-Chapter S of the Internal Revenue Code. In lieu of
corporation income taxes, the shareholder is taxed on their proportionate share of
the Company’s taxable income, loss, deductions or credits that the corporation has
treated separately. Therefore, no provision of liability for Federal Income Taxes is
reflected in these financial statements.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is not recognized until all services, conditions, and obligations have
been performed. Franchise sales are recognized when the initial training and
training materials have been completed and the franchisee has no right to receive a
refund.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the balance sheet. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.




ACTIKARE, INC,
TAMPA, FLORIDA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2016
2015, AND 2014

OTE 3 — CONCENTRA RED K

The Corporation maintains several accounts with a local bank. Accounts at the
institution are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) up to
$250,000. At December 31, 2016, cash at this institution was in excess of federally
insured limits by the amount of $72,833. At December 31, 2015, cash at this institution
was in excess of federally insured limits by the amount of $184,647 and at December
2014, by the amount of $174,179.

NOTE 4 - FRANCHISE OPERATIONS

Franchises are sold to qualified individuals for an initial fee ranging from
$19,750 to $34,750, depending upon the size of the territory covered. Franchisees
receive a secure territory comprised of no less than 100,000 individuals. The
franchise operates a service whereby they act as a “matchmaker” between
qualified caregivers and clients seeking companion services. The Franchise
Agreement provides for a 3-5% royalty per month of the gross revenues or $300,
whichever is greater.

With respect to the franchise fees paid to ActiKare, Inc., the franchisee
receives along with the exclusive territory discussed above the following:

1) Two (2) days of complete training at the Tampa home office or their
place of choosing for a small additional charge;

2) ActiKare, Inc. provides between 10 — 15 qualified caregivers interested
in providing services in the respective franchisee’s territory;

3) Unlimited telephone support;

4) Tested advertising materials and marketing support;

5) The right to use the Acti-Kare In-Home Care Services trademark and
name;

6) Camera ready artwork for publication and/or radio and television
commercials;

7) All business forms.




ACTIKARE, INC.
TAMPA, FLORIDA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2016,
2015, AND 2014

4 - FRANCHISE OPERATI onti

All of the above is provided to the franchisee on a continuing and as
needed basis for the duration of the Franchise Agreement.

ActiKare, Inc. does not currently own any franchise. Franchises are sold
by protected territory, and franchise sales may be affected in future periods due
to market saturation and the subsequent decreasing amount of territories
available for sale.

NOTE 5 - RENTALS UNDER OPERATING LEASES

The Corporation leases its office facility and some office equipment under
operating leases. The schedule of the future rental payments required under
those leases is as follows:

Year End
2017 $ 27,500
2018 10,000
2019 -0-
2020 -0-
2021 -0-
$ 37,5
NOTE 6 — SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Subsequent events have been evaluated through March 26, 2017, the date
the financial statements were available to be used.
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AREA DIRECTOR FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

This Area Director Franchise Agreement (this “Agreement”) is entered into as of the = day of
, 20__ between:

ActiKare, Inc.
17425 Bridge Hill Court
Suite 200
Tampa, Florida 33647

(“We,” “Us,” “Our,” “ACTIKARE,” or “ACTI-KARE”)

AREA DIRECTOR FRANCHISEE: e
Name:
Address:
City: State: Zip:
SS#: Telephone:

(“You,” “Your,” “Area Director” or “Franchisee”)

1. GRANT OF AREA DIRECTOR FRANCHISE, INITIAL PAYMENTS, AND PROTECTED
TERRITORY.

(@) Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, we grant you a license and appoint you as an

authorized Area Director to offer ACTIKARE® services which deliver non-medical companion and personal care
services to clients in the client’s home and related merchandise as well as new products and services as they become
available to us (the "ACTIKARE® System"). Upon the execution of this Agreement, you agree to pay us the initial
Franchise Fee (the“FranchiseFee™) set forth on Exhibit “A” for the purchase of the Area Director Franchise
(“Franchise” or “Franchlsed Busmess”) which 1ncludes the Franchlse Package described in Exhibit “B". Fhe

(b) The fFranchise is granted for a specific protected territory ("Territory") as set forth in Exhibit “A”. We
shall not, during the term of this Agreement, so long as you are not in default hereunder or under any other
agreement ancillary hereto, operate ourselves or grant to any other person an ACTIKARE® franchise within the
Territory nor shall we modify the Terrltory W|thout your prlor written permlssmn unless you are |n default of the
terms of this Agreement i A ; 2 ;

eupwrltten—permrssrepr You are alsenot permltted to perform services at any Iocatlon or home that is 5|tuated
outside of your Territory without our written permission. Permission will not be unreasonably withheld. If we grant
you permission, you must enter into a written agreement with us which addresses specific terms, and pay us the
applicable Royalty/Support Fee for services conducted outside of your protected territory, as set forth on Rider “A”.
If you service a client outside of your protected Territory, without our written permission, you agree to forfeit all
of your gross sales for that client to us or someone we designate.

(c) Other than your right to operate your ACTIKARE® Business within your Territory, we do not grant
you any territorial or other rights whatsoever. We may establish other ACTIKARE® businesses (franchised or
owned by us) anywhere outside of your Territory.
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(d) Rights We Retain: Nevertheless, we retain the right, on behalf of ourselves or through affiliates, in
our discretion, and without granting any rights to you, to:

(i) solicit prospective franchisees and grant franchises or other rights to operate
ACTIKARE® businesses through national or regional advertising, trade shows or
conventions or through e-commerce or similar means for individuals to operate
ACTIKARE® businesses (franchises will not be granted to operate within your
Territory);

(ii) solicit prospective franchisees for, and own and operate, businesses and ACTIKARE®
businesses of any other kind or nature, anywhere;

(iii) conduct or assign any ACTIKARE® business within your Territory that you refuse to
perform, you are unable to perform or while you are in default of your Franchise
Agreement; and

(iv) conduct services through any government program ("Program") ¥eu—eannet—eeneluet

b&unreasenahlya#ithheld If we grant you permission to participate in a Proqram which

will not be unreasonably withheld, you may be required to enter into a written agreement
with us which addresses specific terms, policies and procedures related to participation i
thepregram and pay us the then current Program royalty fee.

2. PAYMENT FOR FRANCHISE.

You will pay the fu4H-Initial Franchise Fee, as shown on Exhibit “A,” by: (i) eertified-oreashier’s-check;
(ii) wire transfer; or (iii) Mastercard or Visa credit card or other such other method of payment as we may require

mutuathyragreed-upon-by-beth-ef-us: It is due on signing and is not refundable. Payments by check must be made
payable to ActiKare, Inc.

3. SHIPMENTS.

We will endeavor to deliver the Franchise Package, as set forth in Exhibit “B”, in a timely manner, within
a maximum of thirty (30) business days.

4. INITIAL AND ONGOING TRAINING.

Within thirty (30) days of your signing this Agreement, we will train you and up to two (2) additional
people at our corporate location for approximately two (2) to three (3) days with our approved trainer and provide
ten (10) hours Web- based Pre- tra|n|ng and Post trarnlnq ("the Initial Training"). Frairing-must-be-completed
- Any person attending training is required to
execute our then current confldentlallty agreement if they are not a party to thls Agreement ¥eumusteattendrand

may extend the Initial Training for you if you farl to successfully complete the program, but you must attend and

successfully complete the Initial Training within one hundred and eighty (180) days of the date of this Agreement.
You may not open your business until you have completed training. ACTIKARE® training is included in your
Franchise Fee, but you must pay travel and I|V|ng expenses We offer our franchlsees unI|m|ted phone support
avarlable durrng normal busrness hours. Eaech-w ' g ;

and—eﬁer—yeu—selrutren& We WI|| hoId mandateryuconferences erther telephonrcally or electronlcally, to drscuss
sales techniques, bookkeeping, performance standards, advertising programs and other topics we feel may be

appropriate. ; ~ These conferences set forth
important |nformat|on |nclud|ng but not I|m|ted to, changes in System Standards which are mandatory to remain
in compliance with this Agreement. From time to time we may host in-person conferences and you will be required
to pay the then current participation fee, not to exceed Two Hundred Ninety Five Dollars ($295) per person;
however, your attendance is optional.
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5. ONGOING FEES.

(@ Royalty/Support Fee. You agree to pay us a Royalty/Support Fee as shown on Exhibit “A,” which is
based on Gross Sales for the month. “Gross Sales” shall mean the gross receipts of every kind and nature for sales of
all products and services made in, upon, from or through operation of the Franchised Business, and income of every
other kind and nature related to the Franchised Business, whether for products, services, exchange, credit, cash, or
check regardless whether such sale is conducted in compliance with or in violation of the terms of this Agreement.
Gross Sales shall not include the amount of refunds, tax collections, or allowances or discounts to customers.-tecluiding
discounts-attributable-to-coupen-sales: This Royalty/Support Fee shall begin thirty (30) days after completion of
Training and shall continue through the term of this Agreement. Royalty/Support fees are due on or before the fifth
tenth (510") day of the next calendar month, based on the preceding month’s Gross Sales. You agree to provide
authorization for your credit card to be automatically charged by us for your monthly Royalty/Support Fee minimum,
should you fail to submit payment by the tenth (10") of the month. If your amount due exceeds your Reyalty/Suppeort
Fee-minimum, you will be required to submit the balance due immediately. If payment is not received by the due date
outlined above tenth-{10%)-of the-menth, and/or the credit card you provided is declined and not replaced within forty-
eight (48) hours of notice, you will be subject to a late fee of One Hundred dollars ($100.00) immediately plus 1.67%,
or the maximum rate permitted by state law if less, of the amount due for each day after the due date.

)

(b) Advertising Fund. You agree to pay to us an advertising contribution equal to two percent (2%) of
your Gross Sales or Fifty Dollars ($50.00) a month, whichever is greater. The advertising contribution will go into a
separate account and be used for regional or national advertising programs for the benefit of ACTIKARE® businesses
as we see fit. We receive reimbursement from the Fund for our advertising related administrative costs, indirect
expenses and subsidizing costs. Your advertising contribution shall begin thirty (30) days after completion of
Training and shall continue through the term of this Agreement. Advertising fees are due on or before the fifth-tenth
(510M) day of the next calendar month, based on the preceding month’s receipts. You agree to provide authorization
for your credit card to be automatically charged by us for your monthly advertising fund minimum, should you fail
to submit payment by the tenth (10™) of the month. If your amount due exceeds your minimum, you will be required
to submit the balance due immediately. If payment is not received by the due date outlined above, and/or the credit
card you provided is declined and not replaced within forty-eight (48) hours of notice, you will be subject to a late
fee of One Hundred dollars ($100.00) immediately plus 1.67%, or the maximum rate permitted by state law if less,
of the amount due for each day after the due date.

(©) Local Advertising.

0] Grand Opening Advertising. You will pay to us One Thousand Dollars ($1,000.00)
within fifteen (15) days after you sign theis Franchise-Agreement via—eredit—eard—orf

aa%emaﬂc—debr#eﬁh&rmplemeataﬂeaeﬁaaforyou offrcral grand openmg program IFh45

(i) Initial Fwelve-Five (225) Month Launch Advertising. Beginning thirty (30) days from
the date of this Agreement, during your first feurive (45) months of business, One
Thousand Five-Hundred Dollars ($1,5000.00) must be paid directly to us each month for
marketrng servrces which we WI|| execute on your behalf for your terrrtory Beqmmng

part of your initial worklng caprtal You agree to provrde authorization for your credit
card to be automatically charged by us on the first (1%") day of each month, for the first
twehve-five (425) months of business, for initial launch advertising.
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(iii) Recommended Ongoing Local Advertising. We recommend you spend a minimum of
One Thousand Dollars ($1,000.00) every month on approved local paid advertising within
your Territory.-as-defined-inExhibit—A"=

(d) ACTIKARE Business Package. Beginning thirty (30) days from the date of this Agreement,
during your first twenty-four (24) months of business, Two Hundred Fifty Dollars ($250.00) must be paid directly
to us each month for services which we will execute on your behalf, including eold-callingcall center services/
appointment setting_services, cold calling potential business partners on your behalf, live chat services, Sales
Support-Center-services; and a customized Website (your “Sitelet”). The monthly ACTIKARE Business Package
expenditure paid directly to us will mcrease to Three Hundred DoIIars ($300 00) per month at the beglnnmg of
your thlrd (3rd) year of busmess

You agree to prowde authorlzatlon for your credlt card to be automatlcally charged by us on the first (1st) day of

each month for the ACTIKARE Busmess Package Wereservetheﬂgrn%areqa#eyeetouse@ﬁerem—setmarete

(e) Scheduling Software. Beginning at least thirty (30) days prior to initial training, and continuing
throughout the term of this Agreement, you are required to use a scheduling software, provided by a third (3') party
designated by us, to streamline processes in client and employee management, scheduling, billing, and payroll. This
cost is based on the number of active clients and typically ranges between Fifty Dollars ($50.00) and One Hundred
Dollars ($100.00) per month. We reserve the right to require you to use different scheduling, tracking and reporting
software to operate your Franchised Business, which may change over time. We will provide you with at least ninety
(90) days’ notice of any change to your required software.

(f) Business Telephone Number, Web Hosting, and Email Account. Buring—the—term—of-this
Agreement-w \We will provide you with a local business telephone number, web hosting, and an Email Account.
You will be charged Fhirty-FiveFifty Dollars ($350.00) per month for these services and it shall be paid on the
first (1% day of each month by automatic debit to your credit card. This fee shall begin thirty (30) days from the

date of this Agreement and shall continue through the term of this Agreement. Yeu-agree-to-provide-authorization
foryaurcreditcard-to-be-avtomatically-charged-forthese-services:

(q) _Electronic Fund Transfers. At our option we may require fees or payments due to us be paid by
automatic debit / Electronic Funds Transfer (EFT) from your bank account. If we require you to pay your fees by
EFT, you must authorize your bank to accept automatic withdrawals for all fees to owed to us from your bank into
our bank account when due. You must provide us with all documents necessary to direct your bank to honor these
pre-authorized bank debits.

6. YOUR OBLIGATIONS.

(@ You may not open the ACTIKARE® Busmess for busmess until: (1) your pre- openlng training has
been completed to our satisfaction;
#-fulh-(32) you submit proof of insurance in the amounts stated in subsectlon (h) below and; (43) you comply W|th
any required state or local registrations and licensing requirements.

(b) You may advertise in such a manner as may be agreed upon by both of us. Subject to our written
consent, you may use the trademarks in such advertising and in all ether-salesHterature-ane-promotions. You agree
that you will make no representations, er warranties or claims which tend to misrepresent or falsify the

speetfications—qualities-or-uses-of- the ACTIKARE Services or Products.

(c) Except when advertising cooperatively with other ACTIKARE® franchisees, you are not permitted to
advertise, market, promote or solicit services anywhere outside of your Territory without written permission from
us. You agree that if you become involved in an advertising cooperative that we have no responsibility or liability
to you with regard to such cooperative. You may operate your ACTIKARE® business office from your home or
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a commercial site within your Territory, however you are not permitted to perform any customer services from
your business office or any retail or commermal site W|thout our ertten permlssmn WhICh we can W|thhold at our
sole dlscretlon

A A . If you do not have a commerC|aI site Wlthln
your protected Terrltory, you must acquire a virtual address within your protected Territory to use for internet and
social media advertising and marketing.

(d) You agree that you shall comply in all respects with all laws, rules and regulations of every
governmental authority applicable to your Business. You may not provide skilled medical or caregiver services
without our prior written permission.

(e) You acknowledge and agree that no fees or compensation for services are required to be paid by us to
you under this Agreement.

() We reserve the right to modify any one or more of the ACTIKARE Services or Products-e+Services;
including the substitution of-te-substitute modified geeds-er services or products, ir-ieu-of-any-ene-or-more-of-the
Products-or-Services; and to add new geeds-er-services or products.-te-the-Produects-or-Services: We will give you
as much notice as possible if we or the manufacturer decides to discontinue any ACTIKARE Produet-or-Service or
Product after such decision is made where no other source of comparable items is reasonably available. We are not
required to purchase or exchange any of your inventory except in accordance with our defective merchandise policy.

(9) You must inspect the merchandise- ACTIKARE Services or Products immediately upon receipt, and
promptly notify us in writing of any evident defects. You will be deemed to accept the ACTIKARE Services and
Productsmerehandise if you do not notify us of any defect within ten (10) business days after your receipt. We will
pay reasonable return transportation costs if you receive defective ACTIKARE Services or Products merchandise
from-us-andfor which you timely notify us.

(h) You will, upon commencement of the Franchise, purchase and at all times maintain at full force and
effect: general liability insurance and professional liability coverage insurance each in the amount of not less than
60ne Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) mitien-delars for each, naming us as an additional insured.

(i) You will defend at your own expense and indemnify and hold us ane-the-manufacturerand-others-in
the-distribution—proecess-harmless from and against all losses, liabilities, damages, claims and causes of action
(including attorneys' fees and other costs) arising or alleged to be arising from your failure to abide by any Federal,
state, and/or local laws or regulations relating to your Franchised Business including the sale of ACTIKARE
Services or Products, or arising or alleged to be arising from your negligent acts; or omissions or the acts or

omissions of your representatrves contractors, and agents As%etweewu&and—yeu—yeuare%oleh#responsrbleier

() You promise that you will not, in any manner, interfere with, disturb, disrupt, or jeopardize the
ACTIKARE System or its Services or Products, your ACTIKARE Business, our Business, any officers or
employees of ours, or any business of our other area directors or customers.

(K) You shall adhere to all ACTIKARE System Standards, policies and procedures for current franchises.
In addition, you shall adhere to any changes in the aforementioned System Standards, policies and procedures as
may be updated through “Field Bulletins” from time to time.

() We will provide you with a customized ACTIKARE Website for your Franchised Business. You shall
not establish or operate a web site on the Internet using any domain name containing the words ACTIKARE.com,
.net, .biz, .org or any variation thereof, without our prior written permission. You must also not create, maintain or
operate any blogs, Internet web sites or other online activities advertising, promoting or discussing the services of
the ACTIKARE® Business, any competitive business or any in-home care or in-home care-related business,
including the sending of bulk e-mail or facsimiles, other than in accordance with our Manuals or as we otherwise
specify in writing. You shall, within forty-eight (48) hours of a demand to do so by us, dismantle and/or deactivate
any frames and/or links between your web pages and any other web sites or violating domains, or any other items
appearing on the Internet or elsewhere in violation of our policies and procedures.
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(m) You will receive a virtual telephone number from ACTIKARE that will serve as your official
ACTIKARE® telephone number to be used excluswely for advertlsmg and marketing to the publlc ¥eumay

(n) _You agree that you (including your owners) shall not, during the Term of this Agreement or any
renewal or extension thereof, become associated in any manner with any business which is the same or
similar to the Franchised Business or that is in competition with us or any of our franchisees.

7. OPERATION AND SYSTEM STANDARDS

(@) Marks. We own certain trademarks, service marks, trade names and trade symbols, trade dress,
indicia of origin, signs, slogans, associated logos, designs, emblems and URLs, domain names, website addresses,
email addresses, digital cellular addresses, wireless web addresses and the like and copyrights ("the Marks”), the
distinctiveness and value of which you acknowledge.

(b) Manual. We will loan you, during the Term (defined hereafter in Section 9), one (1) copy of our
manuals (Franchrsee Manual Marketlng Plan and QUICkBOOkS User Gulde) (the “Manuals”) eensretmg—ef—seeh

contain mandatory and suggested specifications, standards, trade st secrets, methods, operatlng procedures,
techniques, directives, the Marks, information and rules (“System Standards™) that we prescribe from time to time
for the operation of an ACTIKARE® business and information relating to your other obligations under this
Agreement and any related agreements. Any required standards exist to protect our interests in the System and
Marks and not for the purpose of establishing any control or duty to take control over those matters that are reserved
to you. You agree to follow the-all mandatory standards, specifications and operating procedures we-establish

peﬁedwalh/—feHhe—AGﬂIéARE@éystem—that—t%descrlbed in the Manuals ¥eualseemest—eemply—w|th—au

AGﬂKARE;You agree to malntam the Manuals as confldentlal and malntam the mformatlon in the Manuals as
secret and confidential. For purposes of this Agreement, all information, knowledge and know-how not known to
the public about ACTIKARE and our products, services, standards, procedures, techniques and other information
or material as we may designate as confidential will be deemed confidential and a trade secret of ACTIKARE
("Confidential Information"). You agree that you shall not use the Manuals and/or any other confidential
information, knowledge, and/or know-how disclosed to you by ACTIKARE in any other business or for any other
pursuit or in any manner not specifically authorized or approved in writing by ACTIKARE. The Manuals may be
modified, updated and revised from time to time to reflect changes in System Standards. We may distribute updates
and changes electronically. You agree to keep your copy of the Manuals current and in a secure location. In the
event of a dispute relating to its contents, the master copy of the Manuals we maintain at our principal office will
be controlling. You may not at any time copy, dupllcate record or otherwise reproduce any part of the Manuals.
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8. COVENANTS.

You must at all times faithfully, honestly and diligently perform your obligations under this Agreement,
continuously exert your best efforts to operate your ACTIKARE® Business; promote, enhance and encourage
patronage of all ACTIKARE® businesses and not engage in any other business or activity that conflicts with your
obligations to operate the ACTIKARE® Business in compliance with this Agreement. You (or your
owners/managers) are obligated to participate personally in the direct operation of the ACTIKARE® Business. If
you hire a manager, that person cannot have an interest or business relationship with any of ACTIKARE®’s
business competitors. The manager need not have an ownership interest in a corporate or partnership franchisee.

The manager must successfullv complete our requwed tra|n|nqtﬁtheemanager—dees4qeteattend—h:»ttatlrapmngL
[etar W|th|n thlrty

(30) days of hire and must . employ A
to-confidential-information S|gn our standard wrltten agreement to malntaln confldentlallty of our proprletary
rlghts and confldentlal information prlor to the release of any such confidential |nformat|0n - All signed
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9. AGREEMENT TERM AND RENEWAL.

The initial term (the “Term”) of this Agreement shall be for a period of seven (7) years, commencing on the
date of the Agreement. This Agreement is renewable for successive periods of seven (7) years as long as you have
complled in aII material respects Wlth the prOV|S|ons of thls Agreement dunng the Initial and any Renewal Term.;

anyet—eur—a#mate To renew you must S|gn the then current franchlse agreement used for area d|rector franchlsees at
that time, sign a general release of any and all claims you may have against us, and pay the renewal fee of Two Hundred
Fifty Dollars ($250) that must be paid to us prior to eensummation-of-renewal. Also, you (or a manager of yours
approved by us) must satisfactorily complete any new training and refresher programs as we may reasonably require,
at no additional cost.

10. REPORTS.
The Manuals specify the monthly reports (currently New Client Enrollment Form, Monthly Revenue Report

and Monthly Advertising Report) and all payments due to us that you must submlt to us by their due dates i in order for
your Franchise to be in good standing. ; .

131. DEFAULTS AND TERMINATION

(@) Default with No Opportunity to Cure. You shall be deemed to be in default and we may, at our option,
terminate this Agreement immediately upon delivery of notice to you and without affording you any opportunity
to cure the default if any of the following events occur:

0] you knowingly maintain false books or records or submit any false statements or reports
to us.

(i) you understate by five percent (5%) or more your Gross Sales in any report to us.

(iii) ~ you are convicted of a felony or any crime or offense or any claim of misconduct which
results in or is reasonably likely, in our sole opinion, to affect adversely the ACTIKARE®
System or its associated goodwill.

(iv)  you misuse our Marks, confidential information and/or Proprietary Rights.

(V) you transfer your Business without our permission.

(vi) you disparage, interfere with or disrupt our business or the business of any area director.

(vii)  you abandon or cease to operate your ACTIKARE® Business for a period of thirty (30)

days without our prior written permission.
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(viii)  you violate any covenant of confidentiality or otherwise disclose, use or copy any
manuals, materials or information created or used by us without our prior approval or
violate any applicable non-compete.

(ix) you engage in any act(s) that is so dishonest, untrustworthy, self-dealing, and/or
fraudulent, that it goes to the essence of the Franchise Agreement and/or frustrates one of
the principal purposes of the Franchise Agreement and/or irreparably damages the trust
between us.

(x) you become insolvent or make a general assignment for the benefit of creditors, or, unless
otherwise prohibited by law, if you file a petition in bankruptcy, or a petition is filed
against and consented to by you or not dismissed within 30 days, or if a bil-in-equity-er

ether—preeeed+ng—fer—theﬂappe+ntment—ef—arrecelver ef—yeu%ethepeustedwq—fer—yeut

is appomted ; ;
orif afinal Judgment in excess of Five Thousand DoIIars (%5, 000@) remains unsatlsfled

er—e:f—FeeeFd-for 60 days unless stayed et;tengepeanless—a—bend—ls—med-epeme#steps—ape

(xi)  you fail, for thirty (30) days after notice, to comply with any law or regulation applicable
to your ACTIKARE® Business.

(b) Default with Thirty (30) Day Opportunity to Cure. Except as provided in Section (a) above, you will
have thirty (30) days from delivery of a written Notice of Default to remedy the default described in the notice. If
any such default is not cured within that time, or such longer period as applicable law may require, we have the
option of terminating this Agreement without any further notice to you upon the expiration of the applicable cure
period. You shall be in default for any failure to comply substantially with any of the requirements imposed by
this Agreement or our Manuals or for any failure to carry out the terms of this Agreement in good faith. Such
defaults shall include, but are not limited to:

0] your fallure to pay promptly any monies owing to us_or prowde requlred reports U

(i) your offer of any unauthorized products or services.
(iii)  your failure to begin operation of your ACTIKARE® Business within the time required.

(iv)  you or your designated manager fail to complete to our reasonable satisfaction any of the
training required within one hundred eighty (180) days of signing this Agreement.

(V) your material breach of any representation, promise, warranty, or agreement
contained in this Agreement.

(vi) your failure to comply with the ACTIKARE® System Standards-orPelicies/Procedures.

(c) Our failure to exercise our right of immediate termination shall not constitute a waiver of such right
or any other right that we may have to terminate this Agreement in the future.

(d) Upon the occurrence of any event of default ‘we may—ateu#eptren—andwﬁheuﬂﬁamngteumght&m

suspend the services

and products we prowde to you Whl|e you are |n default mmpetamﬁtanght—te%enduet—er—assagwany
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All section numbers after this one need to be changed. Will do when final.
14. TRANSACTIONS AFTER TERMINATION, TRANSFER, OR EXPIRATION.

Upon termination, transfer, or expiration of this Agreement, all rights granted hereunder to you shall
forthwith terminate, and you shall immediately cease to operate the Franchised Business under this Agreement and
shall not thereafter, directly or indirectly, represent yourself to the public or hold yourself out as a present or former
franchlsee of ACTIKARE® W|th the exceptlon of your accurate dlsclosure in your resume ¥eua|s&may—net

f—F&HGh—FSG—fGF&—pGHGd—Gf—t—WG—@—y-E&FS—TermInatIOH transfer or explratlon of the Agreement shall not release you

from any obligation to pay any sum which may then be owed to us and you must comply with the following
provisions:

(@) Name Cancellation: You must immediately cancel all fictitious, assumed name or equivalent
registrations relating to your use of any of our marks.

(b) Manuals and Materials: You must immediately (within seven (7) days) turn over and return to us any
and all originals and copies of the Manuals, customer lists;+eledexes, records, files, instructions-cerrespondence;
brechures-computersoftware-computer CBs-DVDser-diskettes and any and all Confidential Information in your
possession, custody or control or relating to the operation of the ACTIKARE® Busmess and any and all supplies
and materials contalnlng the Marks. , aty , ;

(c) Confidential Information: You and if you are a business entity, your officers, directors, members or
partners agree that upon termination, transfer, or expiration of this Agreement, you will immediately cease to use
any of the eConfidential {information and will not use it in any business or for any other pursuit.

(d) Competitive Restrictions-(After Fermination,Fransferor-Expiration): You and if you are a business

entity your officers, directors, members or partners agree that for a period of two (2) years from termination,
transfer, or expiration of your ACTIKARE® Franchise under this Agreement, you will not provide ACTIKARE
Services or Products or similar services or products to any past or current customers of your Franchised Business

or that of anv other ACTIKARE busmess or franchlse —9}-be—mveh+ed—m—a—s+m+laptype—ef—busmess—that—marketsq

er—any—s+m#ar—ty|ee-leusmese The restrlctlve perlod shaII be for a continuous unlnterrupted perlod commencing
upon the effective date of expiration or termination of this Agreement or the date that you begin to comply,
whichever is later, and for two (2) years thereafter. If this covenant is found to exceed in duration or scope that
permitted by applicable law, the parties expressly agree that this covenant may be modified to reflect a lawful and
enforceable duration or scope
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H(e) Remove advertising and notify advertisers: You agree-thatupon-termination; transfer-orexpiration
of this-Agreementyou-willmust immediately remove all advertising that you control and notify all advertising

sources that your advertising must be removed and/or canceled immediately. You further agree you will cooperate
with ACTHCARE-us in the removal of all internet listings that may arise, for up to twelve (12) months
thereafter.from-the-date-eftermination-orexpiration-efthis-Agreement: For advertising that cannot be immediately
canceled, you are responsible for any and all costs related to such advertising until such time as it can be canceled
or it expires.

The provisions of this Section shall survive the termination, transfer, or expiration of this Agreement.
15. TRANSFERS.

(@) Transfer by Us: We shall have the right to transfer or assign all or any part of our rights or obligations
herein to any person or legal entity provided such person or legal entity agrees to be bound by all of the terms and
conditions set forth herein and agrees to assume same. We will make a good faith effort to ascertain that any such
assignee possesses the economic resources to fulfill our obligations to our area directors.

(b) Transfer by You: You may not transfer or sell your any interest in you, this Agreement or your
Franchised Business without our prior written consent, which shall not be unreasonably withheld provided you
meet the following conditions:

0] your proposed assignee must complete our franchisee application and meet our standards
of qualification then applicable to all new applicants for franchises;

(i) the proposed Transfer is at a price and on terms and conditions, as we deem reasonable;
(iii) your assignee shall assume all your duties, obligations and liabilities to ACTIKARE;
(iv) your assignee signs our then current franchise agreement;

(V) you or your assignee shall agree to pay to us prior to consummation of transfer a Three
Thousand Dollars ($3,000.00) training fee;

(vi) you or your assignee shall pay to us prior to consummation of transfer a transfer fee of Two
Thousand Dollars ($2,000.00);

(vii) you must sign a general release releasing us from any and all existing claims you may
have against us, our affiliates, and our respective officers, directors, agents and employees; and

(viii)  any attempted transfer in the Franchise shall trigger a right of first refusal by ACTIKARE to
match the terms thereof of any bona fide offer, which right may be exercised for a period of fourteen (14) days
after receipt of notice.
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(c) Exemption of Transfer Fee.  If you are an individual, ¥you may transfer this Agreement to a
business entity that is under yourthe majority control-ef-the-Franchisee for no additional fee if you have been in

qood standlnq throuqhout the Term of thls Aqreement the%rans#eer&reqeested%mthmene—(—l}—year—ef—meeateef

16. ACCOUNTING AND RECORDS.

You shall maintain during the Term and shall preserve for the time period specified in the Manuals, full, complete,
and accurate books, records, and accounts in accordance with the standard accounting system prescribed by us in
the Manuals or otherwise in writing. You are required to maintain a separate bank account, used exclusively for
your ACTIKARE Business. ACTIKARE may, from time to time, request copies of your books and records to
make sure you are complylng with th|s Agreement ¥ee—agree4&eempty—mth—a“—euereqeests—meled+ng—bet—net
reteted—te—yeer—A@'HKAREbeanes& Durlng the term of your Agreement we and our de5|gnated agents WI||
examine and audit your records, accounts, books and data at reasonable times with reasonable notice to you of an
audit to einsure that you are complying with the terms of this Agreement.

17. DEATH OR INCAPACITY OF AREA DIRECTOR.

Upon your death or the determination of your incapacity (if an individual), or dissolution or similar event (if a
partnership or corporation), your interest in this Agreement shall pass to your heirs or beneficiaries. In such event,
ACTIKARE may terminate this Agreement upon aineby-one hundred and eighty (99180) days' notice to your last
business address unless such heirs or beneficiaries: (a) designate a person as being responsible for the performance
of this Agreement and the Franchise within ninety (90) days after death or determination, and (b) provide adequate
assurance, satisfactory to us, that such person’s qualifications and abilities are sufficient for the continued operation
of the Franchise, the observance of all duties of Area Director under this Agreement and the protection of
ACTIKARE’s valuable trademarks and copyrights. The individual assuming your responsibilities will be required
to, at such individual’s sole expense, pay the then applicable training fee to ACTIKARE.

18. MARKS.

(@) Ownership and Goodwill. Your right to use the trademark ACTIKARE® and any other trademarks,
service marks, logos, designs or artwork that we authorize (the “Marks”) is derived solely from this Agreement.
You may only use the Marks in connection with the operation of your ACTIKARE® Business and only in
accordance with this Agreement. Any unauthorized use of the Marks by you constitutes an infringement of our
rights in and to the Marks. Your usage of the Marks, and any goodwill established by your use of the Marks, inures
to our exclusive benefit. You must not, at any time, contest, or assist anyone else in contesting, the validity or
ownership of any of the Marks. All provisions of this Agreement applicable to the Marks applies to any additional
trademarks, service marks, logo forms, trade dress and commercial symbols that we authorize for use by, and license
to, you in connection with this Agreement.

(b) Limitations on Use. You must not use any Mark as part of any corporate or trade name or with any
prefix, suffix or other modifying words, terms, designs or symbols, or in any modified form. You must not use any
Mark in connection with the sale of any unauthorized product or service or in any other manner not expressly
authorized by us in writing. You must display the Marks prominently and in the manner prescribed by us on signs
and forms. You must give such notices of trademark and service mark registrations and copyrights as we specify
and you must obtain such fictitious or assumed name registrations as may be required under applicable law. You
will not employ the Marks in any way that we have determined may result in liability to us for any debts or
obligations of yours.
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(c¢) Infringements and Claims. You must notify us immediately in writing if you become aware of any
apparent infringement of, or challenge to, your use of any Mark, or claim by any person of any rights in any of the
Marks. You must not communicate with any person other than us and our counsel in connection with any such
infringement, challenge or claim. We have sole right to take any action we deem appropriate and the right to
exclusively control any litigation, administrative or other proceeding arising out of any infringement, challenge or
claim or otherwise relating to any Mark. You must sign any instruments and documents, provide such assistance
and take any action that, in the opinion of our attorneys, may be necessary or advisable to protect and maintain our
interests in any litigation or United States Patent and Trademark Office or other proceeding or otherwise to protect
and maintain our interests in the Marks.

(d) Discontinuance of Use. If it becomes advisable at any time for us and/or you to modify or
discontinue use of any Mark, and/or use one or more additional or substitute trademarks or service marks, you
must comply within a reasonable time after our notice to you, and our sole liability and obligation to you in the
event of such change will be to reimburse you for your out-of-pocket costs of compliance. We will not be
obligated to reimburse you for any loss of revenue attributable to any modified or discontinued Mark.

19. ARBITRATION.

Prior to submitting any claim or dispute to arbitration, Franchisee shall give notice thereof to ACTIKARE
setting forth in reasonable detail the nature and basis of the claim or dispute. The parties shall then seek to negotiate
and resolve the dispute by direct negotiation between Franchisee and ACTIKARE over a period of not less than
sixty (60) days.

Any controversy or claim arising out of or related to this Agreement, or the breach of this Agreement, shall
be settled by arbitration before a single arbitrator to be held in the county in which our principal place of business
is located, in accordance with the rules of the American Arbitration Association. The award of the arbitrator shall
be final and judgment upon the award rendered may be entered in any court having jurisdiction. Notwithstanding
the above, either of us may seek injunctive relief against the other party in any court of proper jurisdiction with
respect to any and all preliminary injunctive or restraining procedures pertaining to this Agreement or the breach
of this Agreement.

20. RELATIONSHIP TO PARTIES.

This Agreement does not create a fiduciary relationship between the two of us. You are an independent contractor.
Nothing in this Agreement is intended to constitute either party as an agent, legal representative, subsidiary, joint
venture, partner, employee, affiliate or servant of the other party for any purpose. Nothing in this Agreement
authorizes you to make any contract, agreement, warranty or representative on our behalf, nor to incur any debt or
other obligation in our name.

It is understood that you will have sole responsibility for your employees and all acts of your employees, and all
employment-related decisions involving wages, benefits, hours of work, scheduling, hiring, firing, discipline,
supervision, record keeping, withholding income tax, social security contributions, Medicare contributions,
unemployment fund contributions and all other terms and conditions of employment. You must disclose to each
of your employees in writing, in a form approved by us in advance, that we are not a "joint employer" of your
employees and that we do not control your personnel policies.

21. GENERAL PROVISIONS

(a) Acknowledgment of Risk. You acknowledge and agree to the following:

0] YOUR SUCCESS IN OWNING AND OPERATING THE FRANCHISE IS
SPECULATIVE AND WILL DEPEND ON MANY FACTORS INCLUDING, TO
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A LARGE EXTENT YOUR BUSINESS ABILITY. NO REPRESENTATION OR
PROMISES, EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED HAVE BEEN MADE BY US OR ANY
OF OUR EMPLOYEES OR REPRESENTATIVES TO INDUCE YOU TO ENTER
INTO THIS AGREEMENT EXCEPT AS SPECIFICALLY INCLUDED IN THE
AGREEMENT. ACTIKARE OFFERS NO BUY-BACKS, MONEY-BACK
GUARANTEES OR REFUNDS.

(i) YOU ACKNOWLEDGE THAT IN ALL OF YOUR DEALINGS WITH US, OUR
EMPLOYEES AND OTHER REPRESENTATIVES ACT ONLY IN A
REPRESENTATIVE CAPACITY AND NOT IN AN INDIVIDUAL CAPACITY.
YOU FURTHER ACKNOWLEDGE THAT THIS AGREEMENT, AND ALL
BUSINESS DEALINGS BETWEEN YOU AND SUCH INDIVIDUALS AS A
RESULT OF THIS AGREEMENT, ARE SOLELY BETWEEN YOU AND
ACTIKARE.

(b) Governing Law. This Agreement and our relationship with you are governed by Florida law without
regard to its conflict of laws provisions, excluding any law regulating the sale of franchises or governing the
relationship between a franchisor and franchisee, unless the jurisdictional requirements of such laws are met

mdependently Wlthout reference to thls section. Retereneesteeny—leweeregtmnelseerefeeteeny—seeeesser

You waive, to the fullest extent permltted by Iaw the rlghts and protectlons that mlght be prowded through the Iaws
of any state relating to franchises or business opportunities, other than those of the state in which the Territory is
located. If, any provision, or portion hereof in any way contravenes the laws of any state or jurisdiction where this
Agreement is to be performed which supersedes Florida law, such provision, or portion thereof, shall be deemed to

be modified to the extent necessary to conform to such laws, and still be consistent with the parties' intent as
evidenced by this Agreement.

(¢) Jurisdiction and Venue. All claims which, as a matter or law or public policy, cannot be submitted
to arbitration in-aceordance-with-Section-15-shall be brought in the federal or state court in the county and state in
which our principal office is located. We both (i) irrevocably consent to the jurisdiction of each such court in any
proceedings; (ii) waive any objections which either party may have to venue of the proceedings in any such courts;
and (iii) agree to service of process by any means permitted under applicable laws or court rules in the State of
Florida.

(d) Acts Beyond the Parties’ Control. Neither of us shall be liable for loss or damage or deemed to be in
breach of this Agreement if either of us fails to perform our obligations as a result solely from the following causes
beyond our reasonable control, specifically: (i) transporting shortages or inadequate supply of equipment,
merchandise, supplies, labor, material or energy; (ii) compliance with any applicable law; or (iii) war, strikes,
natural disasters or acts of God. Any delay resulting from any of these causes shall extend performance accordingly
or excuse performance in whole or in part as may be reasonable, except that these causes shall not excuse payments
of amounts owed to us for any reason.

(e) Cumulative Remedies: The rights and remedies provided in this Agreement are cumulative and
neither you nor we will be prohibited from exercising any other right or remedy provided under this Agreement or
permitted by law or equity.

(f) Collection Costs, Expenses and Attorneys' Fees. If a claim for amounts owed by you to us or any of
our affiliates is asserted in any legal proceeding or if either you or we are required to enforce this Agreement in a
judicial or arbitration proceeding, the party prevailing in such proceeding will be entitled to reimbursement of its
costs and expenses, including court costs, expert witness fees, discovery costs and reasonable accounting and
attorneys' fees and costs on appeal together with interest charges on all of the foregoing. All such costs and expenses
shall be prorated to properly reflect any partial prevailing or losing of the parties to the arbitration, as determined
by the arbitrators.

(g) Damages and Jury Trial. In no event shall ACTIKARE be liable to Franchisee for punitive or
exemplary damages in any action arising out of or relating to this Agreement, or any breach, termination,
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cancellation or non-renewal thereof. Only claims, controversies or disputes involving Franchisee and no claims for
or on behalf of any other franchisee, franchisor or supplier may be brought by Franchisee hereunder. Furthermore
the parties irrevocably waive trial by jury in any action, proceeding or counterclaim, whether at law or in equity,
brought by either party.

(h) Binding Effect. This Agreement is binding on and will inure to the benefit of our successors and
assigns. Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, this Agreement will also be binding on your -successors
and assigns, and your heirs, executors and administrators.

(i) Entire Agreement. This Agreement, including its introduction, addenda and exhibits, constitutes
the entire agreement between you and us. There are no other oral or written understandings or agreements
between you and us concerning the subject matter of this Agreement. Nothing in this Agreement is intended to
disclaim the representations we have made in the Franchise Disclosure Document furnished to you.

22. NOTICES.

Except as otherwise expressly provided herein, any and all notices and reports permitted or required to be
delivered by the parties pursuant hereto shall be deemed so delivered at the time they are delivered by hand or by
recognized courier service, one (1) business day after transmission by overnight delivery service, facsimile or
Internet email or other electronic system, or three (3) business days after mailed by certified mail, postage prepaid,
return receipt requested. Notices will be addressed as follows:

If to Franchisor: ActiKare, Inc.
17425 Bridge Hill Court
Suite 200
Tampa, Florida 33647
Attn: Mark Lucas
Fax:
E-Mail:

If to Franchisee:

Attn:
Fax:
E-Mail:

or to such other address, fax or email as such party may designate by ten (10) days advance written notice to the
other party.

23. AMENDMENT
Any modification or change in or to this Agreement must be in writing and signed by each of the parties

thereto and this Agreement and any modification or change thereto must be approved in writing by ACTIKARE
before this Agreement or any modification or change can take effect or bind either party.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement under seal, as of the day and year first
above written.

ACTIKARE, INC.

Signature:

Print Name:

Title:

FRANCHISEE

Signature:

Print Name:

Title:

AKFranchiseAgreement_1920. 043629



EXHIBIT “A”
TERRITORY, FRANCHISE FEE AND ROYALTY/SUPPORT FEE SCHEDULE

We grant you the following Territory upon payment of the Franchise Fee indicated below:

Table 1
Options for territory are only available at time of initial franchise purchase

Indicate
Territory Population Franchise
Size Up To: Fee Monthly Royalty/Support Fee or Minimum*
100,000 $19,750 Greater of 3%-5%** of Gross Sales or $4500-$750% **
150,000 $27,250 Greater of 3%-5%** of Gross Sales or $550-$750% **
2050,000 $34,750 Greater of 3%-5%** of Gross Sales or $650-$750% **
300,000 $42.500 Greater-o0f3%-5%* of Gross-Sales-or $750% **

*This Royalty Schedule identifies the Royalty/Support Fee that will be paid by Franchisee to Franchisor by the
510" of each month based on the previous month’s Gross Sales.

** Franchisee will pay decreasing royalty percentages based on the following:

Monthly Gross Sales Royalty/Support Fee

$25,000 or less 5% of Gross Sales

$25,001 - $50,000 The above rate and then 4% of the next $25,000 in Gross Sales; and
$50,001 or higher The above rates and then 3% of all additional Gross Sales over $50,000.

For two (2) months, starting the month following completion of training, the Royalty/Support fees and the
monthly minimum royalty fees are Walved Feementhsthree{%)—andieep%—thementhly%mmemreyalty—fee

seventeen{-ﬂa—a#er—eempletrenef—trannng—Tthe minimum royalty fee will be coIIected according to Table 1
above based on Terntory Populatron of your Franchrse Business ($4500 $550 or $650—e#$750) Begrnnmg

eentrnuethreugheutetherernamdemﬂtusAgreement—However in any month your percentage of monthly gross

sales exceeds the monthly minimum royalty, the full monthly Royalty/Support Fee is due.

ACTIKARE, INC.

Signature:

Print Name:

Title:

FRANCHISEE

Signature:
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Print Name:

Title:
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EXHIBIT "B"

FRANCHISE PACKAGE

Area Director’s Franchise Package
$19,750

Territory:
= 100,000 in population.

= Territory is geographically defined in your written agreement.
» For an additional $7,500 ($27,250 total investment) a territory may be increased to 150,000 in population.
= For an additional $15,000 ($34,750 total investment) a territory may be increased to 2650,000 in

A C4
(Options for territory are only available at time of initial franchise purchase.)
Acquiring Caregivers:
=  ACTIKARE® will provide assistance to the franchisee with acquiring their initial staff of Caregivers.
Training:
= Training is conducted at our Corporate Headquarters in Tampa, Florida
Training Includes:
Start-up of new business
Contracts
Advertising
Software
How to obtain caregivers and clients
Start-up marketing plan
And much more.
Franchise Support:
Operations Manual (Your Road Map Fto Success!)
On-Going Training
800 - Telephone Support Line
Access Fto Advertising Department:
We customize all local ads, flyers, radio spots, etc. for no additional fee.
Access to ACTIKARE® secure intranet system which contains training, support, advertising, forms,
documents and much more
2i-Howran-ne-message-noasd
Franchisee Conference Calls
Professionally designed PowerPoint Presentations for speaking engagements
Marketing Materials: (Tested and Proven)

o Camera Ready Artwork for:

Yelew-Page-Ads;-Legos-Flyers, Tri-folds, Brochures, Newspapers, Magazines, Press Releases

o Pre-written Advertorials:

Local Newspapers and Magazines, Radio and Television Spots
o Use of Trade Show Materials:
Banners, Signs, Pre-written Form Letters, Presentation Folder, Use of Our International Web Site

Record Keeping Services:

= All the forms and software needed to keep your business organized
Logo Merchandise:

= 1 ACTIKARE® Logo Portfolio

= 1 ACTIKARE® Logo Table Cloth

= 5 ACTIKARE® Logo Pens
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= 1 ACTIKARE® Logo Caregiver Bag

Inventory and Supplies:

= 200 General Services Brochures/color

100 Dementia/Alzheimer’s Disease Brochures/color
100 Home Safety Tips Tri-folds/color

100 Talking with Your Aging Parents Brochures

50 Presentation Folders

ACTIKARE reserves the right to modify or replace items or services contained in this Package with items
or services of equal or greater value as determined by ActiKare Inc.
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RIDER A
UNPROTECTED TERRITORY RIDER TO
AREA DIRECTOR FRANCHISE
AGREEMENT

THIS RIDER TO AREA DIRECTOR FRANCHISE AGREEMENT (“Rider”) is made and entered

into this day of , 20__ (“the Effective Date”), by and between ActiKare, Inc., a Florida corporation,
with its principal place of business at 17425 Bridge Hill Court, Suite 200, Tampa, Florida 33647 (hereinafter
"Franchisor") and (hereinafter "Area Director").

WHEREAS, Franchisor and Area Director are parties to an Area Director Franchise
Agreement dated (hereinafter “the Franchise Agreement”);

WHEREAS, under the Franchise Agreement, Area Director has no rights to operate Area Director's
ACTIKARE® Business or to offer ACTIKARE® in-home care services and related merchandise outside
of its protected territory as provided in the Franchise Agreement;

WHEREAS, Area Director desires to offer in-home care services within zip codes these zip codes:

that not part of its protected territory and which do not currently belong to any other ACTIKARE area
director and Franchisor is willing to grant Area Director non-exclusive rights to provide in-home care
services outside of its protected territory under certain terms and conditions;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements hereinafter set forth,
and other good and valuable consideration the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged,
the parties do hereby agree to the following:

1. NO RIGHTS ACCRUE. Area Director acknowledges, understands and agrees that, regardless
of time, energy and/or resources dedicated to offering and providing in-home care services under this
Rider, no rights of any kind accrue to Area Director in or to the zip codes set forth above, or anywhere
outside of Area Director’s protected territory, as set forth in the Exhibit A of the Franchise Agreement.

2. TERM. Franchisor may terminate this Rider at Franchisor's sole discretion, at any time, via written
notice provided by Franchisor to Area Director. Otherwise this Rider shall be in effect until the Franchise
Agreement expires or is terminated; whichever occurs first.

3. OBLIGATIONS UPON TERMINATION. Immediately upon receipt of notice of Termination,
Area Director must cease to offer or provide services or goods in the identified zip codes. Within thirty (30)
days after the effective date of Termination, Area Director will provide to Franchisor all information
regarding the identity, contact information, current status and prior service of clients served in unprotected
zip codes. Area Director shall receive no compensation for such cessation of service or information
delivery.

4. ZIP CODE SOLD. If Franchisor sells an unprotected zip code that is currently being serviced

by Area Director to a new or another area director, immediately upon receipt of notice from Franchisor,

Area Director must cease to offer or provide services or goods in this zip code to new clients. Within

thirty (30) days of receipt of notice from Franchisor, Area Director must fully disclose all current and
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past client contacts and service details in that zip code to the newly assigned area director, and Area
Director must cease to service all clients from within the newly sold zip code, in accordance with the
ActiKare Inc. Policies and Procedures. Area Director shall receive no compensation for such cessation
of service or information delivery.

5. INCORPORATION OF TERMS. All terms and conditions set forth in the Franchise
Agreement shall apply to the subject area of this Rider and are incorporated herein by reference with the
exception of those terms and conditions that are in conflict with the terms of this Rider.

6. ONGOING FEES.

(a) Royalty. The royalty fee owed by Area Director to Franchisor for services performed under
this Rider is separate and distinct from the Royalty Fee owed by Area Director to Franchisor under Area
Director's Franchise Agreement and does not accrue to satisfy the Monthly Minimums as set forth in the
Franchise Agreement. For services provided and products sold outside of the Area Director’s protected zip
codes, as set forth in the Exhibit A of their Franchise Agreement, Area Director agrees to properly
disclose Gross Sales figures in the appropriate section of the required monthly revenue report, provide
pre-selected QuickBooks reports (as required by Franchisor), and pay Franchisor a royalty fee of ten
percent (10%) on Gross Sales. Gross Sales shall not include sales tax or use tax. Royalty fees are due on

or before the ﬁ-ft-h—m(&_oth) day of the next calendar month, based on the preceding month’s Gross
Sales. Failure to execute this Rider, and/or properly disclose and report Gross Sales revenue from
outside of Area Director’s protected territory, will result in Area Director's forfeiture of 100% of
Gross Sales for all services provided and products sold outside of its protected territory.

(b) National Advertising Fund. Area Director agrees to pay Franchisor an advertising fee of two
percent (2%) of Gross Sales per month based on services provided and products sold outside of the Area
Director’s protected zip codes, set forth in the Exhibit A of their Franchise Agreement. Gross Sales do not
include sales tax or use tax. Advertising fees are due on or before the fifth-tenth (5@t ) day of the next
calendar month, based on the preceding month’s Gross Sales.

7. AMENDMENT. Any modification or change in or to this Rider must be in writing and signed by
each of the parties thereto and this Rider and any modification or change thereto must be approved in writing
by Franchisor before this Rider or any modification or change can take effect or bind either party.

Intending to be bound, Franchisor and Area Director sign and deliver this Rider in two (2)
counterparts effective on the Effective Date, regardless of the actual date of signature.

ACTI-KARE, INC. AREA DIRECTOR
By: By:
Title: (Print):
Date: Title:

Date:
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EXHIBIT "A" TO RIDER

Unprotected zip codes within which you are granted non-exclusive rights to provide tutoring services, pursuant to
and in accordance with this Rider, are defined as any zip code not listed in your Franchise Agreement or within
another Area Director’s Protected Territory.

Listed below are the open zip codes you have requested non-exclusive rights to provide in-home care services,
pursuant to and in accordance with the Rider. By listing the requested zip codes below, you are indicating an
interest in servicing these unprotected areas. All terms of this rider are applicable to any zip codes that are outside
of your protected territory, as outlined in the Exhibit A of your Franchise Agreement and are not limited to only
those zip codes defined below.

This signed Exhibit A supersedes all previous Exhibit A's to Rider.

Dated:
ACTIKARE, INC.

By:

Its:

AREA DIRECTOR FRANCHISEE

By:

Its:

AREA DIRECTOR FRANCHISEE

By:

Its:
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EXHIBIT D TO THE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

OPERATIONS MANUAL

TABLE OF CONTENTS
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EXHIBIT E TO THE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

LIST OF FRANCHISE OWNERS

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 20189




LIST OF FRANCHISED ACTIKARE® BUSINESS
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 20189

ALABAMA
254 Chesser Reserve Drive 7237 CahawbalLane
Chelsea-AlL35043 Leeds-AL-35094
{205)-775-7600 {205)-352-9553
ARIZONA
Johnathan-\eal Cynthia Blanchard
Glendale,AZ 85302 Strawberry-AZ-85544
(623)-478-2893 {480)-269-9417
ARKANSAS
- . - - . .
127 Audobon Drive #154 420 Hilloop
Maumele, AR 72113 Romance,-AR 72136
B0L)-753-5273 {501} 424-0057
CALIFORNIA
Seng-(Cindy)-Chen Ronald-Cole
4495 Piper-Cout #6-Nutwoed-Avenue
{510)-270-5349 {909)-829-5950
Glen-Mclaughhin Glen-Mclaughhin
15305 Dana 15305 Dana
e e e
E; eg |;|§anel Mie ae_l Renaud Lorand I"'El'ae.l Re a_uel
e e
- -
E; eg |;|§anel Mie ae_l I%ene_&uel Beb-S '_a“
(949)-397-6069 {949} 612-2939
Amanda-Mackavich
21196 E Rose Clover Lane 26702 Calle-Alecala
949)-612-2989 (949) 484-4560
DexterMacario Ana\esaand-Adela-Albu
0242 Mepecmm-taenun e LA o=l Mendenn
(818)-334-2673 {714)-923-8699
Samueland-Margaret-Omoregie Lee Stenzler
20012 CellestePlace 1801 E March-Lane #2400
{661)-379-6856 {925)-309-8009
Lee Stenzler
1801 EMarch-Lane #2400
Stockton-CA-95210
{925)309-8009



















—
eainia Pl Angela-lreroa |

e Lo el o
San-Antonio,1X-78232 San-Antonio1X-78258
(210} 2069-8773 {210)501-0135
Sugar-band, X 77479 Tampa, FL-33647
(2811 371-6384 {872 445-7382

A A
Steven-Jewell Steven-Jewell
6143 Street 61434 Street
Culpeper, VA 22701 Culpeper. VA 22701
e e
Dori-Robertsand-Rebecca-Thompson John-Moisa
e e
Shawn-and-Menica-Brown HarmeetSingh
Shes et D00 epedonane 0 00
e e
Robbin-Webb
=
(804} 767-5554

WASHINGTON
22609 NE 166"-Street 22609 NE- 166" Street
(425} 953-1497 {425)953-1497

e
e
W. 6302 Bluff Road
Whitewater, W 53190
T

ALABAMA

Yolanda Bufford

800 Suburban Drive
Birmingham, AL 35214
(205) 651-0355

Jerry Rhodes
254 Chesser Reserve Drive

Chelsea, AL 35043
(205) 775-7600

ML Capital Group, Inc.
7237 Cahawba Lane
Leeds, AL 35094

(205) 352-9553

ARKANSAS
Laquita Smith Gregory and Natalia Fitch
127 Audobon Drive, #154 420 Hill Loop

Maumelle, AR 72113
(501) 753-5273

Romance, AR 72136
(501) 424-0057




CALIFORNIA

John Fahey
1940 N. Maple Ln

Arlington Heights, IL 60004
(847) 577-9906

John Fahey
1940 N. Maple Ln

Arlington Heights, IL 60004
(847) 577-9906

Glen McLaughlin
15305 Dana
Irvine, CA 92618
(949) 612-2989

Glen McLaughlin
15305 Dana
Irvine, CA 92618
(949) 612-2989

Lori and Michael Renaud
26061 Buena Vista Drive
Laguna Hills, CA 92653
(949) 397-6068

Lori and Michael Renaud
26061 Buena Vista Drive
Laguna Hills, CA 92653
(949) 397-6069

Lori and Michael Renaud
26061 Buena Vista Drive
Laguna Hills, CA 92653
(949) 397-6068

Bette Quan
1200 Gariota Avenue #307

Long Beach, CA 90813
(347) 352-3314

Amanda Mackavich
26702 Calle Alcala
Mission Viejo, CA 92691
(949) 484-4560

Claro and Lanea Jueco
1420 Thorsen Avenue
Modesto, CA 95355
(209) 689-0102

Maria Barreno
34562 Quarry Court
Murrieta, CA 92563
(951) 348-9685

Dexter Macario

9312 Monogram Avenue
North Hills, CA 91343
(818) 334-2673

Ana Vesa and Adela Albu
367-4 S Via El Mandena
Orange, CA 92869

(714) 923-8699

Samuel and Margaret Omoregie
20012 Celleste Place

Santa Clarita, CA 91350

(661) 379-6856

Ryan Dini
26 Copper Drive

Twentynine Palms, CA 92277
(888) 451-5273

COLORADO

Francis and Maxine Thompson
4915 Wagontrail Court

Parker, CO 80134

(888) 451-2573

CONNECTICUT

Louis Distasi and Dennis Mullen

8 Warwick Drive
Chelmsford, MA 01824

(978) 884-4992

Mark Carper and Shyra Quimby
171 Pleasure Hill Road

North Franklin, CT 06254

(860) 967-0557

Mark Carper and Shyra Quimby
171 Pleasure Hill Road

North Franklin, CT 06254

(860) 967-0557

Trevor Flouty

28 Cary Road
Riverside, CT 06878

(203) 427-0700

FLORIDA

Ashford Consolidated, Inc/ Durrand Ashford Nashae & Kristine Hall

2586 Woodside Ridge Drive
Apopka, FL 32712
(352) 835-5655

2436 Cedar Knoll Drive
Apopka, FL 32712
(321) 396-5279




Kevin McChesney and Jean Davis

9990 Coconut Road
Bonita Springs, FL 34135
(239) 319-2193

Thomas and Leslie Hedick
8429 Silverbell Loop
Brooksville, FL 34613
(352) 592-0440

Thomas and Leslie Hedick
8429 Silverbell Loop
Brooksville, FL 34613
(352) 592-0440

Gina Henry
5255 NW 95" Avenue

Coral Springs, FL 33076
(561) 501-0260

Rick & Isabella May

1652 Fairway Ridge Drive
Fleming Island, FL 32003
(904) 302-9195

Rick & Isabella May

1652 Fairway Ridge Drive
Fleming Island, FL 32003
(904) 302-9195

Rick & Isabella May

1652 Fairway Ridge Drive
Fleming Island, FL 32003
(904) 302-9195

Joe Forbes

460 Launch Circle, #302
Naples, FL 34108

(813) 321-4012

Kamal Mohammad
6233 Tributary Street
Pensacola, FL 32526
(850) 610-2260

ML Capital Group, Inc.

17425 Bridge Hill Court, Ste 200B
Tampa, FL 33647

(813) 345-4754

Sarah Bordin

10020 Seymore Way
Tampa, FL 33626
(727) 285-9236

Bradley Romp
15805 Stanton Lane

Tampa FL 33647
(813) 767-8456

Bradley Romp
15805 Stanton Lane

Tampa FL 33647
(813) 767-8456

Jaime Fredrick

14608 Turning Leaf Court
Tampa, FL 33626

(813) 217-8790

Carlos A. Reiner

11940 N US Hwy 301 #34
Thonotosassa, FL 33592
(813) 642-3553

Roger Campbell

1792 Bell Tower Lane
Weston, FL 33326
(954) 416-3840

Roger Campbell

1792 Bell Tower Lane
Weston, FL 33326
(954) 416-3840




GEORGIA

Robert & Kelley Parrish
132 Larkspur Drive
Albany, GA 31721
(888) 451-5273

Louis Distasi and Dennis Mullen
8 Warwick Drive

Chelmsford, MA 01824

(978) 884-4992

Alexander Mayes

2427 North Woods Lake Court
Duluth, GA 30196

(678) 608-2431

Marcus Stroud

170 Lake Horton Landing
Fayetteville, GA 30215
(404) 639-9999

Chavous 5, Inc.
1348 Silverstone Trail
Jonesboro, GA 30238
(678) 423-4000

Nathaniel and LaDonna Smiley
8246 Chesnut Court
Jonesboro, GA 30236

(888) 451-5273

Hasiyatou Sali
442 Braemore Mill Drive

Lawrenceville, GA 30044
(888) 451-5273

ML Capital Group, Inc.

17425 Bridge Hill Court, Ste 200B
Tampa, FL 33647

(888) 451-5273

ILLINOIS

John Fahey
1940 N. Maple Ln

Arlington Heights, IL 60004
(847) 577-9906

Neil Cohen

422 Farnsworth Circle
Barrington, IL 60010
(224) 268-5991

Huma Saleem
6800 N California Avenue, Apt 20

Chicago, IL 60645
(312) 761-5650

Douglas Boyce
292 Carters Grove Court

Grayslake, IL 60030
(847) 278-0004

Theodore and Vicki Charles

4 Lydia Lane
Riverton, IL 62561

(888) 451-5273

Michelle Pauldon
5377 Mayflower Court
Rolling Meadows, IL 60008

(224) 324-8355

INDIANA

John Fahey
1940 N. Maple Ln.

Arlington Heights, IL 60004
(847) 278-0004




IOWA

Phillip and Angela Schomer
1497 NW 66" Avenue

Des Moines, 1A 50313
(888) 451-5273

KANSAS

Howard Schulte

12525 E. Killarney Court
Wichita, KS 67206

(316) 712-5221

KENT

UCKY

Dana Ginter

3623 Taxus Trail
Louisville, KY 40299
(512) 618-2273

MA

INE

Lou DiStasi

647 US Route 1 unit 14 #261
York, ME 03909

(978) 884-4992

MARYLAND

Damian and Charity Emerson
4804 Royahn Avenue
Nottingham, MD 21236
(410) 264-1410

MASSACHUSETTS

Lou DiStasi

8 Warwick Dr.
Chelmsford, MA 01824
(978) 884-4992

Dennis Mullen

10 Highgate Road
Chelmsford, MA 01824
(508) 254-9369

Jennifer Kinsman
P.O. Box 195
Granville, MA 01034

(203) 407-1119

Christopher Daly
205 West Grove Street Unit F
Middleborough, MA 02346

(508) 804-7496

Carole Jean
104 Lincoln Avenue
Saugus, MA 01906

(781) 218-2283

MICHIGAN

Tender Hearts Staffing, Inc./ Appolonia Okonkwo

Kevin Kampfschulte

2708 Oakman Court
Detroit, M| 48238
(888) 451-5273

1707 Cambridge Drive SE
Grand Rapids, M1 49506
(616) 710-3187

Kevin Kampfschulte

1707 Cambridge Drive SE
Grand Rapids, M1 49506
(616) 710-3187

MINNESOTA

John Fahey
7525 148" St. W.

Apple Valley, MN 55124
(763) 400-3637

Derek and Amanda Young
5587 Orchard Cove
Minnetrista, MN 55364

(763) 316-0908

MISSISSIPPI




Paul Williams
3586 Sangani Blvd.
D’lberville, MS 39540

(228) 365-4909

MONTANA
Matthew Lucas
17425 Bridge Hill Court, Suite 200
Tampa, FL 33647
(888) 451-5273
NEVADA

Richard C. Duarte
2656 Soda Butte Court
Henderson, NV 89052
(702) 789-5441

NEW HAMPSHIRE

Jay Mullen
10 Highgate Road

Chelmsford, MA 01824
(813) 217-8791

NEW J

ERSEY

Ronald Semidey

613 W. Summer Avenue
Minotola, NJ 08341
(856) 345-2281

Robin Ragland
2375 Highway 36, Bldg 36

Navensink, NJ 07752
(848) 217-3417

John and Elisha Robinson
181 Sunset Avenue
Newark, NJ 07106

(973) 947-6563

Sheetal Shah and Sweta Shah
5 Castle Court

North Brunswick, NJ 08902
(888) 451-5273

Sheetal Shah and Sweta Shah

5 Castle Court
North Brunswick, NJ 08902
(888) 451-5273

Sheetal Shah and Sweta Shah
5 Castle Court

North Brunswick, NJ 08902
(888) 451-5273

Jacqueline Moussa

10 Jude Lane
Phillipsburg, NJ 08865
(908) 955-0837

Jacqueline Moussa

10 Jude Lane
Phillipsburg, NJ 08865
(908) 955-0837

NEW MEXICO

Aleitress Owens

2852 Merlot Drive SW
Albuquerqgue, NM 87121
(505) 796-4554

Ashley Berlint and Robert C. Mowry
780 W. 4™ Avenue

Truth or Consequences, NM 87901
(575) 297-4455

NEW YORK

Lou DiStasi

177A E Main Street

New Rochelle, NY 10801
(978) 884-4992

Beatrice Chukwemezie

P.O. Box 200645

South Ozone Park, NY 11420
(718) 577-2376

NORTH C

AROLINA

Melissa Lyde
1013 Pine Acres Court

Knightdale, NC 27545
(919) 726-3073

OHIO




John Fahey
1940 N. Maple Ln.

Arlington Heights, IL 60004
(847) 278-0004

Randall Robinson
7563 Alexandra Drive
Mason, OH 45040

(513) 448-1048

ML Capital Group, Inc.

17425 Bridge Hill Court, Suite 200B
Tampa, FL 33647

(813) 345-4754

ML Capital Group, Inc.

17425 Bridge Hill Court, Suite 200B
Tampa, FL 33647

(813) 345-4754

ORE

GON

Krystle Anderson

4289 SW Battaglia Place
Gresham, OR 97080
(503) 512-5119

PENNSYLVANIA

Flaviano and Sharon Rosal
4166 lronbridge Drive
Collegeville, PA 19426
(484) 975-0637

Sean and Lisa Lease
6398 Chambersburg Road
Fayetteville, PA 17222
(717) 660-0301

Justin Rumsey
32 Weiss Ave

Flourtown, PA 19031
(215) 360-3772

Silas Thomas

4401 Eland Downe
Phoenixville, PA 19460
(610) 200-5255

Jawanza Nyahuma

1509 West Lehigh Avenue
Philadelphia, PA 19131
(888) 451-5273

SOUTH CAROLINA

Natalie Branche and Nathan Cockrell
212 Ceres Court

Bluffton, SC 29909

(843) 996-1497

Jason Ryan Spivey
36 Forde Row
Charleston, SC 29412
(843) 996-1518

Alan and Irene Yong
354 Poets Walk
Irmo, SC 29063
(803) 569-1843

TENNESSEE

Susan and Donna Bryson
264 Hickory Crest Drive
Cleveland, TN 37323

(423) 254-5578

Susan and Donna Bryson
264 Hickory Crest Drive
Cleveland, TN 37323

(423) 254-5578

Neelam Bhardwaj and Deepak Tiwari

1105 Crowne Brook Circle
Franklin, TN 37067

(615) 581-7244

Miyang Sin
1510 Boyd Street
Knoxville, TN 37921

(865) 383-1160

TEXAS
S. Niraj Patel Lou DiStasi
6120 College Street 8 Warwick Dr.

Beaumont, TX 77707
(469) 530-2064

Chelmsford, MA 01824
(978) 884-4992

Arif Bhatti

25 Highland Park Village, Ste 100
Dallas, TX 75204

(972) 704-1508

Jay Williams
11601 Audelia Road, Apt 210
Dallas, TX 75243

(469) 200-1410




Angela Kirby and Dale Sikorsky
1025 Knoxbridge Road

Forney, TX 75126

(204) 400-8330

Success Aigbogun
27822 Burchfield Grove Lane

Katy, TX 77494
(888) 451-5273

Rebecca Apo
16760 Ronald Reagan Blvd

Leander, TX 78641
(888) 451-5273

Paul Williams

3586 Sangani Blvd.
D’lberville, MS 39540
(888) 451-5273

Paul Williams

3586 Sangani Blvd.
D’lberville, MS 39540
(888) 451-5273

Britt Reynolds
2035 Chittim Trail Drive

San Antonio, TX 78232
(210) 209-8773

Nazia Somji

19511 Clay Oak

San Antonio, TX 78258
(210) 501-0135

Chijioke Umeakuana
1423 Shady Bend Drive
Sugar Land, TX 77479
(281) 371-6384

ML Capital Group, Inc.

17425 Bridge Hill Court, Ste 200
Tampa, FL 33647

(972) 445-7382

VIRGINIA
Steven Jewell Steven Jewell
614 3" Street 614 3" Street

Culpeper, VA 22701
(540) 727-0024

Culpeper, VA 22701
(540) 727-0024

Dori Roberts and Rebecca Thompson

2 Schooler Court
Fredericksburg, VA 22407
(540) 684-1598

John Moisa

101 W. Otter Ridge Drive
Goode, VA 24556

(540) 443-6223

Shawn and Monica Brown
10624 Spurloch Court
Glen Allen, VA 23509
(804) 264-2829

Robbin Webb

3231 Tadley Drive
Midlothian, VA 23112
(804) 767-5554

WASHINGTON

Veronica Griffiths
22609 NE 166" Street
Woodinville, WA 98077
(425) 953-1497

Veronica Griffiths
22609 NE 166" Street
Woodinville, WA 98077
(425) 953-1497

WISCONSIN

Gary Zarko
W. 6302 Bluff Road

Whitewater, W1 53190
(262) 458-0583




EXHIBIT F TO THE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

FRANCHISEES WHO HAVE LEFT THE SYSTEM




LIST OF FRANCHISES LOST ACTIKARE® BUSINESS
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 20189

e

Alear-Shwinand-“erneth-Oo Alar-Shwinond-<erneth-Oe
1885 Norton-Seund-Cmn 18385 Norton-Seund Cmn
A Sonoes OO0 0L
Lo fer e L oer oy
Reaeguired Reaeguired
Alfrede-Balmaseda Nasser-Sebh
e Sl fpepmens Chenss
Hawtherne-CA-90250 Oakland-CA-94602
@98)-298—]:263 {657)-383-4661
Reacquired Reacquired
e
1212 W-Washington-Ave-Aptiy
Sunnyvale;CA-94086
(888}45&%%73
Reaequired

FLORIDA
Patrick-Staab Patrick-Staah
740-NW-44% Avenue 740-NW44% Avenue
Coconut-Creek-FL-33066 Coconut-Creek-FL-33066
{(754)551-5573 {754)551-5573
Peassuired Peassuied

S=ohoh
Shelly RoseZiegler Shelly-Rose Ziegler
1367-Chalmette-Drive-NE 1367-Chalmette-Drive-NE
e s
Lo el nfin Loe e dnnin
Reaequired Reaequired
Merey-Nwoye _
SOoesten e e
Duluth,- GA-30096
{4919—9_63-9884
Peascuired

e
Cheystal-Zlepd
5;;1_5%%@9&4
‘ndinrapelshlac2E64
(314—}64_14—9849
Reacguired

MARYLAND
Comertaloshaes
o Ci
%}855—9989
Peaseuired
MASSACHUSETTS
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I .
%a-ﬁd-\i\l—l-eh—MA—g%gl. i ]
(888}454:—5%73
Reacquired
OHIO
TFim-Seet-&-isa-Blume Lawra-Pesten
Co=poipden Seod e
Reaeguired Reaeguired
e
dehptdes cmanle o
1545-Menroe-Ave
MemphisFN-38104
e
Terminated
C=LAE
2500 -Dewberry Court 2500 Dewbherry Court
(972)827-2100 (8940)-488-1550
Srans ol Fransrorred
2500-Dewberry-Court 2500-Dewberry-Court
e B
Reaequired Reaequired
Kunbi-Alabi
e
(832)-263-6237
Terminated
ARIZONA

Cynthia Blanchard
10343 W. Fossil Creek Road
Strawberry, AZ 85544

(480) 269-9417

Johnathan Veal
6767 W. Butler Drive #230
Glendale, AZ 85302

(623) 478-2893

Reacquired Reacquired
CALIFORNIA
Song (Cindy) Chen Ronald Cole

4495 Piper Court
Antioch, CA 94531

(510) 270-5349

Reacquired

76 Nutwood Avenue
Beaumont, CA

(909) 829-5950

Reacquired

204920 AKFDD_1820.043629




Bob Shaw

2116 E. Rose Clover Lane
Linden, CA 95236

(949) 612-2989

Transferred

Bob Shaw

21196 E. Rose Clover Lane
Linden, CA 95236

(949) 612-2989

Transferred

Lee Stenzler

1801 E. March Lane #2400
Stockton, CA 95210

(925) 309-8009

Reacquired

Lee Stenzler

1801 E. March Lane #2400
Stockton, CA 95210

(925) 309-8009

Reacquired

COLO

RADO

Leon Johnston
8361 Meadowcrest Drive
Fountain, CO 80817

(719) 359-5296

Heath and Satusuko Schmidt
7931 S. Broadway, #292
Littleton, CO 80122

(303) 309-8172

Terminated Reacquired
FLORIDA
Jorge Padron Nesrine Abdili

104 N.W. 25" Street
Cape Coral, FL 33993

(239) 214-2834

Reacquired

11440 N. Kendall Drive, Ste 107
Miami, FL 33176

(305) 423-6770

Non-Renewal

GEORGIA

Elton Ramos, Idith Suarez, & Johanna Rivera
1084 Main Street

Porterdale, GA 30014

(678) 233-2979

Reacquired

Elton Ramos, Idith Suarez, & Johanna Rivera
1084 Main Street

Porterdale, GA 30014

(678) 233-2980

Reacquired

Elton Ramos, Idith Suarez, & Johanna Rivera
1084 Main Street
Porterdale, GA 30014

(678) 233-2980

Dustin and Sarah Dugger
239 John Howard Road
Shiloh, GA 31826

(706) 725-8282

Reacquired Reacquired
ILLINOIS
LaSha Jones
3423 W. 85" Place
Chicago, IL 60652
(312) 241-1761
Reacquired
INDIANA
Ruth Orono Erin Conn and Laurie Casteel-Conn

11407 Green Street
Carmel, IN 46033

(317) 795-0448

Transferred

8026 Seiler Road
Fort Wayne, IN 46806

(260) 245-0367

Terminated

KANSAS

204920 AKFDD_1820.043629




Michael and Kimberly Losik
23603 W. 53 Terrace
Shawnee, KS 66226

(913) 305-5291

Reacquired

MARYLAND

John Modica

21 Six Notches Court
Catonsville, MD 21228
(877) 758-6747

Reacquired

MASSACHUSETTS

Sonju Bucci
51 EntRd

Hanscom AFB, MA 01731
(781) 281-9055

Reacquired

MICHIGAN

Ariana Buksdorf

4534 Rolling Pine Court
West Bloomfield, MI 48323
(248) 412-0921

Reacquired

NEW YORK

Alemnesh Darius

212 Pinebrook Blvd

New Rochelle, NY 10804
(914) 502-4094

Transferred

OHIO

Lori & Ira Levenson
5233 Thornhill Court
Grove City, OH 43123
(614) 255-7515

Reacquired

SOUTH CAROLINA

Alisa Minikes

311 E. Main Street Office 203 200
Rock Hill, SC 29730 US

(803) 250-3722

Reacquired

TEXAS

Mark & Kathleen Brown
26607 Ridgestone Park Lane
Cypress TX 77433

(832) 529-4972

Reacquired

Gladiator Solutions, Inc. / Jason Gaithing
3737 Cole Ave., #105

Dallas TX 75204

(817) 841-8501

Non-Renewal

204920 AKFDD_1820.043629




Michael and Andrea Lavelle Angela Ireroa

5995 Midnight Moon Drive 7911 Saragosa Blue Lane
Frisco, TX 75034 Richmond, TX 77407
(469) 530-2064 (888) 451-5273
Transferred Reacquired

Sandi Ruble

2947 Lantana Ridge Drive
Austin, TX 78732

(512) 410-0900

Reacquired

VIRGINIA

Harmeet Singh
19455 Deerfield Ave, Suite 211

Lansdowne, VA 20176
(703) 879-5830

Reacquired

| 204920 AKFDD_1920.043929 4
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ADDENDUM TO THE
FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT FOR
ACTIKARE, INC.
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

The following paragraphs are added at the end of Item 17 of the Disclosure Document pursuant to

regulations promulgated under the California Franchise Investment Law:

The California Franchise Investment Law requires a copy of all proposed agreements relating to the sale
of the franchise be delivered together with this Disclosure Document.

Section 31125 of the California Corporations Code requires us to give you a disclosure document, in a
form containing the information that the commissioner may by rule or order require, before a solicitation
of a proposed material modification of an existing franchise.

Neither the franchisor, nor any person nor franchise broker in Item 2 of this Disclosure Document is
subject to any currently effective order of any national securities association or national securities
exchange, as defined in the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, 15 U.S.C.A. 78a et seq., suspending or
expelling such persons from membership in such association or exchange.

OUR WEBSITE HAS NOT BEEN REVIEWED OR APPROVED BY THE CALIFORNIA
DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS OVERSIGHT. ANY COMPLAINTS, CONCERNING THE
CONTENTS OF THIS WEBSITE MSY BE DIRECTED TO THE CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF
BUSINESS OVERSIGHT at www.dbo.ca.gov.

Prospective franchisees are encourage to consult private legal counsel to determine the applicability of
California and federal laws (such as Business and Professions Code Section 20040.5, Code of Civil
Procedure Section 1281, and the Federal Arbitration Act) to any provisions of a franchise agreement
restricting venue to a forum outside the State of California.

You must sign a general release if you renew or transfer your franchise. California Corporations Code
831512 voids a waiver of your rights under the Franchise Investment Law (California Corporations
Code §831000 through 31516). Business and Professions Code §20010 voids a waiver of your rights
under the Franchise Relations Act (Business and Professions Code §820000 through 20043).

California Law Regarding Termination and Nonrenewal. California Business and Professions Code
Sections 20000 through 20043 provide rights to franchisees concerning termination or nonrenewal of a
franchise. If the Franchise Agreement contains a provision that is inconsistent with the law, the law will
control.

Termination Upon Bankruptcy. The Franchise Agreement provides for termination upon bankruptcy. This
provisions may not be enforceable under federal bankruptcy law (11 U.S.C.A. Sec. 101 et. seq.).

Post-Termination Noncompetition Covenants. The Franchise Agreement contains a covenant not to
compete which extends beyond the termination of the respective agreement. These provisions may not be
enforceable under California law.

Applicable Law. The Franchise Agreement requires application of the laws of the State of Florida with
certain exceptions. These provisions may not be enforceable under California law.

201920 AKFDD_1920.043029 6
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Avrbitration. The Franchise Agreement requires binding arbitration. The arbitration is to occur at the office
of the America Arbitration Association in the county in which our principal place of business is located.
The cost of the arbitration will be borne by the non-prevailing party. Prospective franchisees are encouraged
to consult private legal counsel to determine the applicability of California and federal laws (such as
Business and Professional Code Section 20040.5, Code of Civil Procedure Section 1281, and the Federal
Arbitration Act) to any provisions of a franchise agreement restricting venue to a forum outside the State of
California. This provision may not be enforceable under generally applicable contract defenses such as
fraud, duress or unconscionability.

Pursuant to the Home Care Services Consumer Protection Act of 2013 (the “Act”), you must conform
to the Licensure and Certificate requirements of the Home Care Services Bureau (“HCSB”) effective
January 1, 2016. The Act will apply to California agencies that provide home care services to
consumers. Home care services as related to this Act include nonmedical services and assistance
provided by a registered home care aide to a client who, perhaps because of advanced age or physical or
mental disability, cannot perform these services. These services enable the client to remain in his or her
residence and include, but are not limited to, assistance with the following: bathing, dressing, shopping,
eating, exercising, and personal hygiene and grooming.

201920 AKFDD_1920.043029 7



ADDENDUM TO THE
FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT FOR
ACTIKARE, INC.

STATE OF ILLINOIS

Illinois law governs the Franchise Agreement.

In conformance with Section 4 of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act, any provision in a
franchise agreement that designates jurisdiction and venue in a forum outside of the State
of Illinois is void. However, a franchise agreement may provide for arbitration to take place
outside of Illinois.

Your rights upon Termination and Non-Renewal are set forth in sections 19 and 20 of
the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act.

In conformance with section 41 of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act, any condition,
stipulation or provision purporting to bind any person acquiring any franchise to waive
compliance with the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act or any other law of Illinois is
void.

THIS ILLINOIS ADDENDUM APPLIES ONLY TO FRANCHISEES WHO ARE
RESIDENTS OF ILLINOIS OR LOCATE THEIR FRANCHISES IN ILLINOIS.
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RIDER TO
AREA DIRECTOR FRANCHISE AGREEMENT FOR
ACTIKARE, INC.
FOR USE IN ILLINOIS

This Rider is entered into this , 20 (the “Effective Date”), between
ACTIKARE, INC., a Florida corporation, with its principal business address at 17425 Bridge Hill Court,
Suite 200, Tampa, Florida 33647 (“we,” “us,” “our” or “Franchisor”), and

,a whose principal business address is

(referred to in this Rider as “you,” “your” or “Franchisee”) and amends the Franchise Agreement between
the parties dated as of the Effective Date, (the “Agreement”).

1. Precedence and Defined Terms. This Rider is an integral part of, and is incorporated into,
the Agreement. Nevertheless, this Rider supersedes any inconsistent or conflicting provisions of the
Agreement. Terms not otherwise defined in this Rider have the meanings as defined in the Agreement.

2. The Illinois Attorney General’s Office requires that certain provisions contained in
franchise documents be amended to be consistent with Illinois law, including the Illinois Franchise
Disclosure Act 815 ILCS 705/1-44 (West 2016). To the extent that the Agreement contains provisions that
are inconsistent with the following, such provisions are hereby amended:

a. Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act paragraphs 705/19 and 705/20 provide rights to the
Franchisee concerning non-renewal and termination of the Agreement. If the Agreement contains
a provision that is inconsistent with the Act, the Act will control.

b. If the Franchisee is required in the Agreement to execute a release of claims or to
acknowledge facts that would negate or remove from judicial review any statement,
misrepresentation or action that would violate the Act, or a rule of order under the Act, such
release shall exclude claims arising under the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act, and such
acknowledgements shall be void with respect to claims under the Act.

C. If the Agreement requires arbitration or litigation to be conducted in a forum other than
the State of Illinois, the requirement is void under the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act.

d. If the Agreement requires that it be governed by a state’s law, other than the State of
Ilinois, to the extent that such law conflicts with the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act, the Act
will control.

e. To the extent that Sections 21 of the Agreement requires Operator to execute a release of

claims or to acknowledge facts that would negate or remove from judicial review any statement,
misrepresentation or action that would violate the Act, or a rule or order under the Act, such
release shall exclude claims arising under the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act, and such
acknowledgements shall be void and hereby deleted with respect to claims under the Act.

f. In conformance with Section 41 of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act, any condition,

stipulation or provision purporting to bind any person acquiring any franchise to waive
compliance with the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act or any other law of Illinois is void.
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3. Each provisions of this Amendment shall be effective only to the extent that the
jurisdictional requirements of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act, with respect to each such provision,
are met independent of this Amendment. This Amendment shall have no force or effect if such
jurisdictional requirements are not met.

Intending to be bound, you and we sign and deliver this Rider in 2 counterparts effective on the
Agreement Date, regardless of the actual date of signature.

ACTIKARE, INC. FRANCHISEE
By: By:

Name: Name:

Title: Title:

Date: Date:
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ADDENDUM TO THE
FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT FOR
ACTIKARE, INC.

STATE OF MARYLAND

THIS ADDENDUM (the “Addendum”) amends the Franchise Disclosure Document of
ACTIKARE, Inc. for its Franchise.

1. Sections (c) and (m) of Item 17 are amended by adding the following language:
The general release required as a condition of renewal, sale, and/or assignment or transfer
will not apply to any liability under the Maryland Franchise and Disclosure Law (the
“Maryland Law”).

2. Item 17 is amended by adding the following language after the table:

6) Any claims arising under the Maryland Law must be brought within 3 years after
the grant of the franchise.

(b) You may sue in Maryland for claims arising under the Maryland Franchise
Registration and Disclosure Law.
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RIDER TO
AREA DIRECTOR FRANCHISE AGREEMENT FOR
ACTIKARE, INC.
FOR USE IN MARYLAND

THIS RIDER (the “Rider”) is effective as of , 20 (the
“Agreement Date”), and amends the Franchise Agreement dated , 20
(the “Agreement”), between ACTIKARE, INC.. (the “we,” “us,” “our” or “Franchisor”) with its
principal office at17425 Bridge Hill Court, Suite 200, Tampa, Florida 33647, and
(“you,” “your” or “Franchisee”), whose mailing address is

1. Precedence and Defined Terms. This Rider is an integral part of, and is incorporated into,
the Agreement. Nevertheless, this Rider supersedes any inconsistent or conflicting provisions of the
Agreement. Terms not otherwise defined in this Rider have the meanings as defined in the Agreement.

2. Limitation of Claims. Provided, however, that any claims arising under the Maryland Law
must be brought within 3 years after the grant of the franchise to you.

3. Jurisdiction. Provided, however, that you may bring a lawsuit against us in Maryland for any
claims arising under the Maryland Law.

4. No Waiver. Nothing in this Agreement is intended to nor will it act as a release, estoppel or
waiver of any liability incurred under the Maryland Law.

5. Effective Date. This Rider is effective on the Agreement Date regardless of the actual date of
signature.

Intending to be bound, the parties sign and deliver this Rider to each other as shown below:

Franchisor: Franchisee:
ACTIKARE, INC.

By: By:
Name: Name:
Title: Title:
Date: Date:
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ADDENDUM TO THE
FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT FOR
ACTIKARE, INC.

STATE OF MINNESOTA

1. The following Legends are added to ACTIKARE, INC. Franchise Disclosure Document
Cover Page for use in the State of Minnesota:

THESE FRANCHISES HAVE BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE MINNESOTA
FRANCHISE ACT. REGISTRATION DOES NOT CONSTITUTE APPROVAL,
RECOMMENDATION OR ENDORSEMENT BY THE COMMISSIONER OF SECURITIES
OF MINNESOTA OR AFINDING BY THE COMMISSIONER THAT THE INFORMATION
PROVIDED HEREIN IS TRUE, COMPLETE AND NOT MISLEADING.

THE MINNESOTA FRANCHISE ACT MAKES IT UNLAWFUL TO OFFER OR SELL ANY
FRANCHISE IN THIS STATE WHICH IS SUBJECT TO REGISTRATION WITHOUT
FIRST PROVIDING TO THE PROSPECTIVE FRANCHISEE AT LEAST 7 DAYS PRIOR
TO THE EXECUTION BY THE PROSPECTIVE FRANCHISEE OF ANY BINDING
FRANCHISE OR OTHER AGREEMENT, OR AT LEAST 7 DAYS PRIOR TO THE
PAYMENT OF ANY CONSIDERATION, BY THE FRANCHISEE, WHICHEVER OCCURS
FIRST, A COPY OF THIS PUBLIC OFFERING STATEMENT, TOGETHER WITH A
COPY OF ALL PROPOSED AGREEMENTS RELATING TO THE FRANCHISE. THIS
PUBLIC OFFERING STATEMENT CONTAINS A SUMMARY ONLY OF CERTAIN
MATERIAL PROVISIONS OF THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT. THE CONTRACT OR
AGREEMENT SHOULD BE REFERRED TO FOR AN UNDERSTANDING OF ALL
RIGHTS AND OBLIGATIONS OF BOTH THE FRANCHISOR AND THE FRANCHISEE.

IF THIS DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT IS NOT DELIVERED ON TIME, OR IF IT
CONTAINS A FALSE, INCOMPLETE, INACCURATE OR MISLEADING STATEMENT,
AVIOLATION OF FEDERAL AND STATE LAW MAY HAVE OCCURRED AND SHOULD
BE REPORTED THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20580 AND
TO THE COMMISSSIONER OF SECURITIES, DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE,
SECURITIES DIVISION, 85 7™M PLACE EAST, SUITE 500, ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA 55101,
WHICH ADMINISTERS AND ENFORCES THE MINNESOTA FRANCHISE ACT.

2. The following language is added to Item 13 of the Minnesota Disclosure
Document:

ActiKare, Inc. will protect your right to use the ActiKare® Marks and Trade Name
or will indemnify you against any loss, costs, or expenses arising out of any claim,
suit, or demand regarding your use of the Marks or Trade Name.

3. Item 17, summary column for (f) is amended to add the following:
With respect to franchises governed by Minnesota law, we will comply with Minn.
Stat. Sec. 80C.14, subds. 3, 4 and 5 which require, except in certain specified cases,
that you be given 90 days notice of termination (with 60 days to cure) and 180 days
notice for nonrenewal of the franchise agreement and that consent to transfer of
the franchise will not b unreasonably withheld.

4. Item 17, summary column for (m) is amended to add the following:
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Any release signed as a condition of transfer will not apply to any claims you may
have under the Minnesota Franchise Act.

5. Item 17, summary columns for (v) and (w) are amended to add the following:

Minn. Stat. Sec. 80C.21 and Minn. Rule 2860.4400J prohibit us from requiring
litigation to be conducted outside Minnesota requiring waiver of a jury trial, or
requiring the franchisee to consent to liquidated damages, termination penalties or
judgment notes. In addition, nothing in this disclosure document or agreement can
abrogate or reduce any of your rights as provided for in Minnesota Statues, Chapter
80C, or your rights to any procedure, forum, or remedies provided for by the laws
of the jurisdiction.
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RIDER TO
AREA DIRECTOR FRANCHISE AGREEMENT FOR
ACTIKARE, INC.
FOR USE IN MINNESOTA

THIS RIDER (the “Rider”) is effective as of , 20 (the
“Agreement Date”), and amends the Franchise Agreement dated , 20
(the “Agreement”), between ACTIKARE, INC. (the “we,” “us,” “our” or “Franchisor”) with its
principal office at 17425 Bridge Hill Court, Suite 200, Tampa, Florida 33647, and
(“you,” “your” or “Franchisee), whose mailing address is

1. Precedence and Defined Terms. This Rider is an integral part of, and is incorporated into,
the Agreement. Nevertheless, this Rider supersedes any inconsistent or conflicting provisions of the
Agreement. Terms not otherwise defined in this Rider have the meanings as defined in the Agreement.

2. Marks. Section 18 of the Agreement under the heading “Marks”, shall be supplemented
by the following new subparagraph 18 (e) entitled "Trademark Rights under Minnesota Law":
“ActiKare, Inc. will protect your right to use the ActiKare® Marks and Trade
Name or will indemnify you against any loss, costs, or expenses arising out of any
claim, suit, or demand regarding your use of the Marks or Trade Name.”

3. Termination. Section 13 of the Agreement is amended to add the following:

With respect to franchises governed by Minnesota Law, we will comply with Minn. Stat. Sec.
80c.14, subds. 3, 4, and 5, which require, except in certain specified cases, that you be given 90
days notice of termination (with 60 days to cure) and 180 days notice for non-renewal of the
frgrr]](;]hils; agreement and that consent to the transfer of the franchise will not be unreasonably
withheld.

4, Jurisdiction. The following is added to Section 21(c):

Minn. Stat. Sec. 80C.,21 and Minn. Rules 2860.4400J prohibit us from requiring litigation to be
conducted outside Minnesota, requiring waiver of a jury trial, or requiring the franchisee to
consent to liquidated damages, termination penalties or judgment notes. In addition, nothing in
the disclosure document or franchise agreement can abrogate or reduce any of your rights as
provided for in Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 80C, or your rights to any procedure, forum or
remedies provided for by the laws of the jurisdiction.

5. Transfer. Section 15 of the Agreement is amended to add the following:

Franchise Act, Sec. 80C.14, Subd. 5., requires that we will not unreasonably withhold consent to
an assignment, transfer, or sale of the franchise whenever the franchisee to be substituted meets the
present qualifications and standards required of the franchisees of the particular franchisor.

6. Release. Section 9 of the Agreement is amended to add the following:

If the Franchisee is required in the Agreement to execute a release of claims or to acknowledge
facts that would negate or remove from judicial review any statement, misrepresentation or action
that would violate the Franchise Act, such release shall exclude claims arising under the Franchise
Act, and such acknowledgements shall be void with respects to claims under the Act.
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7. A Franchisee may file a civil lawsuit in Minnesota for claims arising under Minn. Stat.
880C.17, Subd. 5. Any claims arising under Minn. Stat. 880C.17, Subd. 5 must be brought within three
years after the cause of action accrues.

8. Minn. Stat. Sec. 80C.06, Subd. 5 requires you to receive the Disclosure Document at the

earlier of: (i) seven days prior to signing the Franchise Agreement; or (ii) seven days prior to our receipt
of any consideration.

9. Each provision of this Amendment shall be effective only to the extent that the
jurisdictional requirements of the Minnesota law applicable to the provision are met independent of this
Amendment. This Amendment shall have no force or effect if such jurisdictional requirements are not met.

Intending to be bound, you and we sign and deliver this Rider in 2 counterparts effective on the Agreement
Date, regardless of the actual date of signature.

FRANCHISOR: FRANCHISEE:
ACTIKARE, INC.

By: By:

Name: Name:

Title: Title:

Date: Date:
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ADDENDUM TO ACTIKARE, INC.
FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT
REQUIRED BY THE STATE OF NEW YORK

1. The following information is added to the cover page of the Franchise Disclosure Document:

INFORMATION COMPARING FRANCHISORS IS AVAILABLE. CALL THE STATE
ADMINISTRATORS LISTED IN EXHIBIT A OR YOUR PUBLIC LIBRARY FOR
SOURCES OF INFORMATION. REGISTRATION OF THIS FRANCHISE BY NEW
YORK STATE DOES NOT MEAN THAT NEW YORK STATE RECOMMENDS IT OR
HAS VERIFIED THE INFORMATION IN THIS FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE
DOCUMENT. IF YOU LEARN THAT ANYTHING IN THE FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE
DOCUMENT IS UNTRUE, CONTACT THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION AND
NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF LAW, BUREAU OF INVESTOR
PROTECTION AND SECURITIES, 28 LIBERTY STREET, 215" FLOOR,, NEW YORK,
NEW YORK 10005. THE FRANCHISOR MAY, IF IT CHOOSES, NEGOTIATE WITH
YOU ABOUT ITEMS COVERED IN THE FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT.
HOWEVER, THE FRANCHISOR CANNOT USE THE NEGOTIATING PROCESS TO
PREVAIL UPON A PROSPECTIVE FRANCHISEE TO ACCEPT TERMS WHICH ARE
LESS FAVORABLE THAN THOSE SET FORTH IN THIS FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE
DOCUMENT.

2. The following is added at the end of Item 3:

Except as provided above, with regard to the franchisor, its predecessor, a
person identified in Item 2, or an affiliate offering franchises under the
franchisor’s principal trademark:

A. No such party has an administrative, criminal or civil action pending against
that person alleging: a felony, a violation of a franchise, antitrust, or securities
law, fraud, embezzlement, fraudulent conversion, misappropriation of property,
unfair or deceptive practices, or comparable civil or misdemeanor allegations.

B. No such party has pending actions, other than routine litigation incidental to
the business, which are significant in the context of the number of franchisees
and the size, nature or financial condition of the franchise system or its business
operations.

C. No such party has been convicted of a felony or pleaded nolo contendere to
a felony charge or, within the 10 year period immediately preceding the
application for registration, has been convicted of or pleaded nolo contendere to
a misdemeanor charge or has been the subject of a civil action alleging: violation
of a franchise, antifraud, or securities law; fraud; embezzlement; fraudulent
conversion or misappropriation of property; or unfair or deceptive practices or
comparable allegations.
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D. No such party is subject to a currently effective injunctive or restrictive order
or decree relating to the franchise, or under a Federal, State, or Canadian
franchise, securities, antitrust, trade regulation or trade practice law, resulting
from a concluded or pending action or proceeding brought by a public agency;
or is subject to any currently effective order of any national securities
association or national securities exchange, as defined in the Securities and
Exchange Act of 1934, suspending or expelling such person from membership
in such association or exchange; or is subject to a currently effective injunctive
or restrictive order relating to any other business activity as a result of an action
brought by a public agency or department, including, without limitation, actions
affecting a license as a real estate broker or sales agent.

3. The following is added to the end of Item 4:

Neither the franchisor, its affiliate, its predecessor, officers, or general partner
during the 10-year period immediately before the date of the offering circular:
(a) filed as debtor (or had filed against it) a petition to start an action under the
U.S. Bankruptcy Code; (b) obtained a discharge of its debts under the
bankruptcy code; or (c) was a principal officer of a company or a general partner
in a partnership that either filed as a debtor (or had filed against it) a petition to
start an action under the U.S. Bankruptcy Code or that obtained a discharge of
its debts under the U.S. Bankruptcy Code during or within 1 year after that
officer or general partner of the franchisor held this position in the company or
partnership.

4. The following is added to the end of Item 5:

The initial franchise fee constitutes part of our general operating funds and will
be used as such in our discretion.

5. The following is added to the end of the “Summary” sections of Item 17(c), titled
“Requirements for franchisee to renew or extend,” and Item 17(m), entitled “Conditions for
franchisor approval of transfer”:

However, to the extent required by applicable law, all rights you enjoy and any
causes of action arising in your favor from the provisions of Article 33 of the
General Business Law of the State of New York and the regulations issued
thereunder shall remain in force; it being the intent of this proviso that the non-
waiver provisions of General Business Law Sections 687.4 and 687.5 be
satisfied.

6. The following language replaces the “Summary” section of Item 17(d), titled “Termination
by franchisee”:
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You may terminate the agreement on any grounds available by law.

7. The following is added to the end of the “Summary” section of Item 17(j), titled “Assignment
of contract by franchisor”:

However, no assignment will be made except to an assignee who in good faith
and judgment of the franchisor, is willing and financially able to assume the
franchisor’s obligations under the Franchise Agreement.

8. The following is added to the end of the “Summary” sections of Item 17(v), titled “Choice of
forum”, and Item 17(w), titled “Choice of law”:

The foregoing choice of law should not be considered a waiver of any right
conferred upon the franchisor or upon the franchisee by Article 33 of the
General Business Law of the State of New York

THIS NEW YORK ADDENDUM APPLIES ONLY TO FRANCHISEES WHO ARE RESIDENTS OF
NEW YORK OR LOCATE THEIR FRANCHISES IN NEW YORK.
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ADDENDUM TO THE
FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT FOR
ACTIKARE, INC.

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA

ALTHOUGH THESE FRANCHISES HAVE BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE FRANCHISE
INVESTMENT LAW OF THE STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA, REGISTRATION DOES NOT
CONSTITUTE APPROVAL, RECOMMENDATION, OR ENDORSEMENT BY THE STATE OF
NORTH DAKOTA THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED IN THIS DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT IS
TRUE, COMPLETE, ACCURATE OR NOT MISLEADING.

NORTH DAKOTA LAW MODIFICATIONS

1. The North Dakota Securities Commissioner requires that certain provisions contained in franchise
documents be amended to be consistent with North Dakota Law, including the North Dakota Franchises
Investment Law, North Dakota Century Code Annotated Chapter 51-19, Sections 51-19-01 through 51-
19-17 (1993). To the extent that the Franchise Agreement contains provisions that are inconsistent with
the following, such provisions are hereby amended:

a. If the Franchisee is required in the Franchise Agreement to execute a release of claims or
to acknowledge facts that would negate or remove from judicial review any statement,
misrepresentation or action that would violate the Law, or a rule or order under the Law,
such release shall exclude claims arising under North Dakota Law, and such
acknowledgements shall be void with respect to claims under the Law.

b. Covenants not to compete during the term and upon termination or expiration of the
Franchise Agreement are enforceable only under certain conditions according to North
Dakota Law. If the Franchise Agreement contains a covenant not to compete which is
inconsistent with North Dakota Law, the covenant may be unenforceable.

c. If the Franchise Agreement requires litigation to be conducted in a forum other than the
State of North Dakota, the requirement is void with respect to claims under North Dakota
Law.

d. If the Franchise Agreement requires that it be governed by a state’s law, other than the
State of North Dakota, to the extent that such law conflicts with North Dakota Law,
North Dakota Law will control.

e. If the Franchise Agreement requires mediation or arbitration to be conducted in a forum
other than the State of North Dakota, the requirement may be unenforceable under North
Dakota Law. Arbitration involving a franchise purchased in the State of North Dakota
must be held either in a location mutually agreed upon prior to the arbitration or if the
parties cannot agree on a location, the location will be determined by the arbitrator.

f. If the Franchise Agreement requires payment of a termination penalty, the requirement
may be unenforceable under the North Dakota Franchise Investment Law.

g. Section 51-19-08 of the North Dakota Franchise Investment Law requires franchisor to
give you a copy of the Franchise Disclosure Document at the earlier of: (i) seven days
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2.

N.D.C.C.):

3.

met.

prior to signing the franchise agreement; or (ii) seven days prior to franchisor’s receipt of
any consideration.

THE SECURITIES COMMISSIONER HAS HELD THE FOLLOWING TO BE UNFAIR,
UNJUST OR INEQUITABLE TO NORTH DAKOTA FRANCHISEES (SECTION 51-19-09,

A)

B)

C)

D)

E)

P

G)

H)

J)

Restrictive Covenants: Franchise Disclosure Documents which disclose the existence of
covenants restricting competition contrary to Section 9-08-06, N.D.C.C., without further
disclosing that such covenants will be subject to the statute.

Situs of Arbitration Proceedings: Franchise agreements providing that the parties must agree
to the arbitration of disputes at a location that is remote from the site of the franchisee’s
business.

Restrictions of Forum: Requiring North Dakota franchisees to consent to the jurisdiction of
courts outside of North Dakota.

Liquidated Damages and Termination Penalties: Requiring North Dakota franchisees to
consent to liquidated damages or termination penalties.

Applicable Laws: Franchise agreements which specify that they are to be governed by the
laws of a state other than North Dakota.

Waiver of Trial by Jury: Requiring North Dakota Franchises to consent to the waiver of a
trial by jury.

Waiver of Exemplary & Punitive Damages: Requiring North Dakota Franchisees to consent
to a waiver of exemplary and punitive damage.

General Release: Franchise Agreements that require the franchisee to sign a general release
upon renewal of the franchise agreement.

Limitation of Claims: Franchise Agreements that require the franchisee to consent to a
limitation of claims. The statute of limitations under North Dakota law applies.

Enforcement of Agreement: Franchise Agreements that require the franchisee to pay all costs
and expenses incurred by the franchisor in enforcing the agreement. The prevailing party in
any enforcement action is entitled to recover all costs and expenses including attorney’s fees.

Each provision of this Amendment shall be effective only to the extent that the jurisdictional
requirements of North Dakota Law, with respect to each such provision, are met independent of this
Amendment. This Amendment shall have no force or effect if such jurisdictional requirements are not
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ADDENDUM TO THE
FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT FOR

ACTIKARE, INC.
STATE OF INDIANA

The Franchise Agreement requires binding arbitration. The arbitration will occur in a state other than

Indiana, with costs being borne by the non-prevailing party. The provision concerning the place where
arbitration will occur is deleted from the Indiana Franchise Agreement.

The Franchise Agreement requires application of the laws of another state. This provision is deleted
from the Indiana Franchise Agreement.

Item 17 of the Disclosure Document, Sections (u), (v), and (w), is amended to omit any reference
to selection of an out-of-Indiana forum or choice of law.
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ADDENDUM TO THE
FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT FOR
ACTIKARE, INC.

STATE OF RHODE ISLAND

The Rhode Island Securities Division requires the following specific disclosures to be made to prospective
Rhode Island franchisees:

In spite of the provisions of Item 17v and Item 17w of the Disclosure Document, any litigation or arbitration
arising under the Franchise Agreement will take place in Rhode Island or other place mutually agreed to by
the franchisee and franchisor. In spite of the provisions of Section 21 of the Franchise Agreement and to
the extent required by Section 19-28.1-14 of the Rhode Island Franchise Investment Act, the Franchise
Agreement will be governed by the laws of the State of Rhode Island.
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ADDENDUM TO THE
FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT FOR
ACTIKARE, INC.

STATE OF WASHINGTON

In the event of a conflict of laws, the provisions of the Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act,

Chapter 19.100 RCW will prevail.

RCW 19.100.180 may supersede the franchise agreement in your relationship with the franchisor including
the areas of termination and renewal of your franchise. There may also be court decisions which may
supersede the franchise agreement in your relationship with the franchisor including the areas of termination
and renewal of your franchise.

In any arbitration or mediation involving a franchise purchased in Washington, the arbitration or mediation
site will be either in the state of Washington, or in a place mutually agreed upon at the time of the arbitration
or mediation, or as determined by the arbitrator or mediator at the time of arbitration or mediation. In
addition, if litigation is not precluded by the franchise agreement, a franchisee may bring an action or
proceeding arising out of or in connection with the sale of franchises, or a violation of the Washington
Franchise Investment Protection Act, in Washington.

A release or waiver of rights executed by a franchisee may not include rights under the Washington
Franchise Investment Protection Act or any rule or order thereunder except when executed pursuant to a
negotiated settlement after the agreement is in effect and where the parties are represented by independent
counsel. Provisions such as those which unreasonably restrict or limit the statute of limitations period for
claims under the Act, or rights or remedies under the Act such as a right to a jury trial, may not be
enforceable.

Transfer fees are collectable to the extent that they reflect the franchisor’s reasonable estimated or actual
costs in effecting a transfer.
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Pursuant to RCW 49.62.020, a noncompetition covenant is void and unenforceable against an employee,
including an employee of a franchisee, unless the employee’s earnings from the party seeking enforcement,
when annualized, exceed $100,000 per year (an amount that will be adjusted annually for inflation). In
addition, a noncompetition covenant is void and unenforceable against an independent contractor of a
franchisee under RCW 49.62.030 unless the independent contractor’s earnings from the party seeking
enforcement, when annualized, exceed $250,000 per year (an amount that will be adjusted annually for

inflation). As a result, any provisions contained in the franchise agreement or elsewhere that conflict with
these limitations are void and unenforceable in Washington.
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RIDER TO
AREA DIRECTOR FRANCHISE AGREEMENT FOR
ACTIKARE, INC.
FOR USE IN WASHINGTON

THIS RIDER (the “Rider”) is effective as of ,20__ (the “Agreement
Date”), and amends the Franchise Agreement dated , 20 (the

“Agreement”), between ACTIKARE, INC. (the “we,” “us,” “our” or “Franchisor”) with its principal
office at 17425 Bridge Hill Court, Suite 200, Tampa, Florida 33647, and
(“you,” “your” or “Franchisee”), whose

mailing address is

i Precedence and Defined Terms. This Rider is an integral part of, and is incorporated into, the
Agreement. Nevertheless, this Rider supersedes any inconsistent or conflicting provisions of the
Agreement. Terms not otherwise defined in this Rider have the meanings as defined in the Agreement.

In the event of a conflict of laws, the provisions of the Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act,
Chapter 19.100 RCW will prevail.

RCW 19.100.180 may supersede the franchise agreement in your relationship with the franchisor including
the areas of termination and renewal of your franchise. There may also be court decisions which may
supersede the franchise agreement in your relationship with the franchisor including the areas of termination
and renewal of your franchise.

In any arbitration or mediation involving a franchise purchased in Washington, the arbitration or mediation
site will be either in the state of Washington, or in a place mutually agreed upon at the time of the arbitration
or mediation, or as determined by the arbitrator or mediator at the time of arbitration or mediation. In
addition, if litigation is not precluded by the franchise agreement, a franchisee may bring an action or
proceeding arising out of or in connection with the sale of franchises, or a violation of the Washington
Franchise Investment Protection Act, in Washington.

A release or waiver of rights executed by a franchisee may not include rights under the Washington
Franchise Investment Protection Act or any rule or order thereunder except when executed pursuant to a
negotiated settlement after the agreement is in effect and where the parties are represented by independent
counsel. Provisions such as those which unreasonably restrict or limit the statute of limitations period for
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claims under the Act, or rights or remedies under the Act such as a right to a jury trial, may not be
enforceable.

Transfer fees are collectable to the extent that they reflect the franchisor’s reasonable estimated or actual
costs in effecting a transfer.

Pursuant to RCW 49.62.020, a noncompetition covenant is void and unenforceable against an employee,
including an employee of a franchisee, unless the employee’s earnings from the party seeking enforcement,
when annualized, exceed $100,000 per year (an amount that will be adjusted annually for inflation). In
addition, a noncompetition covenant is void and unenforceable against an independent contractor of a
franchisee under RCW 49.62.030 unless the independent contractor’s earnings from the party seeking
enforcement, when annualized, exceed $250,000 per year (an amount that will be adjusted annually for
inflation). As a result, any provisions contained in the franchise agreement or elsewhere that conflict with
these limitations are void and unenforceable in Washington.

Intending to be bound, you and we sign and deliver this Rider in 2 counterparts effective on the Agreement
Date, regardless of the actual date of signature.

FRANCHISOR: FRANCHISEE:
ACTIKARE, INC.

By: By:
Name: Name:
Title: Title:
Date: Date:
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ADDENDUM TO THE
FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT FOR
ACTIKARE, INC.

STATE OF WISCONSIN

Franchise Disclosure Document for ACTIKARE, INC. for use in the State of Wisconsin shall be
amended as follows:

Cover Page:

THESE FRANCHISES HAVE BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE WISCONSIN
FRANCHISE INVESTMENT LAW. REGISTRATION DOES NOT CONSTITUTE
APPROVAL, RECOMMENDATION OR ENDORSEMENT BY THE COMMISSIONER
OF SECURITIES OF WISCONSIN OR A FINDING BY THE COMMISSIONER THAT
THE INFORMATION PROVIDED HEREIN IS TRUE, COMPLETE AND NOT
MISLEADING.

THIS DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT AND THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENTS ARE
SUBJECT TO THE WISCONSIN FRANCHISE INVESTMENT LAW.

1. Item 17, Renewal, Termination, Transfer and Dispute Resolution, shall be amended by the
addition of the following paragraphs at the conclusion of the Item 17 disclosures under the Local Store
Franchise headings:

"To the extent that the provisions regarding renewal described in this section are inconsistent with
the requirements of the Wisconsin Fair Dealership Law (which, among other things, grants You
the right, in most circumstances, to 90 days prior written notice of termination and 60 days within
which to remedy any claim deficiencies), the renewal provisions will be superseded by the
requirements of the Wisconsin Fair Dealership Law and will have no force or effect.”

"To the extent that the provisions regarding termination described in this section are inconsistent
with the requirements of the Wisconsin Fair Dealership Law (which, among other things, grants
You the right, in most circumstances, to 90 days prior written notice to termination and 60 days
within which to remedy any claim deficiencies), the termination provision will be superseded by
the requirements of the Wisconsin Fair Dealership Law and will have no force or effect.”

"To the extent that the provisions regarding termination described in the Franchise Agreement
regarding repurchase of inventory are inconsistent with the requirements of §135.045 of the
Wisconsin Fair Dealership Law, the above-mentioned provisions will be superseded by the Law's
requirements, which states that if ACTIKARE, at the option of You, repurchases inventory which
was sold by ACTIKARE to You for resale, fair wholesale market value must be paid for all
merchandise bearing a name, trade name, label or other mark which identifies ACTIKARE."

"Covenants not to compete during the term of and upon termination or expiration of a Franchise
Agreement are enforceable only under certain conditions according to Wisconsin Law."

Section 553.27 of the Wisconsin Fair Dealership Law requires franchisor to give you a copy of the
Franchise Disclosure Document at the earlier of: (i) 10 business days prior to signing the franchise
agreement; or (ii) 10 business days prior to franchisor’s receipt of any consideration.

Each provision of this Addendum shall be effective only to the extent that the jurisdictional
requirements of the Wisconsin law applicable to the provision are met independent of the
Addendum. This Addendum shall have no force or effect if such jurisdictional requirements are
not met
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RIDER TO
AREA DIRECTOR FRANCHISE AGREEMENT FOR
ACTIKARE, INC.
FOR USE IN WISCONSIN

In recognition of the Wisconsin Fair Dealership Law, Wisconsin Statutes, 8§ 135.01 -135.07, the
parties to the attached ACTIKARE Franchise Agreement (the "Agreement™) agree as follows:

1. Section 9 of the Agreement, under the heading "AGREEMENT TERM AND
RENEWAL", shall be supplemented by the addition of a new final paragraph as follows:

"To the extent that the provisions of Section 9 regarding renewal are inconsistent with the
requirements of the Wisconsin Fair Dealership Law (which, among other things, grants
You the right, in most circumstances, to 90 days prior written notice to termination and 60
days within which to remedy any claims deficiencies), said renewal provision will be
superseded by the requirement of the Wisconsin Fair Dealership Law and will have no
force or effect.”

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed, sealed and delivered this Rider
to the Franchise Agreement in duplicate on the day and year first above written.

FRANCHISOR: FRANCHISEE:
ACTIKARE, INC.

By: By:
Name: Name:
Title: Title:
Date: Date:
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ADDENDUM TO THE
FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT FOR
ACTIKARE, INC.

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

Item 17, Renewal, Termination, Transfer and Dispute Resolution is amended as follows:

The Franchise Agreement includes a covenant not to compete after termination of the franchise. Covenants
not to compete upon termination or expiration of the franchise agreement are generally unenforceable in
the State of South Dakota, except in certain instances provided by law.

The Franchise Agreement provides for arbitration in Florida. Under South Dakota law, arbitration must be
conducted in a mutually agreed upon site in accordance with Section 11 of the Commercial Arbitration
Rules of the American Arbitration Association.

The Franchise Agreement designates Florida law as the governing law, except that the arbitration clause is
to be construed under the Federal Arbitration Act. Franchise registration, employment, covenants not to
compete, and other matters of local concern will be governed by the laws of South Dakota; but contractual
and all other matters, will be subject to application, construction, enforcement, and interpretation under the
governing law of Florida.

Any provision in a franchise agreement which designates jurisdiction or venue or requires the franchisee to
agree to jurisdiction or venue outside South Dakota is void with respect to any cause of action which is
governed by the law of South Dakota.

Under South Dakota law, termination provisions covering breach of the franchise agreement, failure to
meet performance and quality standards, and failure to make royalty payments contained in the disclosure
document and franchise agreement must afford a franchisee thirty (30) days written notice with an
opportunity to cure the default prior to termination.
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RIDER TO
ACTIKARE, INC.
AREA DIRECTOR FRANCHISE AGREEMENT
FOR USE IN SOUTH DAKOTA

This Rider is entered into this , 20 (the “Effective Date”), between
ACTIKARE, INC., A Florida corporation, with its principal business address at 17425 Bridge Hill
Court, Suite 200, Tampa, Florida 33647 (“we,” “us,” “our” or “Franchisor”), and

a whose principal

business address is
(referred to in this Rider as “you,” “your” or “Franchisee”) and amends the Franchise Agreement
between the parties dated as of the Effective Date, (the “Agreement”).

1. Precedence and Defined Terms. This Rider is an integral part of, and is incorporated
into, the Agreement. Nevertheless, this Rider supersedes any inconsistent or conflicting
provisions of the Agreement. Terms not otherwise defined in this Rider have the meanings
as defined in the Agreement.

2. Termination. The following is added to Section 13:

You will have 30 days written notice with an opportunity to cure prior to termination for
the following: breach of the franchise agreement, failure to meeting performance and
quality standards and failure to make royalty payments.

3. Covenants Not to Compete. Covenants not to compete on termination or expiration of a
franchise agreement are generally unenforceable in the state of South Dakota, except in
certain instances as provided by law. This statement is given for informational purposes
only.

4. Jurisdiction and Venue. Any provision which designates jurisdiction or venue or requires
you to agree to jurisdiction or venue in a forum outside South Dakota is void with respect
to any cause of action which is otherwise enforceable in South Dakota.

Intending to be bound, you and we sign and deliver this Rider in 2 counterparts effective on the
Agreement Date, regardless of the actual date of signature.

FRANCHISOR

ACTIKARE, INC. FRANCHISEE
By: By:

Name: Name:

Title: Title:

Date: Date:
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The following states have franchise laws that require that the Franchise Disclosure

State Effective Dates

Document be reqgistered or filed with the state, or be exempt from reqgistration: California,

Hawaii, lllinois, Indiana, Maryland, Michigan, Minnesota, New York, North Dakota,

Rhode Island, South Dakota, Virginia, Washington, and Wisconsin.

This document is effective and may be used in the following states, where the document is

filed, reqgistered or exempt from registration, as of the Effective Date stated below:

State

Effective Date

California

Ilinois

Indiana

Michigan

Minnesota

Rhode Island

Virginia

Washington

Wisconsin

Other states may require registration, filing, or exemption of a franchise under other laws,

such as those that requlate the offer and sale of business opportunities or seller-assisted

marketing plans.
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ITEM 23
RECEIPT

This Disclosure Document summarizes provisions of the Franchise Agreement and other information in
plain language. Read this Disclosure Document and all agreements carefully.

If ActiKare, Inc. offers you a franchise, we must provide this Disclosure Document to you 14 calendar days
before you sign a binding agreement with, or make a payment to, the franchisor or an affiliate in connection
with the proposed franchise sale.

New York and Rhode Island require that we give you this Disclosure Document at the earlier of the first
personal meeting or 10 business days before the execution of the franchise or other agreement or the
payment of any consideration that relates to the franchise relationship. Michigan, Oregon and Wisconsin
require that we give you this Disclosure Document at least 10 business days before the execution of any
franchise or other agreement or the payment of any consideration, whichever occurs first.

If ActiKare, Inc. does not deliver this Disclosure Document on time or if it contains a false or misleading
statement, or a material omission, a violation of federal and state law may have occurred and should be
reported to the Federal Trade Commission, Washington, D.C. 20580 and the state agency listed on Exhibit
A.

Franchise Seller: Mark Lucas,CEO, ActiKare, Inc., 17425 Bridge Hill Court, Suite 200, Tampa, Florida 33647;
Telephone: 813-549-0965.

Franchise Broker:

Name/ Principal Business Address/Telephone Number
Franchise Sellers:

Name/ Principal Business Address/Telephone Number

Date of Issuance: April 3629, 201920
See Exhibit A for our registered agents authorized to receive service of process.

I have received a Franchise Disclosure Document dated April 3029, 202920. This Disclosure Document included the
following Exhibits:

A List of State Agencies/Agents for Service of Process
B. Financial Statements
C. Franchise Agreement

Exhibit A Territory and Franchise Fee
Exhibit B Franchise Package
Rider A Unprotected Territory Rider

D. Manual Table of Contents

E. List of Franchise Owners

F. List of Franchisees Who Have Left the System

G. State Specific Addenda / Riders
Prospective Franchisee Signature: Date: (Please do not leave blank)
Print Name:

KEEP THIS COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS.
This Disclosure Document is available in PDF format by electronic transmission upon request.
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ITEM 23
RECEIPT

This Disclosure Document summarizes provisions of the Franchise Agreement and other information in
plain language. Read this Disclosure Document and all agreements carefully.

If ActiKare, Inc. offers you a franchise, we must provide this Disclosure Document to you 14 calendar days
before you sign a binding agreement with, or make a payment to, the franchisor or an affiliate in connection
with the proposed franchise sale.

New York and Rhode Island require that we give you this Disclosure Document at the earlier of the first
personal meeting or 10 business days before the execution of the franchise or other agreement or the
payment of any consideration that relates to the franchise relationship. Michigan, Oregon and Wisconsin
require that we give you this Disclosure Document at least 10 business days before the execution of any
franchise or other agreement or the payment of any consideration, whichever occurs first.

If ActiKare, Inc. does not deliver this Disclosure Document on time or if it contains a false or misleading
statement, or a material omission, a violation of federal and state law may have occurred and should be
reported to the Federal Trade Commission, Washington, D.C. 20580 and the state agency listed on Exhibit
A.

Franchise Seller: Mark Lucas, CEO, ActiKare, Inc., 17425 Bridge Hill Court, Suite 200, Tampa, Florida 33647;
Telephone: 813-549-0965.

Franchise Broker:

Name/ Principal Business Address/Telephone Number
Franchise Sellers:

Name/Principal Business Address/Telephone Number

Date of Issuance: April 3029, 201920
See Exhibit A for our registered agents authorized to receive service of process.

I have received a Franchise Disclosure Document dated April 3029, 204920. This Disclosure Document included the
following Exhibits:

A List of State Agencies/Agents for Service of Process
B. Financial Statements
C. Franchise Agreement

Exhibit A Territory and Franchise Fee
Exhibit B Franchise Package
Rider A Unprotected Territory Rider

D. Manual Table of Contents

E. List of Franchise Owners

F. List of Franchisees Who Have Left the System

G. State Specific Addenda / Riders
Prospective Franchisee Signature: Date (Please do not leave blank):
Print Name:

Please sign this copy of the receipt, date your signature, and return it to ActiKare, Inc., 17425 Bridge Hill
Court, Suite 200, Tampa, Florida 33647.
This Disclosure Document is available in PDF format by electronic transmission upon request.
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